
P4 YB~RO~'Q ~t ^!~ 

~ t~~~„ ~ i 

o~~ ~ Y ~~ 

~sso ~. a~~ 
~~~2 t1~ Y~ —3 P;~ i2~ ~+5 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
City Council Agenda 

Monday, November 7, 2022 
8:00 PM 

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 140 Main Street. 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast 
Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34), or you can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting 
Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov). 

Minutes, City Council Meeting, October 17, 2022. 

2. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $2,000,000.00 from the 
Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development, Department of Housing and Community 
Development and Massachusetts Development Finance Agency through the FY23 Community One 
Stop for Growth program awarded to the Department of Public Works to be used to reconstruct a one-

mile section of Cedar Hill Street. 

3. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amoLult of $250,000.00 from MA 
Development's Taxi & Livery Partnership Program awarded to the Marlborough Economic 
Development Corporation (MEDC) to be used to continue funding of the commuter shuttle service. 

4. Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Request in the amount of $1,574.75 which moves funds 
from the Firefighter account to the Meal Allowance account to cover a deficit due to numerous 
emergency situations. 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Order and Easement from the First Baptist Church 
granting the City of Marlborough access for necessary electric equipment and other site structures for 
the renovation project at the Public Library, 35 West Main Street. 

6. Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield on behalf of Councilor Robey, re: Proposed 
Amendments to Chapter 650 "Zoning", relative to certain provisions concerning mixed-use and 
affordable housing. 

7. Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Salary Ordinance and Job 
Description for the Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist, within the 
Health Department, in proper legal form, Order No. 22-1008678. 

8. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Application for Modification of 
Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Vedi Naturals, LLC, d/b/al Kosa Dispensary, to 

amend condition #8 relative to the hours of operation for the adult use retail establishment located at 

505 Boston Post Road West, in proper legal form, Order No. 19/22-1007881. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. 
Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes. 



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 2 NOVEMBER 7, 2022 

9. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Application for Modification of 
Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., to allow for 
a stand-alone Chipotle Restaurant with adrive-thru and eliminate the proposed bank and retail addition 
to the plaza located at 661 Boston Post Road East, in proper legal form, Order No 21/22-1008395. 

10. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Application for Modification of 
Site Plan Approval from Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., related to the retail plaza within the 
Wayside District, at 661 Boston Post Road East, in proper legal form, Order No.21/22-1008418. 

11. Petition of Verizon New England to lay and maintain underground conduits, with wires and cables to 
be placed therein under the public way, Desimone Drive. 

12. Application for Special Permit from Marquel Frink and Divino Oliveira on behalf of All Fur Love, to 
operate a dog grooming business to be located at 75 Lincoln Street. 

13. Application for a Sign Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Wayside Crossing, for 
a proposed EMC sign that will serve as an ordering board for the Starbucks drive-thru at 661 Boston 
Post Road East. In addition, pursuant to 650-37 I(1)(a) of the Code a Master Sign Plan for the Wayside 
Crossing Plaza at 661 Boston Post Road East. 

14. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) School Committee, October 11, 2022. 
b) Planning Board, August 22, 2022 & September 12, 2022. 
c) Traffic Commission, August 31, 2022. 

15. CLAIMS: 
a) Jane Goring,184 Parkerville Road, Southborough, MA, pothole or other road defect. 
b) Lily Luong, 79 Dewey Street, Worcester, MA, pothole or other road defect. 
c) Guadalupe Quito, 87 Gaye Street, #1, Worcester, MA, pothole or other road defect. 
d) David Wills, 124 Desimone Drive, pothole or other road defect. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

16. Order No. 19/22-1007881: Application for Modification of Special Permit from Attorney Brian 
Falk on behalf of Vedi Naturals, LLC, d/b/a/ Kosa Dispensary, to amend condition #8 relative 
to the hours of operation for the adult use retail establishment located at 505 Boston Post Road 
West. 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to APPROVE as amended. 
Councilor Navin moved to approve the Decision on an Amendment to a Special Permit with the following 
amendment to #8. Hours to read: "The maximum hours of operation of the Use shall be Monday through 
Saturday, 9:00 AM to 10:00 PM, and Sunday from 10:00 AM to 8:00 PM." The motion was seconded and 
carried 4-0. 



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 7, 2022 

From City Council 

17. Order No. 22-1008678: Proposed Salary Ordinance pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", §6 
"Salary Schedule" to create a new position entitled, Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and 
Intervention Specialist, within the Health Department, with 7-step salary table, minimum of 
$58,000.00 to maximum of $65,317.42, fora 35-hour work week, together with the proposed Job 
Description pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", §5 "Preparation of Classification 
Descriptions". 

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to APPROVE as amended. The matter was 
referred to the City Solicitor to be placed in proper legal form. 



Councilors-at-Large 
Mark A. Oram 
Michael H. Ossing 
Samantha Perlman 
Kathleen D. Robey 

Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

Ward Councilors 
Ward 1 — Laura J. Wagner 

~y `~ ' ~`+~-~, Ward 2 — David Doucette ~~~'5 C~~
.~I" 

~,<,~•, ~ ̀ ~ ~~ r ~ ~~ard 3 — J. Christian Dumais 
~ard 4 — Teona C. Brown 

c~~s ~o ,ard 5 — John J. Irish 
~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a ~̀ard 6 — Sean A. Navin 

Ward 7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022 

Council Vice-President 
Kathleen D. Robey 

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, October 17, 2022, at 8:00 PM in 
City Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, 
Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, October 3, 2022, FILE; adopted. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New 
England, to install a new joint owned Pole (Pole 25-5) on Hayes Memorial Drive beginning 
at a point approximately 350' north/northwest of the centerline of the intersection of 
Nickerson Road for new commercial service, Order No. 22-1008696, all were heard who 
wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:04 PM, adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New England, to install 
a new joint owned Pole (Pole 25-5) on Hayes Memorial Drive beginning at a point 
approximately 350' north/northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Nickerson Road 
for new commercial service, APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS; 
adopted. 

1. As a condition of this new pole installation, the double pole #12, near 149 Hayes Memorial 
Drive must be eliminated. 

2. The Engineering Division will issue a road opening pei-~nit for this work, which will include 
review and approval of exact pole and anchor locations prior to start of work. 

3. Any necessary easements are to be obtained from affected property owners. 

4. The contractor perfonlling the work must obtain a street opening bond with the City of 
Marlborough. 

5. The contractor shall provide the Engineering Division preconstruction photos of driveways, 
sidewalks, lawn areas, and roadway areas impacted by all construction activities. 

6. A proper staging area is to be located/acquired before work commences — material and 
equipment is not to be parked/stockpiled within the city right of way and or private property 
unless permission is granted in writing by the property owner. 

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

7. The contractor is to ensure residents are always able to enter and exit their driveways (have 
necessary steel plating on site and accessible). 

8. Ensure construction safety controls are established (signage, drums, police details, etc...) and 
are in accordance with the latest MUTCD standards. 

9. Trench backfilling, compacting, temporary, and final paving axe to be done in accordance 
with the City of Marlborough standard trenching details. 

10. Trenches are to be paved or completely backfilled and compacted at the end of each workday. 
Trenches are never to be left unattended. 

11. Post construction loaming and seeding are to be done in accordance with the 1995 MHD 
Standard Specifications sections 751 & 765. 

12. Proposed utility poles) shall not put any sidewalks or sidewalk ramps into non-compliance 
with current ADA standards. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small 
cell wireless facility to be located on Pole #34 within the layout of the public way neax 385 
Farm Road, Order No. 22-1008695, all were heard who wish to be heard, heaxing closed 
at 8:22 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That Tolling Agreement between Verizon Wireless (d!b/a Verizon) and the City of 
Marlborough to extend time limitations to February 23, 2023, for approval of a small cell 
wireless facility on Pole #34, 385 Fann Road, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Certification of Free Cash in the amount 
of $7,507,831.00, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $750,783.10 which moves funds from 
Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to OPEB Trust, pursuant to the financial policies of the 
city, APPROVED; adopted. 

C(f`(OFMAR~B~OUGH 
BUDGET~A~lSFERS-

[~PT ~1a~ar FISCALYEA~ 2~3 

FROM ACCOIJf~i: TO RCG~(f: 
a~la~e 
B~a~e Amax Org Code O~~t l~c~art De~op~~n ~mxnf Ord Code Obit Rccart D~~~~an 

~7:561,831.Q0 X750;783.10 1~0 ~0 Und~ignat~Fund 5750,183.10 ~81~ 3900 OPEBTrust 

R~sa~ Trans ~ndsfoOF~ trt~ 

R~ia~e 
B~~e 

~1~111,85379 

~150,7~.10 Td~ ~~50,783.10 Td~ 

1-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the 'Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $750,783.10 which moves funds from 
Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to Undesignated Stabilization, pursuant to the financial 
policies of the city, APPROVED; adopted. 

cmra~~~~Bo~a~cH 
BUQGET TRAI~S~ERS - 

DEFT: Mayor FISCA~YEA~R: 223 

FRQ~4 ~.GC6UPli: 
it',~~d~2 

Ba~~ee fount OrgCade O~~f Aeea~ntDes~rpf~n: 

~7,5E1I:831.C~ 51~1,183.1~ 1 35„°0 Un~esigratedFund 

Rease~: Tarn~rease uode~gr~f~ sfat~i?at~n ~~s 

S75Q,1~3.1Q Toff 

TO ~GC~NT: 
h1Si~f6 

Amount a~g 6~e O~~I AEe~f D~ea~~n: B~an~E 

5~~,783.1~ '8~6(~ 35 0 Und~~ign~t~iSta~~za€€~ 541,&92,269.27 

51~,~83.t0 Tda~ 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $180,000.00 from a Legislative 
earmark awarded to the Public Facilities Department, to be used for the repair of sprinklers 
at the Police Department and City Hall and garage door replacement at Fire Headquarters; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $15,910.00 from the US Department 
of Justice awarded to the Police Department, to be used for the purchase of four (4) external 
defibrillators and related equipment, and Level IV rifle rated ballistic shield for active 
shooter events; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $5,000.00 from Digital Federal Credit 
Union awarded to the Police Department, to be used for the MPD Youth Academy and the 
Christmas Heroes for Helpers Program; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Navin, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Coininunication from City Clerk, Steven Kerrigan, re: State Election Call, 
FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from ecoATM, re: Notice that they will not be renewing 
Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License at 601 Donald Lynch Boulevard, FILE; adopted. 

1-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY NOVEMBER 21, 2022, as 
the DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Special Permit from 
Attorney Terrence Morris, on behalf of 272 Lincoln LLC, to build a 12-unit multi-family 
dwelling with accessory parking to be located at 272 Lincoln Street, referred to the 
URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE; adopted. 

Councilor Dumais Recused. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY NOVEMBER 21, 2022, as 
the DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Modification of Special 
Permit from Brian Martinelli on behalf of Dish Wireless, to install three (3) new antennas 
on the existing cell tower along with a 5x7 platform, at 860 Boston Post Road East, referred 
to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Livery License, Eduard Zholudev, d/b/a Easy 
Airport Limo Services, 15 Indian Lane, referred to PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Department of Public Utilities, re: Petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company d/b/a National Grid, 
for approval of an Alternative Basic Service Procurement Plan, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the C11air to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) School Committee, September 27, 2022. 
b) Conservation Commission, August 18, 2022, September 1, 2022 & September 15, 

2022. 
c) Council on Aging, September 13, 2022. 
d) Library Trustees, June 7, 2022. 
e) Municipal Aggregation, October 4, 2022. 
fl Zoning Board of Appeals, September 13, 2022. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded Uy the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Rosemary Baker, 73 Stow Road, pothole or other road defect. 
b) Angelica Lee Christo, 16 Holly Hill Lane, pothole or other road defect. 
c) Mark Russo, 20 Jenks Lane, pothole or other road defect. 

1-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Personnel Committee: 

City Council Urban Affiars Committee 
Thursday, October 13, 2022 

Minutes and Report 

Urban Affairs & Housing Committee voting members present were Chairman Katie Robey, 
Councilor Landers, Councilor Navin, and Councilor Wagner. Councilor Doucette was absent. 

Councilor Brown was also present. Present for the applicant was Attorney Brian Falk 

Order No. 19/22-1007881I: Application for Modification of Special Permit from Attorney 
Brian Falk on behalf of Vedi Naturals, LLC, d/b/a/ Kosa Dispensary, to amend condition #8 
relative to the hours of operation for the adult use retail establishment located at 505 Boston 
Post Road West. 

The chair stated she reviewed the tape of the Public Hearing on October 3, 2022, suggesting that 
#13 of the Findings of Fact can be filled in with no members of public spoke in favor and no 
members of public spoke in opposition. The Council received emails from department heads, and 
no one had any concerns on the change of hours. Councilor Brown spoke as the Ward Councilor 
and said she had no opposition to the change of hours. 

Councilor Navin asked if the applicant would be agreeable to having their hours be same as the 
amended hours of Garden Remedies and Attorney Falk didn't think they would object to those 
hours but would probably not be open for the hours allowed. 

Councilor Navin moved to approve the Decision on an Amendment to a Special Permit with 
the following amendment to 8. Hours to read: 

The maximum hours of operation of the Use shall be Monday through Saturday, 9:00 AM 
to 10:00 PM, and Sunday from 10:00 AM to 8:00 PM. The motion was seconded and carried 
4-0. 
The chair will ask for a Suspension at the October 17, 2022, meeting to refer this to solicitor to be 
in proper form for the November 7, 2022, agenda. 

On a motion by Councilor Wagner, the meeting adjourned at 7:3 8 PM. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Application for Modification of Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk 
on behalf of Vedi Naturals, LLC, cUb/a1 Kosa Dispensary, to amend condition #8 relative 
to the hours of operation for the adult use retail establishment located at 505 Boston Post 
Road West, referred to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL 
FORM FOR THE NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Irsih, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED 
"PERSONNEL," AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By addin to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6, the following: 

HEAD ELECTRICIAN 
(40 hours per week) 

STEP/LEVEL 
HOURLY 

RATE 
DAILY 
RATE 

PERIOD 
SALARY 

ANNUAL 
SALARY 

00 $0 $0 $0 $0 
01 $0 $0 $0 $0 
02 $0 $0 $0 $0 
03 $0 $0 $0 $0 
04 $0 $0 $0 $0 
OS $0 $0 $0 $0 
06 $0 $0 $0 $0 
07 $39.0788 $312.6299 $3,126.30 $81,283.77 

II. This ordinance shall supersede and replace any existing rate for said position (if 
applicable) in the current salary schedule. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted; 
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Job Description pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", §5 "Preparation of 
Classification Descriptions" of the City Code, relative to the position of Head Electrician, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Proposed Amendment to the City Code, Chapter 125 "Personnel", §6 
"Salary Schedule" and a Proposed Job Description pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel" 
§5 "Preparation of Classification Descriptions" to create a new position of Substance Use 
Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist within the Health Department as 
submitted by the Mayor, referred to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN 
PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Appointment of David LaBossiere to the Disabilities Commission fora 3-
year term to expire from date of Council confirmation, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Brendan Downey to the Historical Commission fora 3-
year term to expire on March 25, 2025, APPROVED; adopted. 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Duinais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the of Appointment of Stefanie Ferrecchia to the Historical Commission for a 
3-year term from date of Council confirmation, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the of Kathleen Newton to the Historical Commission fora 3-year term from 
date of Council confirmation, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the of Kathy Faddoul to the Council on Aging fora 4-year term to expire on 
May 2, 2026, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the of Appointment of Judith Benedetto to the Council on Aging fora 4-year 
term to expire on May 5, 2025, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 8:45 PM; adopted. 

1-7



f` ('S 1tt.' ~t2~=t~ 

~~xt/~~ ~ vl~~e~zt 

.! a, ~ ~~~~~ `.'~ ~ai ~ I I • Z~J 
MAYOR 

ii i 

/ i ! / // ! 
l ~ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

November 3, 2022 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Re: FY23 Community One Stop for Growth Grant acceptance 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~tir-icier ~~~rnax~G 
CHIEF OF STAFF 

~a~z~2ce ~~xat/ 

EXECUTNE ADMINISTRATOR 

Enclosed please find a grant in the amount of $2 Million from the Executive Office of Housing and 
Economic Development, Department of Housing and Community Development and Massachusetts 
Development Finance Agency through the FY23 Community One Stop for Growth program. 

The Marlborough Economic Development Corp (MEDC) applied for this MassWorks Infrastructure grant 

on behalf of the city to reconstruct aone-mile stretch of narrow roadway on Cedar Hill Street which 

serves as a mixed-use corridor and a regional conduit to the 495 interchanges. The funds will go towards 

much needed infrastructure upgrades including reconstructing and resurfacing Cedar Hill Street, 
improving drainage, and adding sidewalks and ashared-use bike lane for multimodal accommodations. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the MEDC and Engineering department for their work in 

obtaining this available funding and the Baker-Polito administration for their continued support. 

Please let m ow if you have any questions. 

Si rely, ~ 

A . Vigeant 
Ma or 

Enclosures 

2-1



Commonwealth ofMassachusr*tts 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF 

H~JUS[NG & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
One Ashburton Place, Room 2101, Boston, MA 02108 

CHARLES D, BAKER 
GOVERNOR 

KARYN E. POLITO 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

October 17, 2022 

Arthur Vigeant, Mayor 
Marlborough Economic Development Corp. 
91 Main Street, Suite 204 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayar Vigeant: 

MIKE KENNEALY 
SECRETARY 

TELEPHONE: (617y 788-3610 
www.mass.gov/hed 

RE: Application FULL-FY23-Marlborough-Marlboroug-0Q448 

Thank you for submitting this application to the FY2023 Community One Stop for Growth. The Executive 
Office of Housing and Economic Development, Deparhnent of Housing and Community Development, and 
Massachusetts Development Finance Agency (MassDevelopment} worked together to evaluate all eligible 
applications and recommended the most ready and highest-impact projects for a grant. 

On behalf of the Baker-Polito Administration, I am pleased to inform the Marlborough Economic 
Development Corp. (Grantee) that a grant in the amount of $2,040,000 -from the MassWorks Infrastructure 
Program has been approved to support the Cedar Hill Mixed Use Corridor Improvement project. 

The grantee will be required to submit a completed Pre-Contract Form (to he provided by EOHED) no Later 
than January 31, 2023, to begin the contracting process. A MassWorks team member will reach out directly 
to discuss any additional conditions or requirements, as well as next steps related to this grant award. 

Please be advised that this letter does not constitute an agreement or contract with EOHED or the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, nor does it confer any rights onto the Grantee. Grantee is not authorized 
to proceed with any grant-related purchases or construction work, until a contract has been fully executed. 
This grant commitment is contingent upon the successful execution of a contract wsth EOHED no later than 
June 30, 2023, with a project scope°timeline confirming that the project can be completed by June 30, 202b. 
Grantees unable to meet these deadlines, will need to reapply in a future competitive round. 

Finally, please note that public announcement of this award is embargoed until the Administration has had 
the opportunity to formally announce it through a local event and/or media release. Please refrain from 
sharing or~ublicizing news of this award outside of your organization until it is officially announced. 

~ce Kennealy *' 
Secretary COMMUNITY 

ONE ST~~P 
FOR GROWTH ~~~~~~ ~, 

i re Pr~f~rn ;,~i,~, ;, 

2-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Public Facilities/DPW DATE: 11/3/2022 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Sean Divoll 

NAME OF GRANT: FY23 Community One Stop for Growth 

GRANTOR: Exec. Office for Adm. & Finance, Dept of Housing & Economic Dev., Housing & Comr 
Development 

GRANT AMOUNT: $2 Million 

GRANT PERIOD: 6/30/2023 - 6/30/2026 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ $2M MassWorks Infrastructure Program to support Cedar Hill Mixed Use Corridor 

ITEMS FUNDED Improvement Project 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: No 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS TO 
BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 12/19/2022 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

2-3



~~'"` `~~~:r;~'S ~~r fCF 
~;iTY Ci~~ ~°fk;;~E~~~ ° G-~ ~. 

_ r-t/zur ~ ~eaart 

.Z ~O''~ 3 ~. ~ ~ ~ Z~ YOR

~/ ~ i. lil 
/ ~ ~ ~/ ~ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

November 3, 2022 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~bxici2 ~~~e~raza~~ 

CHIEF OF STAFF 

~avaclace ~~x~tt/t 
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

Re: Grant acceptance for Marlborough Economic Development Corp to fund complimentary 
shuttle transportation program 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

On behalf of the Marlborough Economic Development Corp. (MEDC), enclosed please find a grant in the 
amount of $250,000.00 from Mass Development's Taxi & Livery Partnership Program to continue 
funding the commuter shuttle service. 

Ridership has steadily increased and is stronger than pre-covid days. These funds will enable us to 
continue to offer the complimentary shuttle service during morning and afternoon rush hours connecting 
local commuters between the MBTA Southborough train station, the Apex Center, and the "Marlborough 
Hills" business park located on Forest Street. This option provides free public transportation for those 
who take the train to andlor from Boston & Worcester. In addition, the shuttle is used during mid-day to 
transport seniors to and from the Senior Center for activities and grocery store runs. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the MEDC for their diligence in procuring this available 
funding and Mass Development for their continued support. 

Please know if you have any questions. 

`J ~ 

Enclosures 

3-1



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: MEDC DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Meredith Harris 

NAME OF GRANT: Taxi & Livery Partnership Program 

GRANTOR: Mass Development 

GRANT AMOUNT: $250,000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 10/1/22 - 9/30/23 

11 /3/2022 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ To continue commuter shuttle operations during am & pm rush hours, M-F 

ITEMS FUNDED 12 passenger van completing 3 round trips in morning and 3 round trips in evening. 

Funds will also cover promoting program. 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: No

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS TO 
BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 10/17/2022 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

3-2



MassDevelopm ~~~~~ 

99 High Street October.28, 2022 
Boston, MA 02110 

Miss Meredith Harris 

Main: 617-330-2000 
City of Marlborough 

Fax: 617-330-2001 
91 Main Street, Suite 204 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

massdevelopment.com Dear Miss Harris: 

Thank you for applying to the Tai & Livery Partnership Program (the "Program") administered 
by MassDevelopment. I ampleased to inform you that your application has been approved for up 
to $250,000 from the Program subject to MassDevelopment's receipt of a signed Grant 
Agreement, including the completed exhibits described below and found in the enclosures. 

Attached to this email is an electronic copy of the Grant Agreement (the "Agreement") that will 
govern disbursement of the funds. Please sign the Agreement (electronic signatures are 
acceptable), provide wire instructions on Exhibit B of the Agreement (attached), and email a 

Charles D. Baker copy of the signed Agreement with Exhibit B and confirming your purpose/description for the 

Governor grant funds set forth in Exhibit A, to Corlis Melchoir at cmelchoir@massdevelopment.com. 
MassDevelopment will return one fully executed Agreement to you via email. 

Karyn E. Polito Funding will be disbtused to the Grrantee only upon full execution of the Agreement and 
Lieutenant Governor MassDevelopment's review and approval of all items including Exhibits A and B. 

MassDevelopment shall use its best efforts to pay Grantee within thirty (30) days of full 
execution of the Agreement. MassDevelopment shall either wire payment pursuant to the wire 

Mike Kennealy 
instructions provided in Exhibit B of the Agreement, or in the absence of wire transfer 

Chairman 
instructions, shall mail a check to the address listed for Grantee. 

Dan Rivera Grant agreements require grantees to report to MassDevelopment the results achieved versus the 
President and CEO anticipated results outlined in the application within 12 months of the disbursement of the grant 

amount. 

Congratulations on your award. Please feel free to contact Ms. Melchoir at the email address 
above with any questions about this award. 

Sincerely, 

Sean C. Calnan 
Senior Vice President, Community Investment 

Enclosures 

3-3



TAXI & LIVEIZ~' PA~~'NEI2SHIP PROGRAM GRANT AGREEMENT 

[Transportation Infrastructure Enhancement Trust F+'und] 

By and Between 

1VIASSACI~~JS~~'T~ DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AGENCY 

And 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

THIS TAXI & LIVERY PARTNERSHIP GRANT PROGRAM AGREEMENT (the 
"Agreement") is made as of , 2022 (the "Agreement") by and between City of 
Marlborough, a Massachusetts Corporation, having its principal place of business at 91 Main 
Street, Suite 204, Marlborough, MA 01752 (the "Recipient") and Massachusetts Development 
Finance Agency, a Massachusetts body politic and corporate established and existing under 
Chapter 23 G of the Massachusetts General Laws, having its principal place of business at 99 High 
Street, Boston, MA 02110 (the "Agency" or "MassDevelopment"). 

1. Purpose of Agreement. This Agreement is made by the parties hereto in 
connection with a grant being awarded to the Recipient by the Agency pursuant to its Taxi & 
Lively Business Partnership Grant Program for the purpose of supporting tai/livery/hackney 
businesses (the "Grant"). The amount of the Grant award and a detailed description of purpose 
(the "Purpose") are set forth in E~ibit A hereto, which is incorporated herein as part of this 
Agreement. 

2. The Recipient. The Recipient represents and warrants that it is duly organized, 
validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts with 
the power and due authority to enter into and perform this Agreement. Recipient covenants that 
Crrant funds will be used for the benefit Massachusetts taxi/livery/hackney companies not on 
Debarment Lists, performing services in Massachusetts. 

3. The Purpose. The Recipient hereby acknowledges receipt of the Grant award and 
covenants and agrees to apply the moneys granted to it hereunder by MassDevelopment directly 
to the Purpose. Recipient covenants that it will comply, in all material respects, with all applicable 
laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, building, health and safety laws, rules 
and regulations (including with respect to COVID-19), and all applicable Grant requirements. The 
Recipient has provided, at Exhibit B, instructions that will enable the Agency to deliver the Grant 
award funds to the Recipient by a bank wire transfer. 

4. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, the Recipient hereby agrees to 
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Agency and its successors and assigns, and all of its 
officers, directors, lenders, shareholders, beneficial owners, affiliates, agents and employees 
(collectively "Agency Indemnitees"), from and against any and all claims, suits, actions, 
judgments, demands, losses, costs, attorney's fees, expenses, damages and liability to the extent 
caused by, resulting from, or arising out of the intentional acts, negligent acts, errors, omissions, 
or allegations thereof, of the Recipient, its employees, agents or representatives, sub-recipients, or 

3-4



any other person, arising out of the Grant or any accident, injury or damage to any person occurring 
in the performance of any activities related in any way to this Agreement. 

5. Reporting. In addition to providing MassDevelopment areport of the investments 
made and the results achieved toward the Purpose within 12 months of the Grant Award, the 
Recipient shall from time to time prepare andlor provide such reports concerning the Purpose or 
compliance with this Agreement as the Agency may reasonably request. Upon completion of the 
Purpose, the Recipient shall promptly notify the Agency and MassDevelopment in writing of such 
completion anal will confirm that the fiends were used for the Purpose described in the application. 
The Agency will only consider applications by the Grantee in any future rounds of funding if it 
has timely received the required notice of completion regarding the Purpose. Any Grant moneys 
remaining unspent upon completion of the Purpose shall be returned to the Agency. The Recipient 
agrees to allow the Agency to visit recipients/beneficiaries upon reasonable notice for the purpose 
of ensuring compliance with this Agreement. 

6. Contractor Policy. The Recipient certifies that it has checked the debarment lists 
maintained by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts's Division of Capital Asset Management and 
Maintenance, the Deparhnent of Transportation, the Department of Industrial Accidents, the 
Office of the Attorney General and the Federal government (the "Debarment Lists") and that for 
costs that axe to be funded by the Agency pursuant to this Agreement, the Recipient or its affiliates 
have not and will not contract with any contractor, vendor or service provider listed as debarred 
or suspended on the Debarment Lists. 

Where applicable, Recipient also agrees that for costs funded by the Agency it will require 
its general contractor or construction manager (if one is engaged) to certify in its contract with the 
Recipient that (i) it will check the Debarment Lists before directly engaging a subcontractor or 
other vendor and (ii) has not and will not contract directly with a subcontractor or other vendor 
listed on a Debarment List. Such certification in the general contractor or construction manager 
contract shall further provide that general contractor or constntction manager understands and 
acknowledges that noncompliance may result in debarment of the contractor from future 
MassDevelopment funded work for a period of one year from the date of written notification of 
noncompliance. 

7. Failure to Comply. In the event the Recipient fails to comply with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, the Agency may, in its discretion, require that all or part of the 
moneys graizted hereunder be repaid to the Agency, regardless of the extent to which the Grant 
moneys have already been expended. Any failure to comply with any provision of this Agreement 
may further result in the Recipient becoming ineligible to receive any future award of any grant 
offered by the Agency. 

8. Successors and Assigns. The rights and obligations of the parties to this 
Agreement shall inure to their respective successors and permitted assigns. This Agreement is not 
assignable by Recipient without the prior written consent of the Agency. 

9. Agreement Not for the Benefit of Other Parties. This Agreement is not intended 
for the benefit of, and shall not be construed to create rights in, parties other than the Recipient 
and its eligible Massachusetts members and the Agency. 

2 

3-5



10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed and delivered in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but such counterparts together shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. In the event that any signature is delivered by facsimile 
transmission or by e-mail delivery of a ".pdf' format data file, such signature shall create a valid 
and binding obligation of the party executing (or on whose behalf such signature is executed) with 
the same force and effect as if such facsimile or ".pdf' signature page was an original thereof. 

11. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

12. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding among the 
parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior and 
contemporaneous agreements and understandings, express or implied, oral or written, except as 
herein contained. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective duly authorized representatives as of the date first written above. 

<Signatures to this Grant Agreement appear on the following pages.> 

3 

3-6



MASSACHUSETTS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AGENCY 

By: 
Name: Sean Calnan 
Title: Senior Vice President, Community Tiivestment 

[City of Marlborough Taxi & Livery Partnership Program Grant 
Agreement] 

3-7



City of Marl 

IC 
Officer 

Clearly print name and title 

[City of Marlborough Taxi & Livery Partnership Program Grant Agreement] 

3-8



EXHBIT A 

1. Name of Recipient: City of Marlborough 

2. Grant Amount: $250,000 

Purpose/Description: To continue the shuttle program as an alternative for 
commuters to close the "last mile" gap. 

3-9



EXHIBIT B 

GRANT PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS 

(Recipient: Please provide the following information.) 

WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: 

Bank Name: 

Bank ABA/Routing Number: 

Account Name: 

Account Number: 

If Wire Instructions are not provided above, a check will be ensiled to the grantee at the 
principal place of business listed on the farst page of thfls agreement. 

7 

3-10



7r '~~ri-t

G! ~~{'~ ~;~ ~ i~~j'S J~ ~ I'Ct(F~ 
• ~~ 

~~C(//~ `~!'~ECUJ2t 

7 ' k1 - ~~ ~" YOR ~~~~ ~~Or 3 ,-„~ f ~a 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fa~c 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

November 3, 2022 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Re: Transfer request for Marlborough Fire Department for meal allowance 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~bxlcra ~~~/derozaixa! 

CHIEF OF STAFF 

CV~22~ace ~ ~~xat/t 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

Enclosed please find a transfer request in the amount of $1,574.75 from the Firefighter account to the 
Meal Allowance account to cover the deficit due to numerous emergency situations that our Fire 
Department responded to as noted in Fire Chief Breen's enclosed letter. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to ine or Fire Chief Kevin Breen. 

Enclosures 

4-1



-~~ P  ~i

1 :.. 
•~ 

~y~~~ ~~.~ L~~C~DMW~ ~~ Y p D 
~itp Of ~~1 ~~1D10U~~ 

;r;~ ~) ° 
~l1CL 

`..~41a i _ la~ 

FIB DEPA~'~'1VIENT MAl°~t~`S UF~;i;~ n~n~~~c~n, FLT}a ~~7s2 
~fi~ Iy1t~,.PLE STREET' 

TV~~~~~~~~TGH, MASSACHUSETTS ~~' ~'~~ 

~{~~~N J. ~~~~I~~ PHO1~I~: (508) 624-6986 
FIRS ~~id~~' FAX: (~03} X60-3795 

October 21, 2022 

Hon. Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 

~F: Transfer Request 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

Please see the attached budget transfer request in the amount of $1,574.75. Our request is related 
to a budget shortfall in account 1220006-51990 (Meal A.11owance). You may recall we have had 
several emergency events this year prompting an increase in rehabilitation expenses. Most 
recently, we responded to both a protracted hazardous materials event and large-scale woodland 
fires requiring significant outside resources from local, state, and federal agencies. Y-T-D 
rehabilitation costs exceed our annual appropriation of $2,500. We respectfully request a 
transfer from account 12200001-50450 (Firefighter) to cover the overage and add resources for 
the remainder of FY2023. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need 
additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin reen 
Fire Chief 

W/enclosures 

Cc: Patrick Jones, Comptroller 
Diane Smith, Auditor 

4-2



10/21 /2022 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS --

DEPT: FIRE FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$2,693,301.53 $1,574.75 12200001 50450 Firefighter $1,574.75 12200006 51990 Meal Allowance -$74.75 

Reason: Vacant position Two significant events created unexpected 
rehab expeditures from this account 

Reason: 

Keason: 

Reason: 

Keason: 

$1,574.75 Total $1,574.75 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Comptroller signature: 

4-3



t  ̀~~r•r i<~~' J i~ ;_ t 

i f't s'~6_L; tlr~ ~~ 

~ 7~f~lCx ~ v{~CC/,BCf02t 

~~ i~ i 
j ~ ! / ~ // 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

November 3, 2022 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Re: Easegnent acceptance for Marlborough Public Library 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~t~icia ~'~~w~za~r-~ 
CHIEF OF STAFF 

~a~Zdace ~ ~~xat/z 
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

Enclosed please find an order and easement for your acceptance from the First Baptist Church 
granting the City of Marlborough access for necessary electric equipment installation and other 
site structures pertaining to the library renovation project. 

City Engineer Tom DiPersio will be available for any questions that you may have. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the First Baptist Church for their cooperation. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Y, 

/^~' ~ ~~ 
G. Vigeant 

Mayor 

Enclosures 

5-1



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
Department of Public Works SEAN M. DIVOLL~ P.E 

135 NEIL STREET COMMISSIONER 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

'ILL. 508- 624-6910 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Date: October 20, 2022 

To: Mayor Vigeant 

From: Thomas DiPersio, Jr., City Engineer 

Copy: Sean Divoll, DPW Commissioner 

Re: Easement from First Baptist Church 

In order to provide access to new electrical equipment and other site structures at the new library, the 
Baptist Church has agreed to grant the City an easement over a portion of their property at 22 Mechanic 
Street. I have attached the easement documents that were prepared by the Legal Department and 
have been executed by the Church. The documents include a plan by the Engineering Division showing 
the location and dimensions of the easement. Note that the church also provided National Grid an 
easement over this area, for the installation of the underground electric service for the library. 

In addition to allowing the electric service to cross their property, the church has been very cooperative 
with the City during the library construction project by allowing construction vehicles to access the site 
over their property when needed. As part of the agreement to provide the City this permanent 
easement, the easement area that will be disturbed will be regraded and repaved as part of the library 
project. 

am respectfully requesting that this item be added to the City Council's agenda for November 7t'' for 
their consideration and acceptance. Please contact me with any questions, and I can be available at the 
City Council meeting as well to answer any questions the council may have. 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. CHRISTOPHER S. LAFREIVIERE THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E.,P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS ASST. CONINIISSIONER, UTILITIES CITY ENGINEER 

5-2



(P~BU~) ~ ~~~ t  ~ PROPOSED 
ACCESS 8 UTILITY 
EASEMENT 

404226 $O. FT. 
ir(rNo.) 

~ ~~ 5, 5. 
~ — ~/ 

i 

~'~ "• 

l ~ 

#35 W, MAIN ST. 

C'TMPUBLICAp BiURY GH

i 
!. i 111.! 

#2z MECHANIC ST. 
F~pST BAPTIST CHURCH 

y,/Y 69 LET ~B 
BWX 12312 PAGE /5] 

N g2'7,5'0o^_E 

oeee ~er~.n,on: 
69 / 238: Book 17]77, Poga 157 
69 / 223: Book 75749, Pnge 4] 
69 / 237: Book 11111, Poge BS 

Plen Re(ermcr. 

1. 'Ezis~ing Conditions Plan of Lond, AIarlGorough Publit Librory, 35 
West Main Slrcet, MOACoruugh, AlosscMusetti . Prepared by. Reed 
LonO Surveying, Inc, daleC November 11, 2016. 

o~
.~N OF MqS

~~~ ~9~ti 
~ THOMAS P. 
p DIFERSIO, JR_ ~ 

~ No. 54259 

~, ~CISTEp'~~ y~~ SS~ 
I~ '~4L LAND 

CERTIFY TO THE BEST OF MY PftOfE5510AA~ I(~091LEDGE ANO BELIEF 
THAT THE PROPERTY LINES $HONN ON THIS PLAN ARE THE LINES 
DINDINC EXISTING OWNERSryIPS AND THE LINES OF h7E STREETS AND 
WAYS SHOrvN AqE THOSE OF PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS OR W/.YS 
ALREADY ESTABLISHED ANO THAT NO NEW LINES FOR DMSION OF 
E%ISTING OWNERS OR FOR NEW WAYS ARE SMONM. 

1 FURTHER CERTIFY THAT hIIS PLAN NAS BEEN PREPARED IN 
CONFORMITY YnM hiE RULES ANO REGULATIONS Of THE REGISTERS OF 
OCE05 OF TFIE COMMONNEALiH OF MASSACHUSETTS. 

~~~-e,~,.~,_. 3-2t-22 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SUR YOR pA~ 

CITY~F 
MARLBOROUGH 

~; D ~~ o~ 
1'~T~ 

1 onus 

Engineering Division 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
p. X508) 624-6910 
f. (508) 624.7699 
www.marlborough•ma, gov 

REVISIONS 1 
No. Da[e Oexriplion 1 

%x  ~r  n m 

Probed Title: 

EASEMENT PLAN 
OF LAND IN 

MAEtLBOROUGI3, MA 

Umer 

BAPTIST CHURCH 
22 MECT°IANIC STREET 
MA£tLBOROUGH, MA 

NONE ~ ~~ 

~~ Na=ch 21, 2022 1 

S 1 "=20' 

5-3



ORDERED: 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Marlborough, the common 
convenience and necessity require that the permanent access and utility easement described 
below be accepted as a municipal easement: 

DESCRIPTION 

The access and utility easement shown as "Proposed Access & Utility Easement", on a plan of 
land entitled "Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, MA", Prepared by: City of Marlborough 
Dept. of Public Worlcs, Engineering Division, 135 Neil Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, Date: 
March 21, 2022 (the "Plan"), said Plan to be recorded herewith. Easement containing 
4,042.26+/- square feet (0.09 acres, more or less), according to the Plan. Being a portion of the 
property owned in Marlborough by the Grantor and described in a deed recorded in the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Boolc 12312, Page 157 and Book 12312, Page 
159. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

The access and utility easement shown as "Proposed Access & Utility Easement" on the Plan, 
constituting a portion of land located at 22 Mechanic Street, containing 4,042.26 square feet+/-
(0.09 acres, more or less), being a portion of the property owned by First Baptist Church of 
Marlborough, a Massachusetts corporation having an address of 22 Mechanic Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752 and described in a deed recorded in the Middlesex South District 
Re~istiy of Deeds in Book 12312, Page 157 and Boolc 12312, Page 159, be accepted as a 
municipal easement in the City of Marlborough. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 22-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

APPROVED AS T LEGAL FORM; 

r 

City So ' itor / Asst. Ciry Solicitor 

5-4



GRANT OF ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT 

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF MARLBOROUGH, a Massachusetts corporation located at 22 
Mechanic Street, Ma~~iboz•ough, MA 0I752, hereinafter known as the "Grantox", its successors, 
and assigns, in consideration of the payment of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable 
considea•ation, receipt of which zs hexeby acknowledged, hereby grants to the CITY Or 
MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation fo~~med under the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, and having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlbot~augh, MA 01752 in Middlesex 
County, hereinafter ~•e:fened to as the "Grantee", its successors and assigns forever, with quxtcl~irn 
covenants, a nonexclusive and perpetual right and easement to pass and repass over, and to operate, 
construct, maintain, replace, repaxx, inspect, and improve municipal utilities in and under a portion 
of land located at 22 Mechanic Street, Marlborough, Middlesex County, Massachusetts and being 
more partieutarly described as follows: 

DESCRIP'T`ION 

The access and utility easement shown as "Proposed Access & Utility Easement" on a plan of land 
entitled "Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, MA", pz~epaz~ed by the City of Marlborough, 
Department of Public Works, engineering Division., dated March 21, 2022 (the "Easement Plan"), 
said Easement Plan attached as Exhibit A and recorded herewith. Containing 4,042.26 square feet 
(the "Easement Area"), according to said Easement Plan. 

Being a portion o:f the property owned in Marlborough by the Grantor and described in a deed 
recorded in the Middlesex Soufh District Registry of Deeds in Book 12312, Page I57 and Book 
12312, Fage 159. 

The above-granted rights being more particularly described as the nonexclusive and perpetual right 
and easement to lay, inspect, construct, reconstruct, relocate, operate, maintain, niter, retaew, 
repazr, replace, add to and remove municipal utilities including the necessary pipes, conduits, 
manholes, valves, fittings, vaults, castings and/or other appurtenances that are or shall be re~uii~ed 
to install and operate municipal utilities zn, upon and under the Easement Area and to do all other 
acts incidental to the foregoing, including the right to pass and repass avez~ the land of tlae Graittar, 
its successors and assigns, with people, equipment, and supplies for access thereto for all of the 
above purposes, ox for access to utilities or equipment on Grantee's abutting land at 35 West Main 
Street. 

Also granted is the perpetual a•ight and easement at any time and from time to time to cle~i• the 
Easement Area and to keep it clea~•ed of snow, trees, roots, branches, shrubs, brush; bushes, 
structures, objects and surfaces as may, zn the opinion of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, 
interfere with the safe and efficient operation and maintenance of said Municipal Utilities. 

By acceptance of this easement, the Grantee, for itself, its successors and assigns, hereby agrees, 
now and in the future, to defend, indemnify, and hold the Grantor (including its successozs, assigns, 

5-5



employees, tenants, invitees, agents, and Licensees) (the "Indemnified Parties") harmless from and 
~Ygainst any and al] claims, liabilities, ~OSSeS~ damages, aCt10XIS, SUItS~ COStS, expenses, alld 

z~e~sonable attorneys' £ees, including any for injuzy or death to persons or damage to property, 
occt~~•ring i~ tl~e Easement Area arising fxom ox in conneotion with tha Grantee's use thereof, or 
arising from ox in connection with the negligent e~exczse of any right or easement granted to the 
Grantee hereunder or the breach of any covenant, obligation oz agreement of the Grantee 
Hereunder, ox otherwise arising from or in connection with any negligent acts) or omissions} by 
tl~e Grantee, its employees, agents, tenants, invitees, guests, licenses, successazs ox assigns; 
provided, howevez•, that the obligation to indemnify and hold haz~less the Indemnified Panties 
shall exclude such Ziabilitxes, losses and damages tk~at result solely from the negligence or 
misconduct of any of the Indemnified Parties who may otherwise be entitled to indemnity rights 
hereunder. The indemnifications provision shall survive conveyance of the dominant and servient 
estates and shall run in perpetuity for the beneft of the then-owner of the Grantor's property. 

T}~e Grantee, for itself, its suc.cessozs and assigns, further agrees that, solely at its own cost, it will 
restore the surface disturbed by it in the exercise of the rights herein granted substantially to the 
sauce condition as existed prior to Fts being disturbed. 

The Grantee further agrees zt shad not impair or obstruct Grantor's access fiaxn Witk~erbee Street 
to the G~~antox's property adjacent to the Easement Area shown on said Easement Plan, and the 
Urantor's egress to said Witherbee Street from said property, during the course of installation and 
maintenance of any Municipal Utilities. Gxantee shall reconstruct and repave the driveway shown 
on tf~e Easeme~at Plan as "Existing Bit. Cones Driveway" as shown within the Easerr►ent Area. Said 
reconstruction and repaving shall be as generally shown on a plan entitled "Proposed Driveway 
anct Retaining Wall at First Baptist Church", prepared by the City of Marlborougla, Department of 
~'ublic Works, Engineering Division., dated February 23, 2022 (the "Construction Plan") a copy 
of which is in the possession of both Grantor and Grantee. 

any relocation of the Easement Area shall require the express written consent of Grantor, which 
sha11 be given at Grantor's sole and absolute dxscretzon, 

The Gz•antor, its successors and assigns, agrees to refrain from placing any building or other 
permanent object or encroachment within the Easement Area which world affect and/or interfere 
with the purpose of the easement granted herein. Notwithstanding the ~oregoiztg, Grantor, its 
successors and assigns, reserves the right to use the suxface of the Easement Area for any purpose 
not anconszstent with the rights hereby conveyed, including but not limited to installation and 
maintenance of signage, landscaping, paving, curbing, walkways, paz~kitig areas and access drives 
p►~ovided the same does not unz•easonably znterfez•e with the rights herein granted. The Grantor, its 
successors and assigns may grant to others, including utility companies, a eight and easement to 
install utilities within the Easement Area provided same does not intez~~ere with Grantee's rights or 
use o£the Easement Area. 

5-6



The grant of easezne~it is and shall be binding upon the Grantor, its successors and/~r 
assigns, and inure fo the benefit of tl~e Grantee, Grantor warrants that it has good title to transfer 
the same, and that it will defend the same against claims of all persons. Grantor warrants that tlic 
undersigned individual is the authorized signatory and is empowered to grant tfais easement nn . 
the terms and conditions stated herein. 

In witness whereof, this Grant of Access and Utility Easement is executed under seat this /,~~j~ f?
day ofUcf , 2022. 

FIRST BABPTIST CHURCH, 

gy; ~~2 Zit ~~2i" ~~E'(`~D ~7 

Title: ~l i~v (~e r~~ ~ ~y,~~ ~ ~j.~>>
Duly Authorized ~J 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 

On this ~~ day of ~ C>'~~ ~`~ ~, 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared (~l~~ /fi fiNp~CirJ (insert name/title), proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of zdent~~eation, which was Personal Knowledge to be the persozi whose 
name is signed on the preceding/attached document, and acknowledged to me that he szgned it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

~` , t!` r

~i' 

'. ~ B1LAI. MUAfIF{ Notary Public 
. ~ ! • Notary Public 

*~+~1 Commonwealth of Massachuse~t Commission Ex 11'0S; 0~—~ 0~ l ~ ~~-~1 ~. ~1( My Commissic,n Expires y p 
Febr.~~~~•:, ', 2029 

. ,
. 

5-7



EXHIBIT A (Easement Plan) 

5-8



(PUBLi~), " ct ~ PROPOSED 
aceEss a vnury 
EASEMENT 

404226 SO. FT. 

#35 W, MAIN ST. 
q{( Oc H1.~~~WN

WBV~ UBMRY 

i 
!. i ~.1L( 

e as 

H ~g 

'= ~ ~e ~22~ME~ ~~~~„ 
ST. 

y ~ eoo~iiiiz Pk~c6is~ 

o«a r~r«mee: 
69 / 2T9: Book 12311, Pege 157 
69 / 223; Boo4 73){9, Pogo 47 
69 f 2]7: Book ititl. Gog¢ $5 

Pbn R~Ivmec 

t 'E+taTry cmatuma nen et lanE, YarlbareugM PaElft UOrary, ]5 
Wart uvM Sh~e4 Ner1Ca'wgR YaaseNutNti , PreperaE Cy. Reed 
~~a s~.Ky.~q, int. aat~a ne.~v n, zms. 

J  ZN ~F ~S 
~~-~ y,`~''' ~o ~ v 2 ti~ 
jm~ o~ THOMAS P. N~ 

~ ~ u DIPERSIO, JR y 

mQ No, 54259 

F ~FG/STER~
~ 

S S~ L ~ 

CERTIFY TO iNE BEST OF uY PROFES ~ GE ANO BNEF 
TInT TIE PRMERtt ONES SNOart/ ON iNiS UN ARE niE Wt+Es 
DINpNG EASiMG ONNFR911P5 ANO 7HE LINE'S OF 7NE STitEETS AND 
WAYS 3MVMl /ARE 7M15E CF PUBLIC OR PIdVAT_ $iREETS OR wAK 
AUKAOY ESTABu5HG0 AND TNT NO N[W LINES FOR DINAON OF 
EYISTINC O'NMERS OR FOft NEM NAYS ARE SMONM. 

i FURTM~t CERMT TlIAT MIS !'UN MAS BEEN iRfOMEO M 
CdlFURUITY Mt~TI THE RULES ANO REGUTATONS OF THE REC151ER5 Ui 
OfCVS OF T11C CONuONWEALM OF YASSA~11V SETTS. 

~~-e.~c.w~.. 3 -2l— 22 
PROPT590NM. I.AN Su TCR d -  DA 

"CITY~F 
MARLBOROUGH 

vm~c 

WO,~c 
Enginaeri~ Division 
135 Ncil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01732 
p. (508) 624-6910 
f. X508) 624.7699 
www.mariborough-ma.gov 

REVISIONS 
Na Date Deeriplien 

For Registry Uu: 

~;~~: 
EASEMENT PLAN 

OF LAND IN 
MARLBOROUGH, hiA 

Oancr. 

BAPTIST CHURCH 
22 MECHADIIC STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

a.n +.~ 
NONE 

March 11. 221 1 

,•=xo• 

5-9



~`~~~v of Ma~~~o~ough ~~~,~:~~~ 
~s ~ ~'f ~i ~€~~~~ ~~~.1~ ND. GROSSFIELD Legal De~~rtment ~s~ ~ ~' ~~"" i-~~~`~~~~(~~~~.I, SOLICITOR 

140 MaIN STxEET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 t~j~~ ~~~ " 6 ~i ~j~"~'7MYP. MCMANUS 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

November 2, 2022 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments re: Mixed Use; Affordable Housing 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

At the request of Councilor Robey, enclosed please find proposed zoning ordinance 
amendments relative to certain provisions concerning mixed-use and affordable housing. 

I have reviewed the proposed amendments and they are in proper legal form. Please contact 
me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respect~u~~ 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 

6-1



[t7: 1 1 

THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, BE IT 
ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
CHAPTER 650 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST 
RECENTLY AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By amending Chapter 650 (Zoning), Section 650-5 (Definitions; word usage), Subsection 
B, "Mixed Use" definition, by deleting the definition in its entirety and replacing it with the 
following: 

MIXED USE 

(1) A combination of permitted (~ or special permit (SP) residential/business uses as 
listed in § 650-17, Table of Use Regulations, for a particular zoning district, located on 
the same lot and arranged vertically in multiple stories of a structure or horizontally 
adjacent to one another in one or more buildings. 

(2) To achieve a mix of residential to business uses, such as retail or restaurant, that is 

balanced and compatible, ground floors of buildings fronting streets or public accessways 
shall be restricted to nonresidential uses, except as specified below: 

(a) Dwelling units shall be allowed on ground floors of a building that is set behind a 

mixed-use building that has business uses on the ground floor and residential on other 
floors so long as the building set behind does not face a public way. 

II. By amending Chapter 650 (Zoning), Section 650-26 (Affordable Housing), to read as 
follows: (new text shown as underlined, deleted text shown as ^+,,;vo+~,,.~,,,~,~~: 

§ 650-26. Affordable housing. 

A. All site plan approvals granted for multifamily dwellings as part of a mixed-use 
development, and all special permits granted to applicants to construct multifamily dwellings 
thereby increasing the number or density of residential dwellings to a number or level greater 
than that allowable as a matter of right under the zoning classification for the subject parcel shall 
require the following. 

(1) Developments ^~'?n ,. ,;+~ 

(a) Number of affordable units. The development shall ~j-provide that at least 15% of the 
dwelling units to be constructed for homeownership or rental purposes will be made available at 
affordable prices to home buyers or renter , ' , 

~ b 

6-2



(b) Local preference. The development plan shall provide that alI legally permissible 
efforts shall be made to provide 70% of the affordable dwelling units to eligible residents of the 
City of Marlborough. 

(c) Distribution of affordable units. Dwelling units to be sold or rented at affordable 
prices shall be integrated into the overall development to prevent physical segregation of such 
units. 

(d) Appearance. The exterior of the affordable units shall be designed to be compatible 
with and as nearly indistinguishable from the market rate units as possible. 

(e) Minimum and maximum floor areas. Affordable housing units shall have a gross floor 
area not less than the minimum required by the State Department of Housing and Community 
Development under the regulations created under the authority of MGL Chapter 40B. 

(~ Period of affordability. Limitations and safeguards shall be imposed to ensure the 
continued availability of the designated affordable units for a minimum of 99 years or in 
perpetuity. Such limitations and safeguards may be in the form of deed restrictions, resale 
monitoring, requirements for income verification of purchasers andlor tenants, rent level controls 
and the like. 

(g) Limitation on change in affordability. In no event shall any change in affordability 
occur if the minimum percentage of affordable units required in the entire City under MGL 
Chapter 40B has either not been met at that time or such change in affordability would cause the 
City to fall below that percentage. 

(h) Staging of affordable and market-rate units. No more than 50% of the building 
permits for the market-rate units shall be issued until construction has commenced on 30% of the 
affordable units. No more than 50% of the occupancy permits for the market-rate units shall be 
issued unti130% of the occupancy permits for the affordable units have been issued. The City 
Council may modify this provision for developments under 50 units. 

- - - - meress.~rsir_S~r.~.eer~F~a~e~~~~. - 

- - - - ~ - - 

~ 3 
- - A - - 

6-3



(j) Guaranty of performance. The City Council shall require security in a form 
satisfactory to the City Council and City Solicitor to guarantee performance, including 
preservation. of affordability, under this subsection, and no building permit shall be issued until 
and unless said security has been provided. 

(3) The provisions of this section shall not apply to a special permit for an existing retirement 
community ^r *'~~ ~ ^~ ̂ „ ~~ ;~*;„^ N~*;r~m~„+ ^ r~*~~ as governed by §§ 650-21 and 
650-22, but shall ably to any new retirement community or expansion of an existing retirement 
community. This subsection will be effective puxsuant to the applicable provisions of Chapter 
40A of the General Laws. 

III. By amending Chapter 650 (Zoning), Section 650-37 (Special Provisions Applicable to 
the Wayside Zoning District), Subsection H(4)(A), entitled "Mixed Uses", by inserting the 
following sentence at the end of the existing subsection: Floor usage in a mixed-use 
development shall conform to subsection (21 of the definition of "Mixed Use" set forth in 
Section 650-5(B). 

IV. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of passage. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 22-

Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

6-4



City of MaYlbo~o ~~~`='~` s~~~~~ ~~~~c~~~ 
~" ~ ~' ~ ~ y  ~"- ~ ̀~ ~ ~ ~' f 9',4SOND. GROSSFIELD ~~gal Department 

CITY SOLICITOR 

140 MAII~1 STREET ~~~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~*~ ~~o ~~ 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 JEREMYP. MCMANUS 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

October 31, 2022 
Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Order No. 22-1008678: Proposed Ordinance Amendment and Job Description for 
Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In connection with the above-referenced item, enclosed please find: (1) the proposed 
ordinance amendment, and (2) a proposed order and job description, in proper legal form, as 
recommended by the Finance Committee at its September 19, 2022 meeting. 

The Human Resources Department has incorporated the two job description changes into 
the "Education and Experience" and "Essential Job Functions" sections, respectively. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfu 

l 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosures 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Christine Purple, Human Resources Director 
John Garside, Director of Public Health 

7-1



ORDERED: 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED "PERSONNEL," AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By adding to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6 the following: 

Position Ste 1 Ste 2 Ste 3 Ste 4 Ste 5 Ste 6 Ste 7 
Start 6 months of 1 year of 2 years of 3 years of 4 years of 5 years of 

service service service service service service 

Substance $58,000.00 $59;160.00 $60,343.20 $61,550.06 $62,781.07 $64,036.69 $65,317.42 
Use 

Prevention 
Coordinator 

and 
Intervention 

Specialist 
(35 hours 
er week 

Within two (2) years after the start date of the Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and 
Intervention Specialist, the Board of Health and the Director of Public Health shall undertake a 
review of the overall benefits and accomplishments of the newly created position, to present to 
the City Council. 

II. Tliis ordinance shall supersede and replace any existing rate for said position (if applicable) 
in the current salary schedule. 

t ~1~~~ 
In City Council 
Order No. 22-1008678 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

7-2



ORDERED: 

That pursuant to City Code Chapter 125 (Personnel), Section 125-5 (Preparation of 
Classification Descriptions), the job description for the new position of Substance Use Prevention 
Coordinator and Intervention Specialist (attached hereto), BE AND IS HEREWITH APPROVED. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 22-1008678 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

7-3



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BOARD OF HEALTH 

SUBSTANCE USE PREVENTION COORDINATOR AND INTERVENTION SPECIALIST 

POSITION PURPOSE 
The Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist will oversee and implement 
citywide programs to reduce substance use amongst ali Marlborough populations through education, 
prevention programs, direct interventions and counseling as well as collaborate with and be actively 
involved with all Marlborough Alliance for Prevention (MAP) activities. 

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS 
(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various type of work that maybe performed. 
The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical 
assignment to the position.) 

• Coordinates acity-wide program to reduce substance abuse through education, prevention 
programs, direct interventions, and counseling; 

• Compiles and evaluates data on youth substance risk issues including but not limited to 
MetroWest Adolescent Youth survey; uses data to plan and implement substance abuse 
prevention plans; 

• Collaborates with school personnel in the implementation of alcohol, tobacco and other 
prevention curricula and violence prevention curricula; 

• Collaborates with school administration and employees to develop and update school policies and 
procedures concerning tobacco, substance abuse and violence related issues for students; 

• Plans and facilitates the utilization of speakers, presentations, assemblies, and other community 
education; 

• Plans and implements workshops utilizing evidence-based data empowering youth and families 
to make healthy decisions and avoid substances, alcohol, tobacco, drugs; 

• Engages with youth and other community members in prevention through the use of social media; 

• Consults with individuals, families and groups to achieve behavioral adjustments in regards to 
social, school or family situations; 

• Promotes substance abuse programs to families and individuals; develops and maintains 
relationships with other professionals, schools, institutions, and agencies in order to make the 
proper referrals for the intervention of drug and other family crisis scenarios; 

• Provides assessments, consultations, intervention referrals and individual group and family 
counseling to youths; their families, and serves as a resource for school employees for substance 
abuse issues; 

• Provides support to Marlborough's Post Overdose Response team as needed; 

• Represents City of Marlborough in MassCALL grant initiative meetings; 
• Actively pursues grant opportunities; 
• Engages new partners to ensure local coalitions are inclusive, culturally competent and reflect the 

populations they serve; 
• Performs all other duties as required. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
Under the direction of the Director of Public Health, the employee plans and prioritizes the majority of 
work independently, in accordance with state statutes and professional standards The Employee is 
expected to solve most problems of detail or unusual situations by adapting methods or interpreting 

Revised 9.23.2022 1 
Board of Health Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist 

7-4



instructions accordingly. Instructions for new assignments or special projects usually consist of statements 
of desired objectives, deadlines and priorities. Technical and policy problems or changes in procedures 
are discussed with supervisor. 

ACCOUNTABILITY 
The nature of the work means that errors in administrative work are not easily detected. Consequences 
of errors, including inaccurate information, could impact other departments and result in monetary loss, 
interruption of service and poor internal or external customer service. 

JUDGMENT 
The work requires examining, analyzing, and evaluating facts and circumstances surrounding individual 

problems, situations or transactions, and determining actions to be taken within the limits of standard or 
accepted practices. Guidelines include a large body of policies, practices and precedents which may be 
complex or conflicting, at times. Judgment is used in analyzing specific situations to determine appropriate 
actions. Employee is expected to weigh efficiency and relative priorities in conjunction with procedural 
concerns in decision making. Requires understanding, interpreting, and applying federal, state and local 

regulations. 

COMPLEXITY 
The work consists of the practical application of a variety of concepts, practices and specialized techniques 
relating to a professional or technical field. Assignments typically involve evaluation and interpretation of 

factors, conditions or unusual circumstances; inspecting, testing or evaluating compliance with 

established standards or criteria; gathering, analyzing and evaluating facts or data using specialized fact-

finding techniques; or determining the methods to accomplish the work. 

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF CONTACTS 
Relationships are constantly with co-workers, the public, youth, their families, community organizations, 

case workers, doctors, regional and state agencies, and human service providers, groups and/or 

individuals such as peers from other organizations, and representatives of professional organizations. The 

employee serves as a spokesperson or recognized authority of the organization in matters of substance 

or considerable importance, including departmental practices, procedures, regulations, or guidelines. 

May be required to discuss controversial matters where tact is required to avoid friction and obtain 

cooperation. 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
Employee has access to limited sensitive and confidential information in the performance of their duties 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The work is performed in an office environment. Noise or physical surroundings may be distracting. 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
Bachelor's degree in Public Health, behavioral science, or a related field, with at least two (2) years of 

experience in public health or related field required, or any equivalent combination of education and 

experience. Certification as an addiction counselor preferred. Experience in social work preferred. 

Experience with individual/family and behavioral rehabilitation counseling. Experienced in working with 

youth (6-18 years old). Grant fiscal management experience and experience working with community 
coalitions. Driver's License Required. Bilingual language preferred. 

KNOWLEDGE, ABILITY, AND SKILLS 
Knowledge: Knowledge of public health, federal, state, and local laws. Practical knowledge of the 
customer service best practices and general computer applications. 

Revised 9.23.2022 2 
Board of Health Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist 

7-5



Abilities: Ability to communicate effectively with people, young and old, from diverse backgrounds as well 

as a range of other organizational personnel in a courteous and professional manner. Ability to work 

independently. Ability to communicate effectively in written and oral form. Ability to assess individual and 

public health needs and issues. Ability to establish and maintain harmonious relationships with City 

officials, public health officials and the general public; ability to manage multiple tasks in a detailed and 

timely manner. Ability to effectively handle problems in the field and during emergencies. 

Skills: Skills in conducting field inspections and communicating effectively in writing and orally, including 

public speaking. Skills and experience in writing reports, grant applications, and related documents 

preferred. Intermediate orhigher-level skills in Microsoft Office applications. 

PHYSICAL, MOTOR, AND VISUAL SKILLS 
Physical Skills: Administrative work is performed in an office setting requiring sitting, standing, walking. 

When in the field, may require some agility and physical strength, such as moving in or about construction 

sites or over rough terrain, or standing or walking most ofthe work period. Occasionally, work may require 

lifting heavy objects and carrying them (up to 50 Ibs.). There may be need to stretch and reach to retrieve 

materials. 

Motor5kil(s: Duties are largely mental rather than physical, but the job may occasionally require minimal 

motor skills for activities such as moving objects, using office equipment, including but not limited to 

telephones, personal computers, handheld technology, and other office equipment. 

Visual Skills: Visual demands require routinely reading documents for general understanding and 

analytical purposes. 

Revised 9.23.2022 3 
Board of Healti~ Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist 

7-6



~L' ~`~ ~ 

~m~s i f Ui 
l~,~ti~~~,_C.~f'"'P`1f~'~'I ~~l~il •~~...1 

City of Ma~lbo~ougl~~~ ~~~;~ ~~ ,~j~.~ ia. ~~ 
Legal Department JASON D. CROSSFIELD 

14O MAIN STREET 
CITY SOLICITOR 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 JEREMYP. MCMANUS 

TE[, (508) 460-3771 Fax (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 AsstSTarrT c[TY so[,iciTOR 

LEGAL ° ,MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

November 3, 2022 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 19/22-1007881 
Amendment to Special Permit Decision, Vedi Naturals LLC 
505 Boston Post Road West, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I provide 
this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-referenced 
application for an amendment to the existing special permit. Enclosed is a copy of the proposed 
decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact ine if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 
Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor 

Jeremy P. McManus 
Assistant City Solicitor 

8-1



DECISION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 
IN CITY COUNCIL 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT 

Special Permit Application of: 
Vedi Naturals LLC 
Order No. 19/22-1007881 

Locus: 
505 Boston Post Road West 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Assessors Map 88, Parcel 3 

DECISION 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for an 
Amendment to an existing Special Permit originally granted by the City Council on August 24, 
2020 to Vedi Naturals LLC, with a mailing address of 505 Boston Post Road West 01752, as 
provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

Decision date: , 2022. 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the day of , 2022. 

This is to certify that twenty (20) days have passed since the filing of the within decision and no 
appeal has been filed with this office. 

Given at Marlborough this day of , 2022. 

Given under Chapter 40A, Section 17, of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST 

City Clerk 

8-2



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON AN AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Special Permit Application of: 
Vedi Naturals LLC 

Locus: 
505 Boston Post Road West 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Assessors Map 88, Parcel3 

DECISION ON AN AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO. 19/22-1007881I 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Vedi Naturals LLC (the "Applicant") to amend an existing special permit to build and 
operate an Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment at 505 Boston Post Road West, as provided 
in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant is a duly organized and existing limited liability company having a 
business address of 505 Boston Post Road West, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752. 

2. The Applicant is the tenant of a commercial retail unit located at 505 Boston Post 
Road West, Marlborough, Massachusetts, as shown on Marlborough Assessors Map 88 as Parcel 
3 (the "Site"). The Site's owner is Sparte II Realty Trust, Eleni Karalis McGrail and Christofile 
Tsiantoulas, co-Trustees, with a business address of 160 Edgell Road, Framingham, MA 01701. 

3. On August 24, 2020, the City Council of the City of Marlborough voted to grant a 
special permit authorizing the Applicant to build and operate an Adult Use Marijuana Retail 
Establishment at the Site (the "Use") in accordance with Article VI, § 650-17, § 650-18(46), and 
§ 650-32 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), as 
further described in a document recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in 
Book 75722, Page 351 (the "Original Special Permit"). 

4. The Site is located in the Business Zoning District with frontage on Boston Post 
Road West (Route 20). 

The overall Site has an area of 87,555.6 +/- square feet. 

8-3



6. The Use occupies an existing retail unit at the Site with an area of 2,350 +/-
square feet. 

7. On September 8, 2022, the Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with the 
City Clerk of the City of Marlborough an application to modify Condition No. 8 of the Original 
Special Permit in order to change the maximum hours of operation of the Use, under the 
provisions of M.G.L. c. 40A, § 9 and the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance (the "Application"). 

8. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and existing site plans for the Site. 

9. The Application was certified as complete by the Building Commissioner of the 
City of Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, in 
accordance with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a 
Special Permit. 

10. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to be advertised and determined that notice of the same 
was provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

11. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, October 3, 2022. The public 
hearing was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street. The hearing was closed on 
October 3, 2022. 

12. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

13. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in favor of the Use and no 
members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

14. The Procedural Findings of Fact specified above supplement those made in the 
Original Special Permit, which are expressly incorporated in this Decision by reference. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site, with the modified 
operating hours set forth in the conditions below, is an appropriate use and in harmony with the 
general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough when subject to 
the appropriate terms and conditions as provided in this Decision and in the Original Special 
Permit. The City Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the 

8-4



Applicant, its successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth in this Decision and 
in the Original Special Permit. 

C. The City Council incorporates by reference Finding C in the Original Special 
Permit. 

D. The City Council incorporates by reference Finding D in the Original Special 
Permit, except as modified in this Decision. 

E. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant an amendment to modify Condition No. 8 of the Original Special Permit, as follows: 

1. By deleting Condition No. 8 in its entirety and inserting in its place the following: 

8. Hours. The maximum hours of operation of the Use shall be 
Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., and Sunday from 10:00 a.m. 
to 8:00 p.m. 

All other conditions of the Original Special Permit shall continue in full force and effect, 
and are incorporated by reference as part of this Decision. 

In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A, 
Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its expense shall record this Special 
Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City Clerk has certified that the 
twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal having been 
filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a building permit. 
Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the recorded Special Permit to 
the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City Solicitor's office. 

Yea: - Nay: - Absent -
Yea: 
Nay: 
Absent: 

ADOPTED 
Signed by City Council President In City Council 
Michael H. Ossing 19/22-1007881 

8-5



~~ ~, t..~ C,_F~'~~9 t~~r~ ~;~ w:~=~'~ ~Ff';C(E(,,]

City of Ma~lboYough ;~~~ ~F~t~ -3 ~;~~ ~c: ~~ 
Legal Department JASON D. GROSSFIELD 

CITY SOLICITOR 

140 M.e,IN STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 
JEREMYP. MCMANUS 

ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 
TEL (508) 460-3771 F.~,x (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL(C7~,MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

November 3, 2022 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 21/22-1008395 
Amendment to Special Permit Decision, Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 
661 Boston Post Rd. East, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I provide 
this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-referenced 
.application for an amendment to the existing special permit. Enclosed is a copy of the proposed 
decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

Jeremy P. McManus 
Assistant City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner . 
Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor 

9-1



2022 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT 

In City Council 
Order No. 21/22-1008395 

Application of: 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

Locus: 
661 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 
Parcel 27A on Assessors Map 61 

DECISION 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for an 
Amendment to an existing Special Permit, originally granted by the City Council on November 
8, 2021, to Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., with a mailing address of 73 Junction Square 
Drive, Concord, MA 01742, as provided in the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact 
and Conditions contained therein. 

Decision date: , 2022 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ] day of [ ], 2022. 

This is to certify that twenty (20) days have passed since the filing of the within decision and no 
appeal has been filed with this office. 

Given at Marlborough this day of , 2022. 

Given under Chapter 40A, Section 17, of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST 

City Clerk 

9-2



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON AN AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

Locus: 
661 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 
Parcel 27A on Assessors Map 61 

DECISION ON AN AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL. PERMIT 
ORI)El~ NO. 21/22-100~395F' 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for an 
Amendment to an existing Special Permit to Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. (the "Applicant") 
to build and operate adrive-thru facility for arestaurant, adrive-thru facility for a coffee shop 
restaurant, and a walk up window for a coffee shop restaurant, and to modify a preexisting 
nonconforming use as a dry cleaner by adding said uses (the "Use") at 661 Boston Post Road 
East, in the Wayside Zoning District, as provided in this Decision and subject to the following 
Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant, Aubuchon Really Company, Inc., is a Massachusetts corporation 
with an address of 73 Junction Square Drive, Concord, MA 01742. 

2. The Applicant is the owner of the property located at 661 Boston Post Road East, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parcel 27A on Assessors Map 61 (the "Site"). 

3. On November 8, 2021, the City Council of the City of Marlborough voted to grant 
a special permit authorizing the Applicant to build and operate adrive-thru facility for a bank, a 
drive-thru facility for a coffee shop restaurant, and a walk up window for a coffee shop 
restaurant, and to modify a preexisting nonconforming use as a dry cleaner by adding said uses at 
661 Boston Post Road East, in accordance with Article IV, Section 650-12.B, Article V, Section 
650-14.B(2), Section 650-17, Section 650-18(A)(31), and Section 650-37 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), as further described in a 
document recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 79297, Page 499 
(the "Original Special Permit"). 

9-3



4. In accordance with Article IV, Section 650-12.B, Article V, Section 650-14.B(2), 
Section 650-17, Section 650-18(A)(31), and Section 650-37 of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Applicant seeks approval for the Use at the Site, replacing the approved drive-thru facility for a 
bank with adrive-thru facility for a restaurant, as shown on the Plans referenced in paragraph 6 
below. 

5. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for an Amendment to an existing Special Permit ("Application") for 
the Use. 

6. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and a site plan entitled "Proposed Site Plan Documents" by Bohler 
Engineering, with the last revision date of September 7, 2022, (the "Plans") attached hereto as 
"Attachment A." 

7. The Application was certified as complete by the Building Commissioner of the 
City of Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, in 
accordance with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a 
Special Permit. 

The Site is located in the Wayside Zoning District. 

The Site has an area of 91,824 square feet +/- as shown on the Plans. 

10. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the wine to be advertised and determined that notice of the wine 
was provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

11. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, October 3, 2022. The public 
hearing was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street. The hearing was closed on 
October 3, 2022. 

12. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

13. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

14. The Procedural Findings of Fact specified above supplement those made in the 
Original Special Permit, which are expressly incorporated in this Decision by reference. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

9-4



A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site, with the replacement of 
the approved drive-thru facility for a bank with adrive-thru facility for a restaurant, and as 
amended by the Plans for this purpose, is an appropriate use and in harmony with the general 
purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough when subject to the 
appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City Council makes these findings 
subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns to the 
conditions more fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council finds that the alteration of the Site with respect to the preexisting 
nonconforming dry cleaner use would not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood 
than the existing nonconforming use. 

D. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant an Amendment to an existing Special Permit to build and operate adrive-thru facility 
for arestaurant, adrive-thru facility for a coffee shop restaurant, and a walk up window for a coffee 
shop restaurant, and to modify a preexisting nonconforming use as a dry cleaner by adding said 
uses at 661 Boston Post Road East, as shown on the Plans filed, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding on the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns: 

1. Remote Ordering. The drive-thru facility for the restaurant shall not have an 
ordering menu and customers using the drive-thru facility for the restaurant shall be required to 
place orders in advance, remotely, and use the drive-thru facility only to pick up orders. This 
condition shall not apply to the previously-approved coffee shop restaurant at the Site. 

2. Sins. The Applicant shall install wayfinding signs within the Site to alert 
customers using the drive-thru facility for the restaurant that orders must be placed in advance, 
remotely, and that the drive-thru facility may only be used to pick up orders. This condition shall 
not apply to the previously-approved coffee shop restaurant at the Site. 

3. Traffic Circulation. The City's Site Plan Committee may require modifications to 
the Site's internal traffic circulation design if it is determined by the Police Chief that said design 
causes an excessive number of vehicular or pedestrian accidents. 

4. Trash Removal. The Applicant shall ensure that any trash removal from the Site 
takes place between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. and at times that do not conflict with peak customer 
activity. 

5. Prior Conditions. Except as modified by this Decision, all conditions of the 
Original Special Permit shall continue in full force and effect, and are incorporated by reference 
as part of this Decision. 

6. Recording; of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, at its 

9-5



expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City 
Clerk has certified that the twenty-day. period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with 
no appeal having been filed, and before'the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner 
for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the 
recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City 
Solicitor's office. 

Yea• _ - Nay: _ -Absent - _ 
Yea: , , , 
Nay: , , 
Absent: , 

Signed by City Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No.21/22-1008395 

9-6



~ ~uauzu~~~~~ 

9-7



pG~OG~~I~~ ~~~~ G~L~ 
~~~C'C~JI~U~II~~i~I ~ 

FdR 

~,' 

Lti~ iti ~ 

/1'U ~I.J `l f7otlV R~/Y tl.. 1 9 ~Jo1Vir~9tl t y ~IVC. 

PROPOSED 

VI/AYSSDE CROS.S'~1~7 $~-6OPP~NG PL/~eZ~, 

InIIPROVEMENTS 

LOCATION OF SITE: 

661 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST, CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MIDDLESEX COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS 

MAP #61, LOT #27A 

DRAWING SHEETINDEX 

~.,~~, 
oe

~unox new ~E cx~ 
~Eum~~w 
OMgNO HAN 

GMIIMU[PUN 

APPROVAL BLOCK 
USGS MAP SITE MAP 

emcouxcx.~r so~a~E. ww~eoao~~H M..ss,~xuse..s ~s~s o~.owwr.~ aw~Eawwe~n~u 

"~°""~°""~~"`"`~' ~M~ PREPARED BY 

-.~ ~~~ BOHLER~~~ 

c ~ g ~~ OC u 
W ~€Wt~YyE~ 

8sg~~g 331

g ~ e~ 

O 3 
F

REV/fIONb 

~~ 
n•: rya rc: i..Air: m. uw. 

PERMIT SET 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

`~rt 

ARC 

BOHLER// 

COVER ~ 

SHEET ~ 

EE, C-101 
REVILON s-NOiROII 

9-8



GENERAL NOTES GENERAL GRADINGBUTILITY PLAN N07E8 GENER/IL DEMOLITION NOTES 

`°""""..~~'""~."`" u `~°~""`.,E,,, ~".,~`""°~M`~"°a,~.`„nE". ~.,,~.' ~" ,M`~o`o~~`.w...~,.. 
ADA INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR: 

TYPICAL ABBREVlAT/ONS 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY ~ESCftIPTION 

\ a~ 
/7 _ f'v 

~ y6 
uh

n ^ ~u~~u~~ e 
~_ 

a~ 
w~ 

?~uG ° n 
n >z p~unlo ~~ 

_I I F y3 ~~a CJ ff• w~~ _ 
~rc "7 E:g a _ i — s S ~.: ag8 ~6~., :s 7~ ~ g~~'e~=~s C~ g ~ wi 

2 F
S e° O ,' 

~' 
i 

REVIs/ONd 

TYPICAL LEGEND 

PERMIT SET 

.".,:.C:,:: Ma ,""" 

m 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

i~ p

ARC 
rnavoseo 

u,GiVof M~RLB0R0II0N ST

~ — BOHLER/~,~,.,,,~~.~, ,,,,. ,.ro~M,.,w. ~.n..A.w,~,,.K.~a,..,a.~oo„~o„o~,.~ a
,.~..~~..,,..,,,..~.... . ..... ~..,~,.m. e, ..o.~,Km.~,...,~..~ , ~..~m...a ~.. ,o,,.~„~ 

~..ao~,.~~a,~.~~a.~~ 

.~.~o~Ke.~.u~4 x.~,E W^ EµA~~.̀ .,.,. ,e.w,~w wK.«~~.x~ ~~..~,~a.~e..@ .R ~a.~.a':N... a~ 
REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR ZONING 

~'f~ ~ xn 'r~': 

<um.~,n... 
...~~......em.,M.~~o....F..M.~~.a~aoW~.~.~.~....~.~~~..~.a4mv..w. ~4.~«~..K~~,,. ~~NALYS/S TABLE ANO LAND USEI 

z ~ .. ZONING INFORMATION 8 NOTES <Nna itiSd~,R eA 

REFER TD SOIL EROS/ON CONTROL 
RTES 8 DETAILS SHEET FOR TYPICAL 

~ 
nmu. 

EROSION NOTES AND DETAILS 
GENERAL 

NOTES REFER TO LANDSCAPE NOTES 8 
DET/lILS SHEET FOR TYPICAL SHEET 

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS 

C~~ O Z REFER TO LIGHTING PL/IN FOR 
~PfCAL LIGHTING NOTES AND TABLE 

xevisiox s- vorrea:x 

9-9



cx~~s~ uvrarrrx 
h/U4/R/l' 

'-___ - 'T_ -_- ~ 

— - - B~OSTDI*7 PDS~T 12OAD `~~' 

P;~, 
g E~ 

x a 

~~sg ^3 ~50~~: 

g "~~ ~i.

O
~ 3 

~ 
3i 

a 

REVId/ONd I~~ 

~ - —a ~ --- ~ _ - - _~ ~__ __— _ _ _ - ~-- — - - ~,_ --
~- ~-- 

~~ e mn ~s~.w~~ m \ _ _______ __ _ ___ _ ___- _ _____ ____ tPosr~m c 7 ~' PERMIT SET 

- j~ `~~ f

~~ ~ I~ ~~ ' "̀ `1 en~.~.~emn L Q —/ma~o*iro T rm.muro " -̀me• ~ "" ,n-runt ~ ~ r~~ ~ woPROPOSED SITEV

I ~ Y ~y~{ I tw ~~ ~'.~ V ~nw f ~,,,ho.~Eon,.i ~ ~C ~~~s~r.~ii ~~ rro4s~r ' ~°~~ e ~~ ~ ~ PUIN DOCUMENTS 

~S 3 ~7" ~ ~, T̀ 1 xnx 
oiHes ~s (rwl R .¢wV~ Il, ~ IV— I POR 

/.~ n E_/_ .~., I,~w"1 ~ ~em~,;~em. t nnr~,~,M i~~es°`~ a\ma.x~.aa ~ ~ wo'~x~~~°rv.~sr

"wxro~ '~ ~~ a ~~~ ~` ~~;,~ ~ ~~ ,o~„~,~, "~~~~. w~ BOHLER/0 ~{1 
esvwrfa m 

wean nwn ' ~ 
es~.awwe {I.  ~ 

~ 1~ ~ CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE ANY ~ 8~~~ ~ 
`~' ~ — ~ ~ ' I ~.e'u~l~ ~ I ~ ~""".mn ~ .~y~- ~ BU1LD/NG FO UNDATION ... ...Vneerinv.mm 

mwax u~i r ec~wnwiew~ox 
zar ~~oammecm 

o ~~ ~ R ~`~~` L 
lMPROVEMENTS/DEOETER~O US 

s--- `-~—a~—~~_ tr̀ San f  ' 
f ~ MATERIALS ANDIOR DEBRIS ~ S o

p~~ i  "'_ __"________ e x 
\ l _ ------- ------------ THATIMPEDE THE WORK Ku 

~ ~"__ ~~ .~ `~—`— s s—~_,_.,__ a_~ `=, SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ':' r"w:'.1ws+.r ii 

.\ % ,, .. ~.,a~ --- '----_~ REFER TO GENERAL NO7ES SHEET FOR 
~~ ~~ 'wmumm 

_~_ '....:.
.....:... 

--~" DEMDLITION NOTES nom. 

~__ _~ DEMOL/TION -~ TN/S PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR 
DEMOLITION/ REMOVAL PLAN 

PURPOSES ONLY 

I EE~~~~~C-201 
~ ~I 

9-10



SITE INFORMATION ZDNlNO ANALYS/b TABLE F ~ E 

~C~ ~ ~~avcu~rm.wauxws~o 
coxca. worm "" 

zanxo asrncr ~.a oK.. .,.. ~ u jf 

-~~ ~ cwcoxo.won.: 

overeuroisrxicr ! 
Eomxm rExMir ~ 

6 ~6 
w .......~.,~.,~.~,.~ ~ 

couum„

new g+ 
J  

=c~~wfi~aS

-- -- 
zg:g"¢g ~4 

ci
~'em"r 

nxm w-~v n-o-Rr-, 
Eo •ems _•«~.•,w~.:..n...x~er.ee rcn no e...,e.av ~ 2R

iw s'ir "'~ eow..e E'

'__—'__— ' _'—__'__—'_' '—'—' .~. xEvuroHa 

_ 
------_--'------ ..m 

a-;~---- 
,.~..,~-, 

—F----- ---
Bf35TON POST ROAR .~.,~.~,,..,~..,,~mn,~fl.,,~~o~a~.fl..o. „~w,.,v,..,,~.,a.,.E.,.o~, 

--___ ( ~ ~ ~,wM. o~wao~pi 

/ '~ 0~ %s nr.~~s 
nxm a t ~ B 1 rw[a xwt f Fes'/ Iwx cv~nue~EwloTH) 

Hm I 

4P~ ~ ~ a- 
~ a=.arse -  

"~~=R`~ -  _ - -- w ~~__~
-u  

__ __ _'~__ 'p - ~w 
few  ~-~.

~ ~ _ _ _ mr 

~~ .. 

~u ~ ~ ~~ 

~__~, _~ _ _ Mvn 
pl' I.oalY 

r 

-' ~ M-  ~_~~.riz[[µ aw iwwvt ~ ~F /iia~ lro ~Wi ' 
M m L-  _ s -/S-MC ~~~~' 

d-iol~Um 
~~~ y~ NIM}Y'H•F ^ - Nc[ T 1 nmrt[w 

ura r 
W { ~~mav / 

[~hXfm .em .. ~ eonc~~e ~ 

rvF 

~ ~ ,~ 7 
_ ,a 

sou. 
..w~am~ mn. ro _.. .. ~ro,~w l cwire:;n~~ u ... QQ _ `~ ~m ((~~

t, I~ , ,.E ~m % ~ & ~ "'rau~ex..w+~ 

! ~~ "" Wl o°rµ ~ l~ 9" a ~.. ~~~ ,b ~~w~ .(Poo ~ l ~ ~I ~'N ~~~~ PERMIT SET 

I T°~.~..~'w.,~ I  ~ a: O> ~ ~ ~ $ 9 ~w eroo 
~.w.w~ ~ i  n~ G: ~ y g1 ~ ~ /~ ..: 

^~' ~1 ~~~' m 'm mom' 

mi ,.,ag e  
~ 

_,' 
~~~a'TrMZT ^~ ~i -m V@ s;~A .~{/ _`~ c.. M ~ ~'a 1 ~ M E ~ 1 0' ~ 

mr~'..̀  — 

"" 
.,.xi.. 

r~ a/ 

mow: w:i~ows'~"wo 

~ off' w "~~ ~ ~ ~bj  "a~mr«rz " ~% ~r~ ~ PROPOSED SITE 
~ ~ ~ ~ c , ~~- ~ ~: O ue :,~ O ncxm~ may ~ "f . ~ ~~ '" ,~arr.L,r~ii~ ' PLAN DOCUMENTS 

C~1 ~ O, ~- - t— ~ !,~ r- ARC I ~ umvm~wl'  
- 

R.v.~ p ~ ~ 4  ~: t~ 
mrmx'+~xui~uwnenu ~ ~ 

oavetnnMENT 
n ,~ j 

/ uo-vr,~~~, m..~,..,~~p~m "' ., era H ~ `y "~` ';y~ »em...~..o~ ~~i ~ 

<,~ ~n 

i •, ww DD .. ~ ~ ~ mM 
.~o 

s 
a

a~.v~td'm.~ 
~ -- e .~ -• A  - - M ..a~y 

raEcwuc~wi 
o ~ a ,~ m<.a su  ~~ ~'[~ 

umNw~fllra 
e.ma ," ~ ~ ~ ~ 

trnw.mH ~noEiox.mn 
- 

ann. ~ ~ ~ ~ w..y wnnlrinnlnmMnn...... 

~,» ~~E m ~ ~ ~~ ~~~~~ ~ ~I j 
\ ~____ d~m~r` mr.~~~~m~,nw:r.. nA~..Eiwa:,o~re~:, 

:. v..vn.~mv. 

PAVEMENT STRIPING 
;" ox 

~ 
LEGEND 9.~.,:w'a,,~tife' r 

~trm.~ . 

.E.m.E 

SITE THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE 
LAYOUT PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO LAYOUT 

GENERAL NOTES PAN 
SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES 

I ~ EE,~~µC-301 

9-11



: 
----- 

~~-, 
~R 

g i~ 

~ 9. 

.'~g ~S 

O ~ 6 g 
:i 

F 9! 

a ~a 

REVIEIOHs 

~faN`a.. 

nzmat. rcs lrteAKs me law. ~ 

PERMIT SET I! 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

.;'.~ 

o ARC 

BOHLER/! 

9-12



~_ ___,_~ 

''~~~ 

~~~S

_' __ 

__~- 
"_ 

n.~em ... .... 
n.uw 

.,r'-' ---.. ~~- - <,~.A- _ ~ r
.,u m+a~w /~ 

,,,~,,~_ ~ BOSTON POST ROAD 
b~ ~ ~~ 

mtm n-K ( r 71PUBLkNMINeLE WIDTH) ~~ MRYtaV 
-H y~ a*'(m ewV e eW

e ... ... . .. .. _. ... 

-L-, _'_ - 

----------- -- --
~~ _ . . . . . 

t::: t 
, ~ 

-...~ .,,: 

~".,,: 

• .~„m ,. 
` __ _ _ _—_ _ ___ _ ~ iiv 

ee Kzµelaw 

_ _/ _ 
_ ~n" 1 ma"""y 1 

e~ - ~~I ~'mo~ - ' '-_ - ~,.,~r ~ ~^> ~~-„ , ~u~. I  r~~ 

\-: ~~ ~ u.i

PERMITSET 
a"`n ~ ~ n -~ .. .mv

..<ogw.~.., __'rC:~~+-,~,t ='='=_'__'____'__'_"_' = =~~o- = -  t. Il ..:~ ~pa~...~...~. ~ - ..,....... N~.a~u. 
i 

I V-1 ~ __~'~Il~ ~ '- ~\~U~11~ '.i 1 ' 

... 
~.~ 

~~ ~~a'.Tl ~~ ~ ~~~`` ~ i~~ 

~w..~uy{./ J .r. 

~~`!~ '~, ~ s~ ~ ~ ~ i Q wh mui ''. y  ci.
'y {r i/~)  ~ F+te fT ~ 1 'vozm 1 _ XX k i 

' ~~' (J~ I  I  ~ i, r ~ ~~.a~ ~ 1 '~ "fi t w noo. xesuunwr 
~roKrl N.~s• ~'j nms. \ // ~I I ~ PROPOSED SITE i',.

m ~'Y u~ ,~ ~ y, Y\ ~wt .~ ,~ ~ ~~~ ' mc¢wxviovv~ ~~' j jj l~~yl LAN DOCUMENTS 
~S 1£ ~ ~ m" I ~ JJb  ~_.r., ~ oxw i tm:sr 

u,~,o~r~.~orx.,ww~ci 
~ / l /', p roa 

~ (~„ .. ~` -?J !~ E~,,,,~ 
r., ~ ~o,d:: ~..~>,,.,~ / ~ r' •.~ ARC `L1 

~~ ~. .. ~o m. 

/ 
1 

! _ _ , 
~ uw y / 

..

~-~  -  .,,-.~ '_ _ x  rya.: ~sam.wvsw 
'  ̀ ~ ~ y~ ~ ~ '" \-~ ~., ~ ~ _'` 

:,K ~ ., .. 1 .» Wit' '~'~'—_-*_~--.._~~r -"` .'~ l  , , 1  f \ t i 
....,..eom~noin..,~~¢ '~ 

~ ~~n. _ 

.. ._ _ . ~' -' n. F e ;p~ ~,~. ~ ~ ~ ' I I i ± ` ArI  / o ~,""a-'~ ' A ~.o+ ws 4~ C•s -r -- i = ,r
,,~.f ~ ~ _i.~,~ / 

uamamcn ~ ~ ~v6w m,,a~vnn ~.14 ~ ' • j-- _ ' y _ t _ _ 
a"o'°'a. i ' . .:.vd t r 

v
u 

i 
\ / . ~.,K 

~~ THIS PLAN TO BE UTlLIYED FOR SITE 
GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO GRADING AND `\--~_--/'' GENERAL NOTES SHEET 

DRAINAGE PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL GRADING 8 UT/LlTY 
NOTES i I— 

.E.,tigCo402„

~~ p 
~9 

B ~ ~E 

W w ~ ~ ~s : o ~WN,~~' g, 

~~¢ a 93 

W~eS 
e3i 

~gO~3a= 

O ~ 6g ~ ~e•
3~ 

REV/EIONd 

9-13



-- -- -- -- --

---- BOSTOI~T POST I2OAI3
l 1 ~^~^~ g1Ua0uTEm~ 

w~~ 

Ii~r!i~ ~ _~-!-~ ~r.~lA~ti~~  ICI~~~~P_w~~i 

~~ , ~s ~ ~ 7 

~ ~~!1 ~~ ~ 
y ~~ ~ • 

' - ~ 

Imo\ ~ ~~ 

- - - - -~~ m4 

~~- __ ~ j~ --- 
~% ~~ r

— _ .. 

- E . . . 

F 

~j

~~ 

~~zxY 
Y ~ P' 

Z 

sgg~~~g E~3 

~s"~~;~ 

O W si 

~ 

--'— 

~~ 

REVIE/ONd 

a~ d. 

~~~ PERMIT SET ~ Ug p~ ~-: :.~~:.~ 

` ~ 

~~... 

'^ PROPOSED S/TE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

~r~p
ARC 

BOHLER// 
vnm.. ~we~.wi~om

TH(S PLAN TO BE UTlL/ZEO FOR E~n~ 
VT/L!T/ES PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO 

GENERgL NOTES SHEET UTILITI/ PLAAI 
FOR ADDITIONAL GRADING 8 UTILITY 

NOTES 
EEr ~N 

l~ ~~ o 

II evisia n 

9-14



~ ! W W~W~o~~ 
~~~ i J  =~~p~oo ~~ { 

~„~ a ,, 
T ~ ~'~~e Ear

agar„6=js 
— i■ z d g ~ .; 

-----__ - -- -- O — ~~ 

W n €3
_- "-_-_-_-"-_-i- ~ s  ~x6¢X-/v(~ 

a-nwF 

_ p _____ _~~-_ 
_F_____s%Mm~u _per ~=~ ~ _~_____-_________-_____~__ REVId/DNE 

__ ~ ~ BOSTOI+I POST' ROAD 

~ ~xm H- d Mtl2 D-w[ N~~11~&ICVAAIPBLE WIDN~ ~// Y 

.. _. ~ . . a ___. ~ _ _ . .. - _. ~ ... .. .. e .. . .. _.._ . ._ ._q. . _. 4 
<_ _ _ _ _. 

- ,_ _ ~--- - - -- —~ 
e 

~~~ F~ 
a~ 

---~--
--, 

t -~" ~ a--~--.__-- 

~'^~ l j

w~ Ik fi  i ` , 

.. ~\ ~p \ }.. ~ ~ ..! ~ __ __ l~ ~`~.~ ~ ~ Simi w i 

. ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ p. \ ~~, ~ N k~~ ~ PERMIT SET .H.~- ~ . 

ICJ ', ~- ~ Y Y - -- -- - ----------r~ -- ,~ ~ ::~~--- 

.i t `~~ n i
U~ ~' ~ ~' s"p°P ~ \ I p nn~~ r~ ~ ~~ xi, ~ gym- x~-vo,: ~ ^oPROPOSED SITE °e

I ~ " h I ~ , ~ 7t =, ~ ifay "~ ,: ~ ~ PLAN DOCUMENTS 
d ~ r~ \ ~ ~ 

~ m ~ I . r I C ~~i 
~~ ., c~~ 

\ ARC 

I ~ ~~ 

rr,.~m• `I `''~.~\ z ~ ; ~ ,~ ~ i j o~  ' 1 I ~ ss~crtr"oviunieonou 
ensr 

/ I ~  ~:.. a.m.. 
I .. ~~ C' ~, r, ~~ j ~ ~ I ~~ ..̂ L~ 

Y -' ,,~ - -
.. _ .. - s~, 

"~° .w i OIC TO ENSURE THAT ALL EROSION d . ~ ~~ 
~"' ~~~^^a^~P n~ '  . «. ` EDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES .E ~., 

~ ._ '__ 'I,I 
_~. .~. x~ ~t~- . -~... I _ - Ij { ... .- . . _ . _ { . ONCONSERVA ON COMMIEEION

UG G' w~arc 
t 

__~ 
u"nr..~.` 

~ ~~lf~~ ~ ~, ~~- ~ { ~ ~ REQUIREMENTS ~. r

C H ,at. 
_ ~ ~ :t- , \ ., ~ 

_ _ 

. 
. . ~ .~ N

.. .. _ .. + 

'\ % ---'---- TN/S PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE ~~`'` "—~"~ 
"—~-----_ _ _~ _ SOfL AND EROSION CONTROL 

°'~~ PURPOSES ONLY ~~
/ SOIL EROS/ON 8 

-----/ REFER TO SOIL EROSION CONTROL SEDIMENT 
NOTES d DETAIL SHEET FOR EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

~ NOTES AND DETAILd n Ep

I ,~ G601 

_~.-_.__ 

9-15



EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES 

cno:wcurew wuuu. 
awa.m.w.urea,e~..nram.ixees,cux.ex.n re:ea.w,.xu ~ff,w n

v~,reu...a+~u~ik.,ff . ~ f: 

:.,..veo N r.~row. w~r~. .~u~o w os. 
°".a~".'"`M`"'".,`. 

~nuw.,..~~..a~~w~o~,o.own.u~aroruu~e~sr. 

' i~e~o>"' 
~ g s6 

.muww.sns**iow aw.uwu xeu...Nruce.enw,~ Eo .s~aarnouawnrcnonwsfNrn u Eg

oezus.u~.ew~.~ruc 
,.~.E w.,. .o.. E~a„~~M~o.xia.ME,...~Eonn.. 
xoawes mxm renuwwronrz.ronur aw~eemven,~.rmo.ome ri 

TME~°Eoaxuieccaner[o 

mr~ « Y~y~ 

~~ 
+~.,~wuowrnm~a~xu u~ 

r ~yvnfli~anic 

~~.w.~weo,c~~ona~ 

xnueeuuncx~.re~ •`"o~n~.e ~Ea 
wuao.xmeswxrvr.vmm s~is.vfamac 

~ 

nmxnm~~ 

rwsrsu~row.novnews~rwouie _ 

c2
•-..r• 

aaweueevucma<anan 

mui~wuw~uvmw~o~c.re~mrennx~wxe~w¢rmttra[i[ss~m~xa 

■■~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~~:~~ °3 

`~a=~9"~ ~3 

'~~JOi ~i 
gso~g~a !': ~'~.
a '~'+g~ i :̀

fwvspniuv io~xE 
rms~u,w~~on o nmmrnous n on a~'rna u Fa 

ego~ow..~Mie~e 

X '~r~ 

h ~ 

EE~pu~rrtn¢wo~[npuzox[~ 

w000.wxeswxr~vwxnaar ~nac 

u.~adew~w~um~eww,.~e„;.w~`w.~on,au++~~. 

~Evisior+s 

6

3S 

~~:u~ meuow~x o~m~.eo ew.nosuuomxmro.unauw~wLLe.~.p
' 

io.srcnncne ~v~ereni ar 
`wemweuouvuevrromuwuurwawwesuuwwu~*~n~rear 

i

s4r. u
"h ~' 

wwu 
rn~.EO1;PPy.t

@t=

~eun 
~.~~nuia«u e~v~ou~.w~n 

~F.m 
~nwau~swn..nremrn. 

aW[teswunarwwuro'E. 
~siu~~oaan 16

u~rzu .wv Eosou coxrm~ursvxusw~ weeumcoaxc ~x :~uauveose~~~ '~~ o n'P• SILTATION FEP/CE DETAlL TREE PROTECTION DURING CONSTRUCTION STRAW BALE DETAIL 

~.~"error s...o.~~or...o~eE~ '~. o 
~uuxa~.urouox vreorvuiceeoaw~wrna WuswEao ,•E•o••,E awe 

w..0 

,~Ka Eo. urn:a, w. 
~m.~ o

...Ewiwoos
,rev...~.,s ~ ova ~~a~o..an~w,k.. ., 

r~nw..wma 

.u+iwa~ eercn.o«ore~xxr .. ron ~uoesiw nemwe.0 
wr.i arvnao.on...en en wveu.nreorwicvn1oz~owu.amuuawu vmx~srux.sao 

uu~eeuseoa sowuucx pox vmocvmio~ 

~~ Y
~M~ 

'y~~ 

€ ' °P~ 

d

~+~.~rs i.... it:i ia.. 

PERMIT SET'

.,~.'~zk.:md5'W ~~ 

.w.o..o w.nuuv~eruuneo. 
xuc<munouseusea.senenreos~..wnmsevmueronswu ~~ 

,~ S %~ ~ .mrno ,o,E~~ ~~..~ evxKm 

a.m~m °"`" 

EROSION CONTROL NOTES DURING WINTER CONSTRUCT/ON 
Y+. / 

~nevcrsu nx~e~xosx~viw~es~xa.Novwiunen or s~«xn~ 

wwvuanra~ou~e.e~ 

~ ~~ a ,~~.~a..,a~wLL~~~e~ ~~~ 

~ ~ ~enwa~~~awme.nm~ ~`~"""~"~ 

~~ I \ \ m

av

w~a.sax.muciw.e.m.xvre+ecniixxwuema~s. 
. r^~~ riuE ornnnwnRmuee oaxeacxmr,.xoxaemw~.cnearmmei:~.nxarneaw 

o-roseo.,.uam~ou~ 

oroTM.*.waM,w,..o~ ~~. ~~~,~ ~u~a•~ a~w..a 
'"e

r.. 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

raore~riw.. u. oxn~:..wE. 

:eco.io~aoo.uwr:..oeo...naeo,wo .oEa,~,. ~~..µ...~~o.~~ o~.. E 
w,~ 'w.'e„y-.~ o" ~on 

,o~~~~,.~.,~a~,. 
ARC ~ 

TEMPORARY STOCKPILE DETAIL FfLTER SACKS (GRATED INLETS) ow 

wnuUmmu 
ow'.u~.a~~~ri~e~:.wo~cwoea 9~ c

wn~u~,~.~~~,~..a..a.~~.~ a,~wo,~.a.,.~~~, 
w`Mmwo~~wooa~~..o•••w•"a c~ ~w~wa~e urcxamnmxon owc~ux 

.wo ~. ,~,~,~~..~.~,a..~.TM~,w .aa.a~~.,~>..o.uaE 
~~~w~~ aara~ma-.[- . , „o~`.. . 

~n~~, ~~~ 

BOHLER/! 
to 

u~na 
urxxwvwnwv¢wresww a~ur'.rnvoonuumsrowoan 

wncx.wou,nonwowurznxae TMsr 

e. ~rtenrwxuen inrixeeoxrn~ei un un ~x[ '•. •: :. 
~ ;; ~ - :. ~ rr.wwuoow~i~ 

. : • ' ~ 
~•.wu~ixeew~r 

wwviwF.ew.v 
rtw 

~IX c owu suc
mesiveurxr~von.eart~is'iseeoeuourw rux~ 

' n xs uncaennart [rxax a~nuunoxarreueonnmcvuiu.uos[durx. uws 

ww.BahlaEn~/neeasoo 

D rinD.<om 

~~, i 
x 

e'-~Vi H e 

m,E~.TM..~,.~,.~,~,~~...mE.~µo,~.,~,o....~..~..~~.~..~.~ 

W
~wuiw usu stnuc~u~Eaw.~LLxnm[crtowm wcxiu[~smev~xee[uorto 

PUNVIEW ~ 

x<ou~[~iwnns r~a~~1 
W r1 „ 

~~ ` ,\ ~~ I ~! ~ Cry
~ 

ueE~~"~ ~~ 
""` u~os..~es~,..

. .~,,.~o~ 

cava~nucrwxarwmu¢s 
vwwaurte urv~suasxw.x~ 

~• ~ro..~ 
..~.~e~~..~.,,~„ ~~,~„~.~,.,~,- 

.~..n.~.....~~ 

i 

svxuorovm
n ~ua

eonxus osero ruo  wi
a•u xorwrzommenwa 

t 
''..:, ~ '"~ w. ;' ~~ 

~ EROSlON~AND 
SEDIMENT 

CONTROL NOTES 
AND DETAILS 

..,...~~,. 

,,,, ,~~~ ..o..~.~ 
a~M ~ sEcrroH .~.M .H.~.. 

•"~"°°,••°°•• 

~.,~~«~,~~a~.F~a~~~~ 

~~~,.~~~~ 

on«:ff~.r:.re 

.~~ Oe,~~,.,~ro M~. 

o~M.,...o.«a.~E,~....,.aE.~aµo~...o 

'"~`"~"`"°`°` ..,~o.~...~o.E.~.w~...~o.~.w 
~~~~.:a:n..Eo.,..:.Ew..,..sea.o.om.n...w.wa. ~.~,.... 

EA.NuC-602 .o.~~. 
SILT DIKE (/N EX/STING PAVEMENT) STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE ~ 

newsiou s - s~oiaoxx 

9-16



n 

.~ 

LANDSCAPE 
CITY OF M~7RLBOR000H 

LANDSCAPE REgU/REMENTS 
€ ~ 4 

[. ' ~~a~. ~ 4~ =~~ta~=~ ~fl~~..w ~,nm~~~o~~a~w~M~,P~~~~ ~ ~~a es~. 
~~,~«~ ~~~a~N,~ o~..,a,.w,w.~~~E..,~a~.,~..~~a ~ g5g~~~~ fSz

~e 
6s ~ ~m.d~v,~.<.~,..s ~~~w.. 

~~o~tl...~~~~ O w ~ ep 

e~ ~ owFaw„rzi 
~•o~M~o~.~.u,:«u.o:,. ~ 

rv~sioHs 

~~-
~~~ 

__

~~m~ .. 
~~~~ e s ~ ~• r t e I 811 , . 

~~m~ : , . . , : , . . . . . 
~~ 

~ ~ 5~~~~~~~5 ~, ;yam y ~~ ~~' 
I/.~i ~j ia~~Gio. i', ~'f w ~ 

~ ! 
.b~~n~~~..:Z.,~ .~ 

few/a°.S3r~~,v.~ ° ~0 i~i~l~aln~. g~~ yTo^n~~~;~ ~ ~ ~ o 

~ ;t~ ~ • ~ J ¢ ~ n. ° rya " ~ ~ °u4 ° I "  ̀ i  • 1 ' I' s; ~r ~, ' 

~ , ~ ~~ \IIIIIII1.E~d1 ° ~ oe~ =F, 6 II!~V/Y e, 
~~, j~?7o-'~\a~llllllllll~. r - i ~1~ v , I 

ae o.~r ~ ; 

s. ~Co i~,' f ~. T ~~ 
e Foy t~" ~

I` ~ ~ ~• i 

~ 4a y ^ ~yo~ i I ~ pv~.~ 
jam- ~ >> I ~I~~ LII ~e - - - ~ 

~~ 1014Lo-ZpZ~Ia a o ~ //~ ~~ ~ P' ~ , ,~I 

v -----~.. „r 
~ — - - 

~ 1

~= 

9-17



LANDSCAPE SPEC/F/CAT/ONS 

,~ 
~' ii 

i ~ 2r~~,'\y,
. . . . 

1 

1) 1/~ 
.~ ~ 

\~I 
j II 

~~~I/I 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL ~ 

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL 

~ ~ 

~ ~ v:.~aQG~ .

TREE PROTECTION DURING SITE 
CONSTRUCTION 

~~ 

n .noo n ~ S r ~ no n s~~ Q~~~~Opa~ n i 
~~~ i 0`'~cp~~~~O a iFnF- 
~11~6 ~~~~~~~~~~• IIKII ~ 

II. I~:II"II II' 1I Ilkllkllkllkllkl - IIK~ 11= 

6106ARRlER ROOT BARR/ER DETAIL 

GROUNDCOVER PLANTING TREE PLANTING DETAIL - ON SLOPE 

HYDROSEED SPECIFICATIONS BLACK ALUM/NUM EDGING 
x.Ts 

ggg O 5 / 
-Q ~m I ~ ►~ 

111 `-tee . Vii. _0 ~ ~-_._~. 

II\ . . 1~ J  ~ ~ ... 

' ` i€ 

~~ w 
W b=~~~u~3~ 

3~~uwno ~~ 
io~w~~: 3Y. 

uga ~ [¢; ~g~~~

l9
O 

~~ 

REV/EfONE 

`~~ 

GAen.nwb 

rrs a:c rr. i...~rr+m. ,w. 

t PERMIT SET i 

PROPOSED SITE 
PUIN DOCUMEMS 

' son 

ARC 

vosi nono usr 
owx 

BOHLER// 

LANDSCAPE 

NOTES AND 
DETAILS 

.~~,~~.C'7~2 

9-18



c a0 be F, e s o b.e ,e b, . 
a ~ a a o

LUMINr1IRESCH~DUL~ _ __ y~,.~ 
m ~ ew,un wvmaw~xnx w . S r ~ b ' F, ,~K~;~;~ a p , br b=

a., 

.,a .a ~..~~ bo o ~ ~& b~ 
a.; 

"~ ate` 
a~ b~, b a bo ,, 

° b.o F o b0 3.e b a a o ~ b.o~b o~ ~ • Nm~tiswc-o d ~ b" b,r
.' . b, 

o Ae ba ~' b° F.e bo 3t~m~m3."¢-~ 5.~ y ~ r b'a b. a ~, ~ b'e E.> 

~~ '1'J ■ 

``~ 

_ t~~1~ 

bo 1 8 .... -.: r-,. ~. 

d -=~~;-~-- --~"—a~—;-----"'~. .., 
- a,' y ~'~r-fi b.10 ~— -.= y  i

'Y: ~, j~R'17J J

..r } 

`a-T — 
t.r ~s :. 

!.A ~} s ~z f '~r 
~ 

..~.~ ~ 
t~ 

~ 

7 
~ 

~ 
7 7 

' ~ 
}_ : .~`. 7 

3.z r ~. 7 b 
t.aA _ T_ ,y 3.. . 

B~~ a -_~~ 

~,° f e 99  t a~! m

b.. 
yd~.~b~ b b' bo a ~ b0 b 0 be Eoa 

..e 80 3a b ~ bo So ~ o b~ r a  E., 
da ~ i' b O f.o 5' E. o 3~~ a e e

'' E~ E d b ' '' ~. a o .4BC)'S7'O~POS7`~20~i3a, ~b~ ao a.o .0 ..,,. 
y s i  ~ ~' Ea F~ o ~ ~~,., fuu xdrtE ~nY o b~ E" ~.o ~w b F~~~HI~avQnuell wiDiHl~~ b., 

b A E~ bz b ;; ~ 
a •+ be•• b~l ~ 8.: w '~~ a 4~ 8.. d.z ~ fi .b' ~ b=~ 

s p ~ y-- aQ F °' ~ 8-~ ~'~;••~ ~ ~:• may.,.... ~.. 

~r/f, 6 ~ r • 1.o 
a.,~ t~ ~'a~`"rs~ ~FS~o ~~. °'"y""+twca,t b ~ 

i..,' 
~'..., 

.. F $~ r ,ry~ s ~ ;~. 
~/y, }~' 

E.rf 3~ 3 }` 7 ', 6 1,• /. ~s .~~ I" 3~ 4  ̀ F, ~'6 1. IYR I ! 

J~ ~ $f  $ F.o i:0 1 ~~' ~z z ' 3 :  ~ ' .r 
~., _L 

)~ 

E. ~ " L... ~ r  =.r 
D 5. ~, y 

a~
a I ' ~~ _ ~ 3. J~ ~.~ — ~~~.Sx39S{1— 

to.~ "~. 
_ ~ ~;~~,~ 7y j ~, is , b,~ .,..,.~......_......,....... ~ '7Y 

o f ~r as C~qg  b~' b.s nwv. e~ 1'~~J,~y ] e p G ~E' ,"`'E~ ~ e E'E rEYE Y'E rE "E ~E^E~ e V•z f? Q ..A >
C~' b, a bie drt ~~ f, e 'Zy 1.. Al. :f1'~ 4-.r. ~7 ~uw,xr 9 A } ~ ~aw.0 ~w.hj~ Mme.. ' p ", 

£ ao x~1 a i.o '7 —~~ i f.• t..~ 4~~ ~tt'~ au.sr % 
nrr 4 ` }' ~ 'o~ E.i ',: ~~`~ a., r. e ~ .. L. 0 1.• s','a ~+ Q ' ~~ ~"' ° a.. \ .. LUMINAIR~ SCH~DULL' 

bt ~V;, '' t o F ~ 5" r b ~ v $'~ 
p \ b.. 8. 

b, E :.`@' ~, } j ~ • 7 .~ F.r 7.. @ urv-<ni'v yYF.'  'fQ ~ ~~" ~d.~ b7 

6 ° o EQ t '  y, ' 1 a I.a eD rt ~1': ,' d ay

5 o y o a ~ A 3.: 3 a DAD y ̀ S e • o b ~ ~-~—=~—~~. ~ • ~ S ~.' '~.e / m ~~a'mo~ ssc~so~~w Vow.mm 

b0J GY ~ ;t., } S ° ~ ~" S.r ~D $ 5 r 'y b ),, ~ o ~ p~c.c~., `' , }o .onremm.war.~w~wv~.,onea. 

a ° b o y o E. ~ 5 ~ S.a ~ - 1 • s'+ Cap. ~ r'• ~i .. . _ ' f.< o' ~ 3.,.y } l.~.\ D ~ ° • £.+ a~~ ~ 1 
b. ~ ~ ffi ~;-, ~ b AAA b, F.~. n 3 yA r.~ ao a b.o B Q. o _ h be f 8 Q ... S.~ ~ b, b 

r 
a ~ 

~.a 6 0 .. ~1 } _ • y ~~r '` .~"i ~ v  ̀j }-~ j r = e 3+' F. J s 

~ a ~ 

b'° 
E.~ ~{, a-~ 

a., $'° a.. 1_~ ~'. ".> a., a ~:o :,ca a.. r.. ~.,D a.. -- 
s.o j —~—~ a,

a., a 
o t~0 °' 0 1~n a.o ' b ~ S.n a s I 7 r 1 } ~', a.' b.. d~ bs E•a bF9

i  1. 
a l..r i  }~; ~'~ E.~ b~ 

b.> b. ~ ~ea'u'^rfia~irmy~ioap m~~~~ ~" b.s ~.. b.a bi 

o _ 
u, 

`o fi o .L., bs b ~. _ .. b j b b b E I as b' 7.0 ' } '' l.o b~ b 8 8  ̀ d y~~~ b~5 ~"~"'m~.e b, b

'. 5.~ L~O a.e :~ ~ b~r b ~ r 9a d~.o a ., ~a _q~ d-, i - ~ t r kQt: b~' .r 3 r 
- R :b.a E b _ e c~'mml agms 

3.r° 3 ' 0 3~ ~~d ^mv F~ . - .; b. > b b.r g 'b.~. a _. _ b

F N e F, ~ 6: E..r ' ~b  ~~ ~~- ~ F• FVt y ~ E.~ b ~ a - - b• .. b L= ~ d y ' E b a. F ~~ b ;~ b 

~ F~ Er a. d b er 'fir 3~" ~'a ~: E~ b a a f  b.i  b ' O .. D:, 

8..• h. b6 5 ♦ t b ~ b'~ b.., 3 ~ ~~~ a - '~T—T~ _b _ e b. 1

LIGHTING NOTES b ~ b., x b.~ b ' b.+ b. , a ~ b~'`  d~: b. i ~ 

~ .. w.. .ou~«ne.~~a..w rnoronvs. uc.nc.~~.sccmu.woa.vucr~.x nuw.~saw.e~rs xewxe~xu.iw 

11USsmi5wa5Eu m~I~E~HIESWFIN0~II1bRYIMFrtw+/Er~uQL,~anmtw ~nim¢anvm~w.NxE+~ELLNiniaw N~~+o ieml ~ WNX1T10~o 

sFn[iuotru~w~iwH.uwxD~fln[f ~oru rraRRr~oNc~M 
~riHnan4Mm wA~[mn. ruu~~ofaUw~K+ME ~~ ~n[ 

THIS PLAN TO QE UTILIZED FOR °'~S 
aK~~~ +.ar<aK«uwnnana+cv.v~.~e«s~x,mm. acrw~rx ies~mc~mui,w ~wiuuo~ LIGHTING PURPOSES ONLY ~~ 

~ S~ 4s

.wac aosrouK .aanro.um~»w:.w~ xuu~ un.aeun..es. "'w1e~~' r"~"Po"~`°"u` SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS BY p 

•~' mnem.~mnr,~rnrn~o~rew.ecaenoms~we~o~.u.n.~ao.~ns m~ra s.mvmxuw.ce.~.nev. OTHERS FOR ADDITIONAL BUILD/NG 
'~"' ` •' ~ MOUNT AND ENTRANCE L/GHT/NG ~`~ 

a~ ~M p ~~~~ ~.w ~~~n~ µ..~ w~ c W... ~ s~p~uE~ pw~o~ ~anm~w 

THAT MAY NOT BE SHOWN HEREON 
w"e .E«, "°'~ owmwoa~srccvwsai r.n..nens ""'nennwmreurc~Lwru 

:~.,eaa..~oe """"`°.'"""s`.,~.n~~ewas.n.~~xwe e.:.•.~~.,o.~~..~.~~~~.~r.4.,urce 
AREA LIGHT DETAIL x.: 

,w o...E.~.o 

6 ~ wnwnneuuonian~wwrenvxnwi.~mm~u¢.~ooeua~v~ieum~u~mssrr¢aaaMxuweia~o.~.u~rs. ~ . . . rawwmxoewx. svaurf.nenartwxiinucrixe rwe.wo 

~w 

n: n:i rc: v.Grc: in. iaw. 

PERMIT SET 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

ron 

~a 

ARC 

RnW~ ~t~ir~ 

.~,~ ' 

LIGHTING 

PLAN 

~~E~~NC-703 

9-19



c

~~w..o....~~o~~.,. ~»V.~~~wn., o .a.~m~ 

R~ M ~ .w.m., 

mn . .. 
~ ,

00000OOOOO ~~~ O O OOOOOO O O ~ ~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

w~zwY 
&i~~w °gwc 

3~ 

'1 
~~ _~ 

~ ~ 

~~~ ~„a~..a~oo~.~~x.o.~a~ew~n ""~«:.m%o° ~c K""~` 
~,~w...E.. .. ,c~.M,.n~.,.~a,~~. 

P~ Wmw~:.~~,.~~ { ~nEea~ 

a & 
.~ ~ ~ ~ g I

e „~4~~~ ~ ~ ` ~ ~ o~~. 

I_. :. 
I I ` 1 - 

~~' •i U :' !~~ 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

— I I I I I~ I II II ICI I 

au~owr o~iowr exews~ corm 

,~u~^~EM~m~sG~'^~~~• 

.w.,..a. 
KF.ssffww 

ODO~OO~ O # 

O~ vO 

u,... 

„F.~.~u.A 
~w~o, ~m~~ 

~ P 

~~fl.:aw~~ 

~ r¢x...,~.rw~uw..r 
~~ 

~—>~~'„~ 

T 
i 
O

g" 

=̀„~a~~a 

aSg~:EB 
d~'~ 

t  ~ ~ 6 g

iy. 
iii 

~~ 
2ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION 

a
REIIIdIONa 

~ ~ 

II I O ~ 

mvxreovuawa ' ~ - 
a~ rw a. 

wwcieo..e uvuneam 

TRANSITION CURB DETAIL AGCESSIELE PARN/NG S(GN W/ BOLLARD MONOLITHIC CONC. SIDEWALK DETAILS 
CURB DETAIL W/ MONOLITHIC 

SIDEWALK ON-SITE 

~.m.w, 
w Mur 

~~x~ 

w~ea:eaM~ 

e ~ i ~M~~s~m^~ 

m 

.~:.o~.n ~~ 

Sw.s~.aE..~.eeP 

e~uaw.~~ 

~im 

'.~e 

a~~ow.~a 
~ 

.~sr~, 

a ~ x "~O~ V ) ~~`~ 

~.u.W..n, 

ror.~.:~..o :nr~o».E e r.imw~v.~.~ ~ 

_ — lemma— —~— — — — 

~j 

_ 

D,. 

' 

~ on~..~as

i:i.:<rc: v~. ir~m. .. 

PERMIT SET 

WATER/SERVICE CONSTRUCTIOPI DET/IlL 
x..s. 

.........,.n..,....... •~~ -••• 

1 

wmu~or~a~xcrous
anaw.w wr.eoxuxr euou.~. 

~~ awusmemwow...rmm.wmu.samarrs 

3~ ~ im wwu: ~' ~e nerw~ 
o

~' 

'N>'eS

•o'PROPOSED SlTE~ 
•PLAN DOCUMENTS 

wx .avnvan.covrwwxnnxua xxw..n~uessorm 

ro~u~oo>~rEo.a~e~ns 10 .mxsnr 
,~...,~4~,,,.~,~~., 

~~ Qo~ 

ARC 
M T

PRE-CAST CONCRETE CURBING ROADWAY PATCH/NG DETAIL 'STOP' S/GN BOLLARD DETAIL 'STOP' BAR DETAIL 

G,~. ~~ o., .,m. .~ s<w~ 
n~wa 

k 
w. .~~..~a.,~. 

wt.i rm• 
~~cnvas M~n~eo 

BOHLER/,~ 
~o~~wo.o 

p nee 4.~om 

wx ~ 

~.aeve 

P 

~ 
o~~xi. 

~ 
eunmx~n 

~ 

aU.~ ~MnxIG "R, i~:i 

:NKn~1eYa~'. w ~~~aw`cd~B

nm.. 

ca 

x O 

1 ~` 

~ 

CONCRETE PAD DETAIL RAILING AT SIDEWALK AREA 

~mx 

,aurnn~~artm~ 

s~r.~umm, 

p` ~ ~~° 

~. 

mw 

a 

•~~ 

a

w 

n

DETAIL 
SHEET 

.,~E ~~. ~,~.~~~~ mI ~n,w~.~,ro,... ..~ 

C-901 w~.,~,~,~~,.,a„o~F.~„ a,~, 
PAVEMENT MARKINGS DETAIL 

ACCESSIBLE STALL MARK/NOS 8 
PARKING LOT STRIPING DETAIL 

ACCESSIBLE PARK/NG 
STALL PAINTING DET/1IL x 

CROSSWALK 
DETAIL "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN 

9-20



..w, 

__uwraen roarccwveonm~ 

~~„ 

~~ ~ 6 

a=w"a~~ 

i~ 

i 

~~ 

e~ n 
[ :~+ ~ 

~.~ ' ~ .I ... -- b ~.M~ n~ ` 
eWnosHcl+sc un ~mne~Y~µ ~ ~~£a~~F '' 

..,.~ F ~~`h I i I - 
E i i.- ~ •.~: I . ~ 

y b firer 
~Aan . 

i 
m ti

~x e.m ~ 

O 

u ~ g
5 

— 

3~ 

6i 

b TW OLOSEDMrvaiCPlml y l ~ 
—~~,•~.•'•~' — — —~r

~. ~ T
UL~~~~ — II ~~II 

..~£«.rs 
~ °r~~~~F

~ 

Si ~. 

srs~M'n~u¢xnnwExuUlbvMmw~u[uw~xe~w 
wiegwix+sxUnm 

. 

xrusuiw¢rm~icwrnuniewnwLnruaw~wnw ~~nir~n~weuova 
vnvwwuroFllsx ~ iwi~nwi 

REVIE/OHE 

a

RESTAUANT TRASH ENCLOSURE COFFEE SHOP TRASH ENCLOSURE SCREENING BIKE RACK 

.~ si 
~x~.~worre~ 

a.¢ 

~„>r~w 

:w o~..w. ..~.~r~~"'v~xe`oi 

r~~uom 
m~~rcme.° rrmua ur" ~mw~ssn 

611i

~~,~.~~~. 

A~~a. wv 

K+nra~.u...~~Mon~~~ 
~ff.o...m..o:E~,. 

~~.w~~w~« ~ ~ m°'° ~omnwaam 
w I \ ~ ~ g °A "̂'£ 

pE a,m~e~«6~~m*~ 
~ 

s~ .m~e~o.~w«.w.,. 

mud byw 

i~s~asi. rsiree. irs in. iar. 

PERMIT SET ~+~~~. 

o~. a.~w~~.~ s

onaorw~iaw 
.6 ~ 

mamwxa[omw ~ 

.,o

~ P ,o~wsa wo ~ 

—r ~~, a aeon 

E~~~,.~ ~ 6

1us ~~rỳ <t' ~r`. ~ G

o~..r.n. m

iwwes4rnae~nr~w~ ~~ 
~ 

~~~m.::w.e:.~'p. 

~m •n w:irox~rcNv 

^ 
•P(./JN 

rrn +mnuus'uamrwwuax 

,,,,E~„ o,;.E~,,,~„ rwmx onn 

slow T r~En~~ o-r~vu ~xun 

aEosrnu

a+w<Eo 1wm 
s 

~ 

PROPOSED blTE 
DOCUMENTS 

onr~.~~Eo.~ 

,.ao,.,,o,~.~~ .~,.w ~ a~os~wa. ~~ 
~~u Em~or 

uwa 
num.w 

pan ~~neua~ens 1 ~oa 

~ A RC 
PRECAST CONCRETE DEEP SUMP 

CATCH BASIN DETAIL CLEANOUT DETAIL TYPICAL UTILITY TRENCH TYP. PRECAST CONCRETE SANITARY MANHOLE ~opM

~,,.~a~~ „ M:~o 
.m,.~u 
~ o

xa~wa~o~ 

~~: ^~' nusxcwe 

ahr. 
iPJa 

~E, wm'nvvas 

~ J  _ _ 
lnrts 

u~xa e~:~w:.m uEio~ns,e~am~run, 

~.~~ xW `'rl  ;q

j

.~..~o~ w .,~a. ..ids.. . 
r„aw~~~ro.~..~.om.a..~,w,o~~,~~.:~r..< 

..~~~~.r+~~o~...~,v,s~~~.~E:.~o~o,..w~a. ~~oam. 

ma.. utw.i~ 
e~a.aw 

nw~aaaw1+cermme 
~uo~.~~~i: 

-~7~-

u~,. .~~.oa~«ww:.. ....... 

§ ~ ~ •~o•̀ ¢

':9~, ue~~.,~.~o,,:. r :. 

.. ~"'amw,. . 

•Ernes.
~,~.Ew K.~~~~~.~~»a.~~~,.~~,~~.,~oW~~~~an~~~,. 

.~,n~~ 

o~~.~,~~~.,.~w...H.o~~r~oam~.~.rew.~.ff~e~.~...~~~..~.~ ~~~..~.., 

~~.~,~,.E~s ~R,., LI 

~, ~ ~..»„m~~..G~~y. ..~~~..y..»o~d,.,.~~~~~n,~~.,. 

,.,M,~~.~ 

~,~a«.~~a 
DETAIL 
SHEET 

:Ecmx,u EE~~ 

HDPE STORMDRAIN TRENCH ACCESSIBLE RAMP PAT/O SEATING FENCE DETAIL ADA RAMP DETAfL 
xEv~wous-srorrzon 

9-21



CONNECTION TO EXlSTlNG 
SANITARY MANHOLE 

wrnoancE4unc 
SEC11ON MA 

~~~~ ~. 
~~~1~ 

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE 
(OCS-7) 

" W,a~. ~. .W.. .......,..,.., r...,..y,... 

` t.^~~. 
.....~.~..... 

~ ..,....,..... wa..... 
tea:; ~........... 

~~ ti~~'w'0"...:.%'.w: ""..~ "e• a 
w ~..w..a.. u...+~ 

ist., ........... , .~.....,. ....~.M .. CIN.TlC RlCINIIOdifMIC NGW WTY NAN VIlY1 

_....W,,.~._,.~ap ..._ ._ ~ ~' 

. __~.w_ _.~..µ,_, .. _.._ . __..~.~,...,~.d..._.,_._.. . _ 

. m~.~w,._,.~.....___.. 
OdlMLMOR6 

~,~ ..,,,~o~E.wo~n~wo,,,E~,w~ 
__ ,._ 

~,~n~a.~~,..~~„~,o~,w~r.~.~»~.~~ 
_ .... _ _ .~.~,m __~.._ 

~ `••+••.̀ •••••w. . . ... .. __._ _ ___".__ .. .... . . . .. .... .... ..., 

rrt w • 

..~ ...i....e+.u... .«.»r....rm.. o.. ... . 

........... 
.... 

-

to tee wrecmx wirc.zmYocr~w. .euitec wsrecr~ox eer~ti~r~rne~uer 

._ ,,..Aa 
SECTION AA µ 'm's

INLET CONTROL STRUCTORE (!CS-1) 

SECTION MA ~Y~ 

INLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (ICS-2) 

TYP. PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE 
STORM DRAIN .* 

pE §p 

g ~~ 
3 ~ w Y 3 

a~< ~ ~r =gx ~ ag~ 156E 

O u 6g 
~ 36 
F ii 

53 

i 

REVIi/ONd 

~r ww 

ir. ~.:~ rc. n ~prc: u. i.w. 

PERMIT SET 

PROPOSED S/TE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

~oa 

ARC 

Rn~a~ Fta is i 

DETAIL 

SHEET 

~~EE~"uµC-903 

9-22



TEST PIT LOGS TEST PIT LOGS ~ 
wre ~. >o~a"w..ei«.. 

wic oeceuee~~a~i 
..: w. wmnw.owuuxe. 

• ~ ¢E 

e 
nsr nr r„z,—, rzsr rm l~zz,—, r  rEsr rir ~, zz,—~ ~ .. ~ . . ~. b ~  ~ 6 ~ 

~Z 

. u,~ ------- — .~. ~, ~-- W ~wwos~ g ~~ 
-• ".~",. y ~ 605TON POST RO.aD ~ 'n~~~ F ~(~ 

~~ 

d"= 

~ •s wwiwr w¢ u ~ a xomm ~ ma im ~"rom~i +as:c wr+mi urc ~ ---w  w {6 

~, TEST PIT /1121 2 ~, TEST PIT PI2t1-Z T6i Pli /12]1-8 '. ~~~ ~ d'~ O ~1r 

wn~ixe 

__ 
- ". ~~~rnuwc 

_____ __ x }' ~ 4 • I t \ 
REV/t/ONd ~~ ~~ w - ---- ~ - 

,' 
~„ 

p i 

min ~M.a ,o.~ ~~s ~ J '  ~..~`~ ~ i 

... s 
~d' 

~~ 
.r_....nw. uec.~r 

.• . i.'.. 

t o TEST RT /1121 3~ ~, IEST PIT /1421 —3

•m~ wxo~~ :rwo~.o ..m..d.e ~ ~ (a o _ i ~~ u .. .. 1.: ~ A I I

`„r 

` '. 

ae ~ ~ ~ w....wro.. 
______ __ 

'~~' ~~ ~ ! ~elasl YSlree.lYvme aw 
~ . w~G acol sxuss away /wL y wEMm rtiwirtAv nel .i3 tnFnruui ucw~ urt M' nrw ... . 

il`, yi _.. n" "~"~ :. . ~ PERMIT SET _:_ 
»~ 

. _..__ --.: _:~. _ _ . . -:.. _._ ,:. _. . _. _.. ....i 

r TEST PIT /1121—{ TEST PIT I1 T21-6 er. p cxEcxrn ~ u+e 
ogre. oc~ovw~~ 

n umn ru 
caoi o.: w:~~o:rsru 

rwae ~yti ^uue~Nyn y O O 

~c _ ____—________ v' _. _____—__ _ ~n x.n 

eoxe iivuooea rxuck 
PROPOSED SITE ' 

' ~ M. $e ~N `  PLAN DO CUMENTS 

~~ ~,w~ ~~~ ~~ 
ARC 

,„„ ,,,,o,,, ,,,a ,~ u  ,,,,, ,,,,,a„ q ,a  ,p,c EMERGENCY VEHICLE INSET 

TEST PIT /1121-5 a IESf PR /1221-5 

~ss~scHusETTSY•

r BOHLER/6
.~- --------------------- - ~,,,~A~n~Eao.o 

~. ~ ~.~. 

~ o
TEST PIT N>>2~-6 LEST PIT /1221-6 

::Nz'HaTa~. .Y . 

i 

} 
DETA/L 

$ """ SHEET 
i 

~.,,~.,~,~ "— ~n.~,.,~~ ...,~MC-904 
=~o~ o„ 3 i . _.... —t--..~ 

9-23



X..00 E~~o.o~w 
noa Eu~.nw 

~ '~' 
~ ~.war...00..~w.~E 

" 
~ " 
b W r~..o~~.~~ 

max ,u. .w~ 
■ o ~.m uwa.mn 

.iO r..e...w. ~~ 

~ a~sv r N~ cw¢enwsine[ainwKs¢[ 

—a ~ wE~nemNMFs 

—s~ rt ouwcuvooiuNwE 

~ ~n Nosr!cecwMiv~ 

~ KK~~~ E

N ~~ c

~' 

/.% 

p eulma~oalMMMFn 

u 

r 

i .~"' ~ \ 

~~mr ~~~~~ 
~ ~ ~%~~ 

J ~1' ~i9'ri ̀ ~aq 1 `` ` 

LM26V'(sl~• ~ r

CN/MTI•Mu~v 

y~-_ ~_ /f
`` / ~~rt/Y 

tuoar ar ~ t~~\ / mru~r\. 
-rah~+~ f 1 

_: 

(~'~,,-v^ ~ 
~lV~ 

a FHtENCES: H4T~ 

e, nmsE r ui~. 
rccxrnarwilwss¢MlEs.xc,wRoccfdE~i.mm. usr e. oerznuNeoia~drtmem[ovnumu c~uxc 

wve

won.W v[n 
n[Ie~zu.weoWGa 

PQ,6/IU ~saT We'IM ~~~~ ~ ~i 

-- ~~ °' '~g---  -~5 -- ~--- ~- ~ ~ 33O5TflN PC)ST RO D~=~ --- ` ": 

r~_._ \ w., ~~i",. tM?l .__f .~.niwe~~nw~~evno,ro ----. rL~°~ 

--'— -- ~ r~eiw -- r..car ,..~...so~ ~ 
~ !~srotnlx 

_____ _____~_M`a-  N ___'_ .gym 
~ - ➢L_ ____ ~ 

An6/i~____ d ~~. a i s~.4r 
~T'T~i I I~ X46.. ` ~~ ~-~ — ".a. 

`~ S ~m A ,o~ I I I ,y^I A  I I I 1 5~1 I I ~ 5~ 

s9U 
iB'I 

,~ 

~~ ~~ 
_-_______ d  ~ 

__ `, ~aM „ W W y Y ~ ~q 9 + fµ~_ _ u

~~ ~''~ ~\ 1~a,~,J'~ y  ` `~~, alb ~p Nr• ~ --~- ~r - - „- -' ~ ~ \ , Q 

i 1 i ~ \ O 

~1 f ~ ~ 

I~ ` ~1 \ N ` 

\~\ aM 

````11 p, I ~ ` 

SITG ~' ,..... 

a 

Q 

otu Fw xm~u~a~rv~n 

r'=--_L1 r 

Oa6/W ~' 

Vr~ 

a'< j , a 
~, "~ ~~ 

v ~ p~ 
~' ~ Q~ 
`~ ~`~ 

SLR GRAPHIC SCp LL+ 
V m 

1 MhF ID ~M1 

n.w[owrn[ssd,ox sr~w[owm~x~[wR sui 

~~~p`,~~ DOUNDARY,TOPOG2~IPH[Ch VTIL1TY SURVEY 

„~ AUIIUCHON RGdLTY, CO. 
xia M~ cci eosra~rosr ao~oEner si, wr nn 

AaRLWHWGH. MIOpLESIX COUNtt 
N CIXAMOMVE~LTHOFMP59PCHUSETTB 

~.sA.' 1, CONTROL POINT ` O, nas c~nre ~Nc. ~w„ 

RJ.K. 

9-24



'~'? ~ ~' f f ~a~~`~~" z)rr ECE 

Ci~~ of Ma~lbo~ough~~~ ~~~~ ~~ ~~~~ rQ: ~6
Legal Department JASON D. GROSSF/ELD 

CITY SOLICITOR 

140 MAC ST1tEET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 
JEREMYP. MCMANUS 

ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 
TEL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL(~MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

November 3, 2022 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 21/22-1008418 
Site Plan Approval, 661 Boston Post Rd. East, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Enclosed is a proposed order, in proper legal form, for approval of site plan with conditions 
in relation to the above-referenced project. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

Jeremy P. McManus 
Assistant City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 
Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor 

10-1



[I~1_ ~_ 1 

That the City Council of the City of Marlborough does hereby approve the Site Plan Permit 
(attached hereto), which sets forth an Approval with conditions of the amended site plans submitted 
by Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., to expand and upgrade the retail plaza at 661 Boston Post Road 
East, Marlborough. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21 /22-1008418 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

10-2



Site Plan Permit # 2022-1 (Amended) 
Amended Site Plan Approval with Conditions 

Applicant: Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

Property Owner: Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

Location: 661 Boston Post Road East (the "Site") being shown as Parce127A on Assessors Map 
61. 

Zoning District: Wayside District 

Other Permits: City Council Special Permit Order No.21/22-1008395 

Plans: The following Site Plan Approval Final Conditions are based on a set of plans entitled 
"Proposed Site Plan Documents", prepared and stamped by John Kucich, P.E. of Bohler 
Engineering, with a last revision date of September 7, 2022 (the "Site Plan" attached 
hereto as "Exhibit A"). 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL FINAL CONDITIONS (Amended): 

1. A temporary certificate of occupancy may be issued for either the new coffee shop 
structure or the new restaurant structure while site work required by the Special 
Permit and this Decision remain incomplete, subject to a phasing plan approved by 
the Site Plan Committee. 

2. All other conditions of Site Plan Permit 2022-1 shall continue in full force and effect 
and are incorporated by reference as part of this Decision. 

10-3



~ ,LIgIHX~ 

10-4



APPROVAL BLOCK 

FOR -- 

'.> 

~~ ~~ 

P'\Y./ILd V'V.Y~ofG '\~AL G 9 i./~~~/'l,i Y ' ~Ytl~dv 

PROPOSED 

~A~SO~~ ~~OSSING SHo~~ING ~~~~~ 

D~liPROVEIVIENl'S 

LOCATION OF SITE: 

661 BOSTOtd POST ROAD EAST, CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MIDDLESEX COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS 

iVIAP #61, LOT #27A 

Ar 
~ vwou ~ --o~9„~R ~ ~ ~, 

nosroxrosr 
no ~o ~novre zoo 

~ w -
- 

Q i'. 
~. , ~ 

rvoE~~f~ 
ounucr ,', [~7 Ewa 

O, 
{.' ~ cF 

{C U 

'± yi 
j f 

f" 
oisnucr:: ~..~~$ 

K 

USGS MAP SITE MAP 

PREPARED BV 

z ~ ~E 

~ ~ ~° g ~ ~9 
E'o~~'i 

~~s~ E~ 

`gg~$~'~ i4a 

O ` 
s. 

r~ 

REVIDIONE 

II X'e laR KSIrtGRV N~~rv. 

PERMIT SET 

~"~a:'~ 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

FOp 

A J

ARC 

~~HLER/I 

COVER 
SHEET 

~~EEf ~C-101 
NEVISION~_ -fN1R01] 

10-5



GENERAL NOTES GENERAL GRADING 8 (IT/UTY PLAN NOTES GENERIlL DEMOLITION NOTES 

•I~~p~~ ~~ •R N.....,.~w ~. w...~w~..,~.w.w~~. ~e~~...,as.~w...,~.w.o,.o...».w~w.~~.,.mo~~ ADA INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR: 

~' ' ~ ~' ' 

0~~ 
0~~ 0~0 
0~0~ o~ 
~~0 
~~0~ 
0~0 
0~0~ ~~o 
0~m 
0~~ 
m~o0 
~~~0 
~~~~ 
~~~~ 
~~~~ 
0 ~~~ 
~~~~ 
m ~~ 
~~~~ 
~~~~ 
0 ~~~ 
~~~~ 
0~~ ~m~o~~ 
o~o~ m~~~ 

TYPICAL LEGEND 

. ~4 w,o na..e~nw ierwow~~e~c~,v.~w...00~~...E.o, x~w,n,a..~w..mu 
REFER TO SJ7E PLAN FOR ZONING 

~,,.,.~.,... w~'~„'..~"'".~a.......~,~a~~~o-~~.~,~„Mw~.,...~.W.do..~,.A..e~«.,oK<.~~o. 
gNALY5157ABLE AND LAND USEI 
ZONING INFORMATION 8 NOTES 

REFER TO SOIL EROSION CONTROL 
DTES 8 DETAILS SHEET FOR TYPICE 

EROS/ON NOTES AND DET/IILS 

REFER TO LANDSCAPE NOTES & 
DETAILS SHEET FOR TYPIC/!L 

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS 

REFER TO L7GHT/NG PUIN FOR 
P/CAL LIGHTING NOTES AND TABLE 

t~ 

6 `:~ 
. e, _ ; 3 

~ w p ~. i ~a~ W_ "~> 7 
c G~~~~o 3 
~~$< ~ ~3J= w~= _~~ sy3 i °u ~~^a_ r~ agx~~pe€ 

i ~~,E 
z "s -. 

0  3' .~ 

REVIEIONE 

~~ w 
x. r.nrc i9.G~r. m.i~w. 

PERMIT SET 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

Foq 

~~ 

ARC 
~r

BOHLER/ 

GENERAL 

NOTES 
SHEET 

~~ C-102 

10-6



~~ I 

I)
 n~ ~ __ ___ 4~ o ~~ 

r~~ ~ 6 ~s 
e o =z=~≥'E 

~ ~~~ W ~`s~~~~ ~~ J s oa~p a;; 

-- -- -- -- -- -- ~, ~ •: 
6 

__-~- R-1M41b' ~ a °~ 
Kne" JS' 

L~1MR' ~ 
'HNw')I•ll'M'R a 

Hyrr r-o-nra ou..~.cv~°fo . 

_~_,~_~_ _~_~~-~-_ ~M••a ' _~___~~-_~_ _~___ '_ 4_~____c~v+~~~w /u _~= =_ ~_____~__________________ REVIdfONd 

--_-- -'----_- -- ,,,~ ,~,~~ ~ BOSTOI'd POST ROAD D.'~ 
4 ~. ~'°'^' Inx.~FauiE xul 

~.~-'~~ aum x-¢-r I xm xwr N~r~ nlwazW-v~xue~EwlmHl mi~w e~ 4

~~  — ~—~ ~ t ~ r 

"~ ~` a _' __ —M ~ - ~ me wx 

J_°`-~ ~" -~~--"_ 2w.~ 

-- ~ ~̀7 ~~ -- 
a.~'C~~~~~~ ~iwm --- --~-~k `wvm. ~ ( 

i~i~r,~w• t3 

G~ n)!' 'uE °~e'~~' 
v ~ Y 7~i¢m~ n1f°sri~~aio 

MRwgl ~~ f~ fi•J/sf 

., ~. ~. ,~. ,ae~.n _.~ ., 
•. ~,.~~ 

~ ~,~y , ""' '. '~ 1O ~ - - - 7p rmr~m 1 ~ ~ PERMIT SET ~` ~~wn~a..~~n ei~ - _' _ _ =tames== _ 

~u~~'____~ 
_~_____'-~__ 

~~ 1  

___~I nO~
uv  ~ 

~?-~.i 1' '_ R'I 

vmle~~mi~~,w ~_~~.akm

=_=

~~i
1

~~11 ~ U ~~ _ 

1 HM  ~' ~ ~I `~ ~., 
"`"1  

~ ~\ `~, ~~ o.~..i.~IJ  ~ _—_' 1 ~.~ ~~ n ) ~ a-wnr ~ ~ ~ — ~@~ ~ ~ ,11 ',\ 11b I 
~ ~ ...

yy ~̀' ~ y~ ? III` n i( 
~~ (f~ 11L i.w~ ° ~`~~ ~~ /nwim~ ~ `~~,g "T~"r ~ (J 3 e1 °A0 ~nwat u ~\\ 11 s~.ro..wev~rn G~ PoPROPOSED SITE a;

I ~~ ~ ~ ~ 

°~.ivau / I~ q Vwn~~`nw K,,,,~.u,,,~m.~ ~ ~ ~`  ~ ' n ` sr4e•n•~ 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

~~ D ' .~~ 
I C~—~ ;2 ~,.~~ ~ I— ,~~.,mw ~~.,, 

~.~r.,~„~.<.,os ~ ~ Q ' 
ARC ~ 

' /~n~~" ice° e ~/~~~\. d Z"^ ~ , 'u~ ~ 

^mm~..~n ~ a 

~;,ron, ~~ ~,~ ~~ 
..~~~.,ro~~,~ ~ `_~~~ ~ ,a~,~nw; ~~°~ ~ ~ua~°°K"""  ̀

E~~6iLER/,oI ~~~.~ ~ I i ~,., ,r~~,,; — -~- _ —l-~f;mw„~ 
-- 

; ~~~E~ 
~,~ro ~ `~ " ~ ~ 4 „ `" ~~ 

~U xoa~ ao Qo 

~~,~~ f—~  W~ _~• ~ lw~ ..~..mn ~ p 
_e-~—_ ~"~_N  ̀ CONTRACTOR TA REMOVE ANY °"°"•: n~~.wzmo"' ~ 

I msW~/fnry' ~ , ' ~. mm ~—y~y.-- ` .nuw.BOM1InEn4lnee~InO.~om 
ra+~ d ~ p ~ u~cw r ,  I a SUILDfNG FOUNDATION 

.u~ow 

~.mwrnu ~ r ~~~": ~ n:rv:•n•n 
^~^*+~~+~ ~ ""°" "" o Ee, mt REMAINS OR ASSOCIATED 

= ~ —~__,~ ~ ~•mo:u~v .. s~xoiai .a,.uR ~~~~ ~~.~nna ~~~ IMPROVEMENTSIDELETERIOUS ~{,.A B•: 
j ~ ~ wy~:m~c^___ _ _ _ ~...,m_ _ _ _ _ _ ~ _ mm _~ _ _ _ _ MATERIALS AND10R DEBRIS s"'~q

\ l ~.~ •--•~—,~~~ _'_'___ "' 
_'__"_'__"_'_"'______"_____"_'___ — THATIMPEDE THE WOR!( - " _' 

j ~—"'~ '~"~' ~_ ~~ ~~"—' —'—` r—_ ;  s_ i __~_ SHOWN ON THESE PLANS '"un~i wS':'~N ci _ wuramn~ 
. ~~ a 

~~ 

~` ^gym'^' --~--------~_ REFER TO GENERAL NOTES SHEET FOR 
~~ mnumai 

.;.,.. ..:.... .: .~:c.. '....,.. . 

--'- DEMOLITION NOTES 

- ~-- -~ 'N DEMOL/T/OIN -~ THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR 
DEMOLIT/ONI REMOVAL PLQN 

PURPOSES ONLY 

I
ee.~ 

p1~~20 1 

10-7



'1 w~ ;~~ 
~~ ~1:~ 

L 

._~-- a-mnur 
---

SITE ~NFORMEAT. 

BOSTON POST ROAD 
µcxvraHcwn~rueucNnnine~swioTM 

ZrDNfN6 ANgLYSlS TABLE 

,.ew,. 

: 1'ti.̀

~ 

W aj~~~ 

O 

~ 

~ 

e r~~~or 
~~ `w " 

~~ 4 ~E' 
g a s»~~ 

~ 

iE 

°a3~i 

f~P 
11 

as 

?~ 

~uT

.~ ..pW.~ 
~.~u,~:..,.~.v:~uM.K.m.F ,u..~~ 

eo~wr .wr: vw..a'~~ 
~~srecereenen.u..~ce, 

~ ~ Aw'Q ,_ ... _ _ _~eoui.Hwir- '___ _ l  xm aan -~~ `w¢ac~ / -ti .szM• 
at 

_ _...- y~ _ ". - ~ ~N CNN-, 9!I•IITi 

~~ - ~JM areVwv ewa~ M ~ 
4.. ~ ~ H 1[T 

~IOY 
y~ ~ ~a.4m ~ i ..~re r rµ {_,~,~ i i' Sm a+ ` ~ 

~.a.i. ., f  a _ ~ 
MN~ 

„ rFu  u~~~ 
.., t~ ' ~ ~ n ~ (.~'['~ µ 

' ~ ,~ lJ ,a L 

G` .; 
m ~c l~.i `moo E /"~„~ ~ a~,'>.~,cw..w. ~~~ x ` ~ d_"____ ~ m~ e~ ~~ 

R~ Q "+ ~ "~"`~n~~~~ aw.iy • \ ~ I ~ ~~~ PERMIT SET 

r g i p 
e.. a. a. ,1 { ~ _ ( ~s ~ , ' _ — . F e -' u _' '_ ro~~~a, +j ,~ e. ~ "_ _ mri,  ~ __ 4 ~ ~ 

~F(L'4?:~,~.... 

~ ~I ~> 9  p tTOP ~ 
s ~+Mri~iw ir~u~mRM G I 8 u...~.wrn°`~ ~ E ~~i N°~ ' Lj — — w R' °..~ ~ g~ ^ ..-.....~ µ~ ~ ~ -o urn — ~ — ~-m . ~~ ~ 

C A .;~\ ~~ ~ ❑ .. 

Y'. 5 1 c ~ b t !~i 
;. !,~ 

.rn~~l ~ ` ~~ ~ µ6 — _ na~~~ ~f 
mvl ~ G , !~ ~~ wv~~~: 

v~~~e~w°mwi', 

1 ~ ~N e~~ew ~i 
~ y -(~,' , ~ ~ j; 

wsou ~p ,~ 
ewr.nrsrwuurw~ ; r  ~. nw.,u.. 

~ow~moa~. 
k,.un ao 

nw.r. ~ u ~ n~s `~ PROPOSED SITE 
1 ~ & W ~ ~ 3 i ~~e nw' Nn ^` ~0' a } '~i»as~ ~ ~ m+ .~+..~.mw~wE,~.. ~ ~t{ ~ ~~ p l PLAN DOCUMENTS 

~' 6̀ ~r1 
H~pMnre 1 i ~ ~ 

~ ~ w~~x¢ i O ~ A wmo~a ~j 
~cww ru 

~ }{ ~ i t~ 
.Wrf e9i• 

roa 
^J ~ ~ c/~y~ ~k c i V 0 ~ 4Y V

r~,q @ ~ 1 K ' .\ ~' '_ 
:f~earw'ruw~ ~ 

rHms~ p ~, k; ,~II  I ~ `~✓ 

I ~ nc ummnv~a ~ 54e rcu~au 
~ R a•l~ mrc.wrtts~ownwnenu 

l"~ d f  v  ~\ .5~ — -il— 
s~ I 

I '~ ~,, / ARC 

't/A~ i• a $~ .~ .... ~ ovu 
`ro''.or - . -y v • ~~ ,~ ♦ ~".w.'. ~ \ ..wr 

~ o- 1 ~ z~ 
b ~r 

~mwr wv..~e..,.,w.oi •, ..~. 
n~e.w.e,www ,, ••µms_. ....M 

,~ ..., :: ~, °;;m~ `~_. ~. . _=~=-- `-s e H Q -- o' 
- --- ~, b,~:.~ -~,~_ m t~,~a~ BOHLER// nm-.~vi~a~um• " - .g .. .. 

\ / '--"--" „,,,,,,,,,,~,,,µ;o, ~I ~ PAVEMENT STR/PlNG _ ~ . x
~ ~ Rm~Ku~wen~o~c, ~ 4'_ cuoan 

LEGEND ~ ~ue`~:~.,e~~ r u 

w.~~.wr.~ .~~..o~~..a....eo. ~... 
a 

\ ~~ / ' ~~' LAYOU~PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO ~ n LAYOUT 
GENERAL NOTES I PLAN 

SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES E

I ~ G301oss

_ ~ 

10-8



10-9



~ -~ 

~k 

.._..;~; YI__--.. r- . --~ 

w' 

_~ ₹, 
~ 

a 
ee 

~=£~~Yp W 
~~'d~~F 

Frri 
F€: 

"" '" 

O 

ag~~~"~~g 

u 6sN ~ 

N

~7 

S'

__~___ __ ItN Mxam  rn~ u~u~xw~M ~wJ ~.e ~_____~__________________ REVId/ONd 

' BOS'I'~N POST' ROAY3 
~ b ~ (uc~noureml 

aum ~~+v P~/~ dlvuallC+/,wuaLEWmm~ ,.. .++ ueemc+mxs 
xre mM~'0 i .' ar 

:l 

~ouu~yEEn~ 
~ 

•. 

~~.~,~.~,~~,~~~~.o~a o ` 

.. , ~ ~. 
-- ~.~..~N 

_ _ _ "k't3'9 ~ - _ - - - - e.,~ rr_ r~4 .e~ ~' »w~: j! , r ``•~ N ~ R~~ PERMIT SET 
,. 

j , '°m , ~.m 
'ass. ~« 

', ~ v 
• ,- ..~...2 

mm.w. 

_7i SrAkP/ ~ — —O — —9'~ i  ~~V J 1 ' ! ~ ~ .``` r ♦ _ _~ "ie or  wenrr~ivu 

~~Oa-. ~~ µp L ~ — ~ ~ ~ Jr J  4 ~mm 

,...,~. ~ 1 1 ~ ~ ~%auy u~» ~j ~~ ~ ~ ,w , PROPOSED SITE 

1~ M~PYxufMlooMW 
(%~~l / •e /• 

! .f ` ~~ azw ~ ~ ~~•u ~ r w ~ / r ~F r~~ ~ PLAN DOCUMENTS 
x.E .... ~. r.., i ~. ~ uo. o~~~wwu.i i ~/ ~ ~ FOR 

- ~ ,o ate, ~ ~ ,~d~i \,~ , '~„ ' ~.~ ARC ~o~ ~~,.a 
'~ C Pass. porn>~ 

~ 7 ' a  !~~ ~ 1~`1 eo ioxvosr non Ea 
~. . ~ 

~.Q ̀

~.m i-~ i ~ 
wmo«.~, ~~ /~~~..; , ~~ 

ci~Mmo~.s~smuHiv 
~sr 

\ :• - ~ -- ... y — / F i'' 1;'p'' 6 M.aswxus~rrs ~ ~i f ~ „/ 

.w~. 
,,,,-, 

_, - _ : ~s,.`~ --=- --- --„~%"%f ~ ;fit ~~a~o ~"om 
-- 

:. ~ ~~ 
: A 

~;.... - Ems- _~~-€~ , _.. .w
r'~~ . N . 

j̀r=
ti. _gam ~,q~ 

"" y°-=-~ - `~ I ~ ' ~ ~ ~f ~ ~ } ~ ~? ~/ ~~J ~„~ .~. 3„aK~ t~d .• -- 

o~ ~,,,,,,~ ..~..:.. ..:..,. 
THIS PLAN TO BE UT/LlYED FOR SITE ~~ 
GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. REFER To GRADING AND 

GENERAL NOTES SHEET 
DRAINAGE PLAN FOR ADDlT/ONAL GRAD/NG 8 UTILITY 

NOTES i ~ 

E,~gCo402„ 

10-10



~~ 

~~ 

BOSTOI*T POST i2OAD 
~,.o.W. „~,wo~~o, 

-- ~ -----

G 

~~ —

.T~ ,~ 
_ ~,~i 7 i 

.~ ,~ ~.~i, ~ 
~~I~ ~ ~~ 

-~.~ ~~ 

- `gym 
-- ~` iii : - ----- :rr 

_-~ 

~~ 

v $ ~~~ 

i~p~ 

~~ 

rc. ma rc ra.~rc. w. i:w. 

PERMIT SET 

W::~_e:: r ~~~ 

K
n

•• PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS ,ow f~~. 

o ARC 

unrwp. iormp 
6ct~e

uYooLESE%~[ouNTV ~ 

6T 

BOHLER/1 

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR n~ ! 
1TfLlTlES PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO ~ 

GENERAL N07ES SHEET UTILITY PLAN 
FOR ADDITIONAL GRADING 8 UTILITY 

NOTES 

~C-50~ 
,.~ 

____-- ~ -.~_~ ~I 

10-11



:~ ~~ 

3 ~ 
6 ;~ 

z b2~Ws ' 3

~g~~~Ee [e3 

M r~ 
W ~~ 

REVIdlONE 

B~STOI~I POST ROAD m

~. e.. . _ ._ 

....~ 

__ 
-- : . ,.., 

i 
• ' 
.. ...- '-,. ,. -~ , T . .. ~~ 

- - ... 
~? 

.. 
,_.. .. 

~7 ~~ 

~i 1
.: nwoae~v~ ~ -M~~ ~ 

,. 

1~
a g

`~̀ ~ r  cam' - :- ' ==~=`QC~~~_ .\-- ___~, ~~;--,-- m ---_____ 
~" "eSR.Yx~ i~. \~ _~.< . . ~~' ~ ~j ~BY~ 

,f I - }, i ~x.~ ~~"--~-_---.' _'_'____" -__ _'_ _'_:'_ '. ~ ' '~ +~~ PERMITSET v ` 
I r~ 

_ _a j'i 

1  _~_, 
- _'___ 

u_—_ _ 
s—i 

~ ~ ~ . 
v it ~ ~. \.:^` ~~\ t. j ~~ '.._" f lr  ~ __ 

.~ ~ 
_~- ~~ 

_ "' ~ ~ — _ 
d r I _ 

; a' - 1 
..'. 

.~ ~ x ~` :'~. . . ~E -`~~l  '~ ~ i ~z~ ~e~ r  ~~r ;  ~~~ ~~~ • PROPOSED SITE 
~ •. 

sso,sF ~ '~ n~rsrN ~ wr 
~R̀  ' F ~ ~ • ' ~' ~ ! ,PLAN DOCUMENTS 

w 
v 

., 
~~ rox ~~ ~ 

...: . 

._..._. `z ~~ ~~ ~,,,.> — . ~'d~. .,i . ARC ` ~ `, ..' 

'ao~.~. m~M~~ `~.~ I .pan ~l  ~ ~~': ,~~'^~~' ' '! t~ r^, ~ I 1 ' 1✓ wN ` , 4. : ; 
i y: a

___ >.. ` .. 

. ~~ ., ~ { c_  '•.„ ''.' _ _ ___ _ ~ _ — _ ~_ _ _ _ , xxw.9ohlerEn9/n«AnB.. 
r ~~ 

`,`~ 

"P ~ ' ~ sure~sR+. i G!C TD ENSURE THAT ALL EROSION & 

/ ''l i 

reaio 

-' _ __._ ~ ~ I '' . 

,`" 

~; . ' ~" °" 01 0 -~~~^m ~~~n~ ~ 1~ ~ t A ~ f SEDIMENT GDNTROL MEASURES ,, ' ~ "'~ 

~ ""— ~~I p —_ r' °_ ' ' Imo_ _ ' _ _ ~ P I . ' M __ _ _ ; __ __ _ _ _ ;~ ~ CONFORM TO CITY OF MARL60R0UGN ,C.P ~M°~ .....Gi'~ 

,; 
e. r_ _ ; ~~. .~ _ _ _ 
_: 

S' / ' } - ~._i_~ -' = _'_ --' - '--" '-' - -" '_'--_ --" CONSERVATIONCOMMISSION 

/--____. _ ,m,,,umn+, .. - ~.I.__;_._.-: __-,.. -- ._'_' __ .—__" '- __ ,—_ _.'_'~ __- 

REQUIREMENTS =v:~.u»x ~r 

a. __ _ :: ~ i _ _ L .. K 

---L_'_• ' —~- ~-- THIS PLAN TO 6E UTILIZED FOR SITE 

~m ru'~md~i ... ..... —~"—~--~~__~~_ SOIL AMD EROSION CONTROL 
PURPOSES ONLY '~ 

SO/L EROS/ON 8 
_~--/' REFER TO SOIL EROSION CONTROL SEDIMENT 

NOTES 8 DETAIL SHEET FaH EROSION CONTROL PLAN ; 
NOTES AND DETAILS 

I ~ E~~~C-601 

10-12



EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES 
,.aa ~*.a..w..~.~~wosno E ~ 

F 
P .w..o~.uuowc...n.o.,~w~~.N..a.nha~om~xo 

.,,.~.a,.s,~~,~~,~: 

.....ao,.m.~, .~.,~.~n~,~~a. ~.u~oE~~,. 
a.o~o.,~.M,..w... 

uuuzwtmsiovEs 
a.0 ~a.u. aecn ~n.~evue....rcs,on.0 n. .~ 

d~.u~.,,,..~~..w~~~w.o„awo.,,»..o,,..,~..~ 

~y,y~ 

~~z.o.~H 
n~„~m~.~, 

c~r~xnsr..~row.numa~auzirwow~e 

~ 

~ 

g

3 ~~ ^ Y ~e W epy~E~ 

4& 

~~ 

~.snwm....n.a....wvu. w.uc..enrw.e.c r.uem*.xxmee~mua~a nne. n.. m °nwauao~ 

~ 

r ~"a..nvmo.mumi '` z~~u lQi ~ 

ne.,~..wu..w.~..u~ 
~••~••«mn,~e~a~nrxe. •¢~••,unr. 

~ 

+,e+.~.«.o..~«~o~~..w.n .«. 
vmuEvrnnuuu 

•rxou~xuu. 

wam.r.eawxr~evmmeimn..uiro.c 

"' ~.~ L.

owneur_.rucmoNeaxrun •••+r`• ` 

~ 

~~~~~' 
<5~~~~5 ds~dg 

3S7 E-: 
#t 

on .^r.w~Vx ~rz~cenw 

.e~.aoec:.eo.o. 
..m.,~,re..~.o..m.~.nx.~e.,~oon...awow,.TMexu. "" 

,~....w.,or.o...o..o~. r.o.:...o.wwr ~e 
•~owu~~.~oY.urzenwK.ew.o.r~e 

o

,~ ~ w~ 

~ °°" 

b "'"` ~ur...~ 
v~en.K 

`~` ~ ~~' 

n:~ 

~oaou~,~.~..o~~nouu~ 

~nu~npuoRou 

ww~~..,.w~~«w...K.a m,Q,a.,.,...eba~.w~~e.n.~~t. 

w~m...„.w.,..w.n, 

.~.~~ ~~,..~~~.~,.~~R.. 

O 

~ 

u

t
„ 

!i!

'i }~ 

~o,~~ o,~.~.EE bo oL~~.o~,«o.~..,.~~~ 

~w~.~~o.~~,~.o~ae 

~ aYs~wme ognNc 
,~.~..~..~a~~.n.~.,~.o~ 

~. svwcx[fawuMrt~~[sv~uoortn arrv~e[o~~wixosuovnimm~uxvaiusue~icc Y

~Y[YFLL 

'~wE 
~xiut~oro~e~wn~oan¢tnwa wuvm~iinuxxnx 

REl//IIONf 

iwsre~nc~E ~vuPul sit 
WuxaflEwNu[xrrolevcucuurwzu.o~uuumuEl~~~~~rEcr ne8 

10.EW 
IOP.M~~T110D5 IX4PF.CIn'EOFFFN~E 

e~ 
vW[tCnwrnoraw~wrF.pM ~~Nu~euKstm~s m~oam. 

~ 

•unw..n~uemx~%w~.w~ww..,.w« E..~o,.owa,.e:~eun..aa o. ,~ W`c„rp~ o 7'Yp• SILTATION FEWCE DETAIL ~ TREE PROTECTION DURING CONSTRUCTION STRAW SALE DETAIL 

m.~u ,,,.w ~~oeFn nvcw ee.w.w •axo. 

..rz+ev~o. oa~nn w. ...mn.m 
o~.~sv.us ~ rc.~r..aas.~.ec 

~ 

mi••~•r~+s 

,,n w
~~,..w~~~o.w~ ~.w..e..n~.nawo.e.o.~a.d~u~..oamw.sw..,a~o 

i.~m».w 
a~~ 

'"`^' I 
n'~ „ 

a~ 

rc: i:n ir: ra.Arc: m. i,.. 

PERMIT SET 

voro:~W.~, ~.w°MwLe '~ 4 °o~ ,,, ~w~e ̀Em`..t E m"r."~..~ ~u«.~.`.~; o:;ww"'° u.~`.u. .̀.°t. w .aw.. 
w.e.<...:.w ..oi 

EROSION CONTROL NOTES DURING WINTER CONSTRUCTION 

~ 

coxemucra+rac~umam.wwue~xauovmua ensma«n~ 

~' 9' ~~ niwuawue ~ M~. ~ 
~ ~ wamnMw~m.u.rac ~` w~d1~•" E

..wree ro.+~. .e. ..o.:...~.~ovuuna~ 

.r.womme. Dunn«.a..w~useoau~w.xm.~xouuemwira~ara menv~mmrme.w 
o.~,. 

PROPOSED SITE v.mmuu.wne.e.wmo e~xrw uxuiunwroxaxewrrewmwnmawewn. 

wu~~w+uounoe~uuorme«uwMw~~~osw co-rtna ~ TME

\ 1 ~ \ 

\ 

PLAN DOCUMENTS 

pnarzetiwuurt[owrtfu~~ewe 

~ofP4lELvwKNUFDnINMI~a[ow[xapicRaxvuE 
6EEo1plMooll~uM6EEoco.urtw[o.wo 

a ~ p,

~ maumNe6mtMnvrui 

I FOfl 

~1 ,~`nan"'~° ~ ARC 
TEMPORARY STOCfCPlLE DETAIL FILTER SACKS (GRATED INLETS) 

_ 
_ 

M

~' 
"'°.wo.~.eee~.~~ 

m~alw.NacWs~~ucroi 

~W[ucEls~¢ouud~o[o.ufwai 

~n' ~ ,~..`~„" w~R~..~„w,.~,..~E,.~,~~, 
1 Wiawon[am[~rt 

eawnnnwm 

emlE^rnR ~sixYul de✓al¢uw~a on~vm[wT 

awGwou[o or 

E,,.,~~.,.~~~,. R ,a,oreaG~.,...af,~s,m. 

nrt. wrma 

CMCMES ~~~y 

HST 

xi~w~ Rsr.MwV / — 

F 

ro ~ ,~~mv~~ ~`~~ ..,,~,~,.~~,.~ BOHLER/f 
ur~ eono

we~:.Moasoom

` 
~w L w..~ .~ K'°".ourmroo.iwn~ muow Wu« o.H~w.wwu wer...E.xS., 

L.. ..' • @ 
~ _. ~ L~mcxor`~' 

~ w
.~..K ~~.Ho,~~.~E:~n~~ o~.w.wii 

~~ M. wcas~numarmm.usvxaut.en[uweoneuuwns[eowewo~ortcuer.vwm ~~¢~~ «nu am.annnr .uosaow uwa ~+'.B~M1lertnpinwrin4.~m 

n

ỳ •~ 3u'~d  ••~ 

_ ..Ku _ 

e.~rw,~•r.~.vocae.xm.w.cwrr.a.v.u,we,o.eonoc~..,wvu r.orzcnw.an.r.eo: 

amraum~~eu..+nuau.nwu..~..onoimuxnwwneuTMv~ee.e.we> 

m

~~ o.. 1i

@SEHdN.V1E11 

s~. ,, ..' ;'S:ri"r '~. ~.: 1,t~yi ~' ~~~: t  •:\'•:.\ I / / ~~ r ~~ 

~w ~~'' ~~ 

~ws~nucmla~nmu 
s..^^w"E•xo esuv~ xuq xaesvmv 

u.o.~....Eo.io 

cw,snunwxv 

arwurt[~nM1nitsu~axowl 

cwn.urnww.ue,n.wo.wuveYnrcuuxo:.uuwcreownrc.uxs ~'~;i~ 

e..~,..,.., 

e~.~...,... 
....~.~.. ..,..~,,,.~..~,. 

,~..~.~~.~~.H,.~.~G'`o ~u «o. ..~o..oa 

oo:an 

o.gw~M,~o..E.n~~..~..~~.~:E~ 
~ EROSIONAND 

.,o...M... ~'=~-~ ro ,.~w.~«,~ ,fl..~.T,..oM~~.,.~. SEDIMENT 
.~.~.,,. .,,,.,. 

.~.'..~ 
. , „G,,,,,,,,, CONTROL NOTES 

"~".,,,m,.` ,..,.. 
.w,~wGM. 

,,,,, ~..~ 
~m,,.~.,am,..~M~.,.E~o.E.....am,~A.n.aaw„~e. ~.~„~,. AND DETAILS 

~ C-602 .o.a.~a 
SILT DIKE (IN EXISTlMG PAVEMENT) STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT CONSTRUCTION SEgUENCE nevwoue-emrma 

10-13



,` LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ~~ ~ 

1I xEv an. muxrxxuc cwwx~we s¢s coxc 
LANOSCAP~E Rn QU/REMEMS ~ \ ; i

t E ' 
~No~~sb~w~G ~a ~"w~~ n 

- az~W~' 

~S~ w ,~w,o J  =~~am~o 

m  puw[mwsaant~ml~~~eanwaaana~u[ o~rsox c man ~ _ ii 
~e 

m  mown 

° 

~ 

bl 

xe v mwumreu wv~~4rnwr ~w w 
µ~vmuw~waxeomsvnl,eRwtogwn~muEtwnwrcuEsax ww~mdrx~wur wuuuw ~wws w timn pen4Mrw'¢~.vucwwwFl m v sMon~ 

~ ~ uuewxrunuvxwr u~vuimw~ Yx wNn pirzn fvswaa~romxn REV/d(ONd 

mo~~m~ ~ ~ ~~~= 
ao~~~~ 

_ . .. 

.. _~,. ! 
:~w~~+~ 

p  `']T 

iEn~~ 
~ 
G:m~~~=;' no'"^:'

;  or s 9► .-- r~ ~~I~~i' III 

o ~ • ~~~~ ~ ~ ~ o, a~ ~'~ i 
o ~ r r

~ i a • 

101OLu b at~iz. y ~ ~ ~ ~ ►' u ~~ .t 0 

- —
- - .. 

u ,. ,. , ~"~ 

10-14



IlINOSCAPE SPEdFICATIONS 

~ . 

71 P fi~~ 

~~~I :~4~~̀~♦~`. 

.; ., . . r 

~ _. ~~ 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL u`s I TREE PR
CONSTRUCT 

ONNG SITE 

~/ .. 
~~~~ 

#!~iK~i~ncn~i i`v'y irnns n~~~~nn~'  $~~ ? n n iuK~9 '~.' D~ V n~€non — 
G ~~, 

• • . r—n- O,. r ~i ' --n nF-~~♦ ♦ E II I. ♦~~~~~~ . I ~- 

~~~r~iiFnKn~ii~Sr~i~nKi ~ ~~S 
^~~n~ ir_ 

SHRUB PLANING OETAlL 

`.•: VIII 

;..~".~= 
~uef27.ri1.~ 

BIOBARRIER ROOT BARRIER DETAIL 

GROUNDCOVER PLANTING 1 1 TREE PLANTING DETAIL - ON SLOPE I 1 

V 

~,r 

:,. 

' ;. ': 

_ .. Ili

ARBORTfE STAKING DETAIL 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

«on 

ARC 

vst, wr Ynn 

BOHLER/" 

LANDSCAPE 
NOTES AND 

DETAILS 

Ci-7~2 
~nmmox ~.amrma 

10-15



° b., 
° °~ n y e 3a e 

~ ~ a't S. ~ o

~. 3• a 
r.o a _~~ 

LUMINAIR~SCH~DUL~ _ __ 

. _ "^ 
a o e ii ru ..a. r F~ p~ mm.~ iww~w.c°u~u.vn~ru~~`in~rEv..°ox~' I al ~ •'~ °.z b.r b.,, b.e 

..aawna~"i` _ °'~x F.e .. e.e ~b  ~ 3.,, b.ao y e ~ Nao d.e v.e 6,e 
b.e ~sn by ji b ~ 5'0- a~• ~ c b aum 

~rc b.~ b.~ 
bo to .a 

d~ 
5.e b.e ~ ' ^t~~a-i' 

a.> a o ~ '~s'~n '~~ y r I a.' g. y b • b., t
~o a ' _ b_e S'e _ 0 6 _s r"'b _ ._ — ` • 4 d.: b~ b ~ ' 60. X 

s
~_' ~s ~.~. 

~, 
b., b. 

`_ 
~_^~,s 1. "— a .....7w /f'/ , ~%1~3%r/r.3~:e,.̀  

✓%~ 

b.e b' a.a y~ a" .a ~,.y "'Y~~.a QQ A l:r°~: i 

~,b.. 

~ 7.:u~nmu. ? ~_ ' 

ao S ~ ~' 6. ~ ~ = _ 'y~ B.
Z., 6F~ ^} ' r —~~ . ~ ~'~~ 

8 '. b e ~ y. > 
3.. y,r  99 

~i1 °k ~~ f" g 

ao,  a Q 8, b ^~ '~ ~' t

' ~._ _ + IS i ~ ~~ to L  ̀
'~ _ ' }.

m F. '  ?p i f 1 
f. p"£ ice, a ~ . r.o p ~~ -T ~ i i.. ~.. ~ ~, 

l,• P. 

~ b. ~. 
'~.o o to L~~ i,~1.e~ ~ ~.~,~31~ _.J~_ ~~ f,+• ~" l.a i.~} '~ 1(~ r•+ 

o "a, r- ~ r ~ y _ e
b.o ~ z, : ~ }e a. . s., y o x a A 3~: t.• DA ..~ E~ t t

S a QY S~ a r "( }.i S. e y ~} h 

d., °~> ~' L~~'
.e .e b.o . - ' }' ~~ ~ — '~ b.r Z 

.o S ` ~ b. b ` 
___" ___. . J - W L _ 1~ ~_._ _ 

so be a.o 
a.~p~ 'E:~ j i  ;_ .._ =tea F, .p..-~ r  b.i  b r v' 1

.~! )~ 7.a 7,~ 
b.e F p a ,.a ~• ]I• ~ yr' - Ds 

t'."'FAD__ - 1" 
b= a, a, is : a `_'_°~• b _ ~~+_ a, _a., ~ ~' a, la 

--a.. `)o~?~~ s ~E y = t.o

i a" a•= a. 6., s. b ' s, °~, a., ~~: -ate; 
p r  a ~ b" b.p b ~' a" a'+ b,a `' d z ' amm~. L/GHTWG NOTES ~ F„ a . 

u.E e~~W~u ~.w~•~e 
~.,~~ro~...~o~~s~6w~xAwnwmfl µe~~nm.~m~wmNouKu 

c iuow ~ iu. wsi.0 ~~ r n r~.na M~ 1°`~`~ m~~~ ~̀ " ~~ '~~ 
TH/S PLAN TO BE UTILRED FOR 

o-<r~r~ru~auvnins.nc.w~w v3:i as`~.w°Lma°L.~ew~o~u~ivc~mui~wxx~s~a..oE LIGHTING PURPOSES ONLY 

wiwrenwn n4Kmw.e ..+~x.0 SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS BY 

~ 6 murm~ne~wmm~o~rem.emertsm ~.cm w~.irxucawamvmnrrwmvw~qunnes, OTHERS FOR AODITlONAL 6UlLDlNG 
rn~ smc~uxc MOUNT AND ENTRANCE LlGHT1NG 

R~~~R~~a~pn+~~~~~~•*~~M THAT MAY NOT BE SHOWN HEREON 

s' 

a~rmr° 6 ~ aO d o fO ~•o do a  ̀ a'0 b•e ~~c~i b i ~ bo b.a b o bo ~` .ry b.~ 8r b.e y a bo b.o b.e b Y
F.. a, ~ I °° .o y o ~ a.o a.o a. ''° a•e a.a .. ..,...,...w.µ„~..~w,.~w.,.,d 

a., a., D„ a s a` °.o a.e E E(IS~O~+I POS~` I~OF~Da, a
6~ ~ a s J i  ~~ (uuntitifE ~Ot  qo B b  ̀ ' F.ea.. ,~" y, r~.,~„Nrv~reu~,~~U ,~~" a„ b

b. ~. .. a~' a'~ i  s. ~~ b~e .b. ~F e L ~ a i. L i  a~ by 

a2
!~ s ~ - ~ .. a, a, ~./~.~wt~.~~ K ; ""rs.,-- oaf ==°-•~,` -- ,,,,.. : ~: ~ ,. _ w~,... 

rz.au~imw
son°mom m3 B: :. C r~ .~ ~~'~:~omknurc~y 

~~ S ~`~ 
b" a ' (a 

I: F. . ) 

y }. r. 

- ~" r-r., o- s„ ~., - 1., 
f , r., i - 

• D o F.• ~ ~ 

,~': 

~ ~ ~ .Q. 
7.~ ~. ar''~7' 1T le . ~ — C' .~~~;.x c~.w 

ET ET  E}E~' E ^E  TE'E^E

s 
S.a ) ~ u 

y~ .~.~...~.....+.u,. _..e. 

~ y~ E,;,,~E ~ ~T

~ „9 S ~` 

~;(` " 8 , 

~~ r "`°"' ' ~ 
F

1 

~ ~ LUMINAIRC SCH~DULL .,8

~ ili F..r ~ ~ F r ~\ 
a~sa 

wannw 

~,~.~,m E 

o.+-°i~'~'-~~. ~y F•a 4~~ 'I m ~`"tl°unwx.wwww.wwerm~w. 
snnuu+swn.wn~n 

A l.e y ~ 

s:a s-! ' a _ ' __ ~b.~ _b~_ a~ b: 
_e6Em~. on~lam~m" .nmiue__ ~ E. 

•E 

S b F - - - y ~ 

.~ b. t• x 

r~~ ~ 

w~> w:7 

J ~ ~ _'' 

i 
zs°s'W~3f: 

O a ~~ 
3 ~ 

xrvis~oras 

~µ 

rc: i.zc rcz rnGKs me i.w. 

J PERMIT SET i 

PROPOSED SITE ~ 
PLAN DOCUMEPJTS 

FOR ~ 

r̀~j 1 

ARC 

..ieo:rouvosrno.oc,sr II 

~BOHLER%~ 
TUNNPI N pOAD 

LIGHTING ~ 
PLAN j 

i 
.xcn 

~C-703 ~) 
- f. 

10-16



r w~~a 

,~..o..,,~e~., ~~.~~~~.N 
.,,~ 

„~a„u~.....,......~.,,a~., 
~„~~ ~ 

~ 

.~.o.o, 
ra 

P .~~..~,..~,~,.ov~ ~ ~~m, 

~ II 
I I 

~ ~ I I 

~J.LL-  ~ 
~ t. U':~~ 

p, .,,.w~,~,..w . . 

.wcmri 

~o O 0 0~ o 0 0 0 0~ o ~ O O O O O O O O O O '~ O O O O O O O O O 

lIL i ii i ~ ~bibii i— — 

nww~e.,wmo.aaownc 

.~.ov. 

O O QO ' •.' k 

— ~ O~ • eO 

~ ~ ~~ I II I ~ 
~s..~n~mv.vos.~ 

», . 

,,,,,,.moo, ~ w 
~~~~ 

xarw.nvw~xs 
s~ E

mw.~m^o uw~ncaw 

~ 

W 
~ 

O 

5 

~~~'~& =~ ~~~ 3~°~w~i ;) ~a~i ~,no 
i~Ew~~a Aga-K~ =g~~~~a 
z `s ~ 6~ 
"' 

i F 

_ fi 

~ 
a3 ~~. 

,'-ASPHALT PAVEMENT SEC7(ON 

a 
~: 

REIIIEI0NII 

~ TRIINSITlON CURS DETAIL ACCESSIBLE PAR/(MG S/GN W! BOLLARD MONOLITHIC GONC. SlDEWALH DETAILS 
CURB DETAIL W! MONOLITHIC 

SlDEWAL/(ON-SITE 

~~ 

~~ e

' _ w~¢rxmnrt 

:~ i ~^^^m•~^'A~ 

r

j ~rt e~.~wm<~.~rt n.e~mmm~o 

+ z .~~o, nw~ 

~mwuuuazaw.euou~w~..wrmn 

~„~~,~ 
um~~w,~.,~.o.o~~~o.~. 

~ ~~ aEwwwuurmm~o~man unou~r.. 

~ xomumunvrwawannuu w.w~ ma ss~~ 

Y~ 

Eavuwnaw ~.sR [~ 
~'~o n.nsamtoou~a 

u'E ~ n~~m~ 
^ 

a `~4O~ ~" 

`J  c~me~ 

die e ~«,:.,,~ 

fl

c~u.~~ 

i G~ 

~ 

_ 
i 1

— 

I~ 

~ ~ 

~ 

~:D~ 

~ "~' 

~ ~~~ 

tt wM•'•••p
~ weu~Ea;~"e

n:...~.. 
~~.e~~ 

~) 

Kf IartGKus nl ~Ks ~e law. 

PERMIT SET 

WATERISERVECE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL 

wne~~oa~e "'"' m E

.~~0~,«.4.6~~ '° 
K..,~a~ ~.,,w~,., 

.r

,r,~o°",n°~ 
~ 

n

PROPOSED SfTE 
ALAN DOCUMENTS 

ron 

ARC 

PRECAST CONCRETE CURBING ROADWAY PATCHING DETAIL 'STOP' S/GN BOLLARD DETAIL 'STOP' BAR DETAIL ~ Lo~ E r

uv. , ~,. ~~.,~,...~,1~ M .~.~,w.~.~ ~w~ 

m~..Faw.. 
°~ o a~ 

.~~ 

u w
wu ' -!- I I

1 

,m.mwr~~.0 
.~.~ 

yam 

.~E~. 

~~~•µpW~ t

0 0 ~ .p~.s 

p rnre.n 

~ 
cmE 
~ 

Ed o 

~ 

wr mn i 
~ 

B0HLER/l 
JR iUPN%I(E ROgO 

~,.,,ewn~rt g 
iea.~ 

aY. ~ ~ HMV Sr!'d 
'~ a 

K
— "sri~.ibt~~~r 

.. ~.A,*.~:.~~,.. 
. 

3 O 

~ n

CONCRETE PAO DETAIL RAILING AT SIDEWALK AREA 
M.TA 

` 

:. ~~, 

„m„~.~ :~E:~~ ,w; o~~.~,; 

~~.~e~~o . 

.~.o~omo~ 

w 
~ ~ y~ ~.,:~ 

~ti~~n« ~,~. `~ 

•d :;~ °° ~ 

,mE 

DETAIL 

SHEET 

E.~ 

~C-901 
PAVEMENT MARKINGS DETAIL 

ACCESSIBLE STALL MARKINGS 8 
PARKING LOT STRIPING DETAIL 

ACCESSIBLE PARI(!NG 
STALL PAINTING DETAIL u 

CROSSW/!LK 
DETAIL ^DO NOT ENTER' SIGN - 

10-17



,~ ~F 

~....~.... ..„.... 
^W. W.» ~o.wEcrvewno~.uren~uuro F.nsx ~ 

s~~r on mu ~ 
w~ur~ s 

_ ~ ~ fi W N~ 

— .r 

i s

~~ 
a= 

I' ' I 'i.' ~ ~~~;. ~... 
I ~I~~ i ;~~ ~%~1~~' '"~' I~i~ ~ ' 

I~ I~ . li ~ rl ~ l:~~ ~ lr?~ t•'~ ~I l il 

~ 

~ eeirl Eso~°~ ewrioSM
~ ..

hrn~u 
~~ ' ~~°=e ~., 

$>~a~oo , 

X38 

'! 

~W,.M _ ~~ ~' ~~ ~I ~ I : I ~~~i ~ ;~ ~ li j`',•: 

I:~Ei 
r 

.~ g agxp„g=~~ ~5~ 

,.x iF l i~~. ~ i ! ~f;~ I I ~;~.. I ~- 

••r
' 

' 

j vxrcuu¢rnxwuuniuwrw~umaixv~w 
^renamwottuxs 

` \... TU9EetfEl PO  14W~ 
TO~tl85FA. ttICI.L 

~rtau~nswxwuunmwnmunioa~s~mnw 
"~cr~~rmwonm~ 

ITi~ . W I

~siw 

~ O1pPArt

H~ .wrmru ~ 

naw mumriex ~~ 
winro 

auswuvmwuemxn~owrw~mcmu~rwy 

~ t 

REV1dIONd 

RESTAUANT TRASH ENC405(!RE COFFEE SNOP TRASH ENCLOSURE SCREENING 8lKE RACK 

~. ,.. ..o, 

..~.u..~.~wm. ¢ 
~ 

v<,~w.o.~.. 

w~~ 

~ W

~n~riw 

r•49M »~e.we+wnum 

~~~~ 
wnwvnn. ,~ ~,. 

~~.:ao 

non 

~ 

~o,w«.~n.~nww.~.nw°. I .wo p ~ra~o~~a~~.o~rP.. 

I \~ n E e ~ox~„wno.. 

w~~o..w m.+ ~ ~~ ~u~wu,.tu.oaw~M... 

ouw..w~a f 

ir. c,~. ir: o-.~.ir: m.i~. 

PERMIT SET 
xx~r.m 

me ar~ru~~ 
~L

we~ 

o.cr~,., 
~ "..:~;:::M::M';.~a„ aaw~un. 

w~nxi,y.: 
~o~..~c «,n ~ 

~a~v~ad ' e
r.~s 

~~ :f c.7 

mueen 9 ~.,a 
... w:~,°°°~° 

.wen: 

•PLAN 

~o,w~~'~mw~,  

.s 
— —"w ;t~''~ 

'y~~5 

;r ti a q~~a..ww. 

1µ,4w
wrm~wuo+ 

w"~ ~ o.~Evw~r ~~oe~enu n.' .w~ ~ro x S 
no.~. 

_ 

~ ~~a~~ 

PROPOSED SITE 
DOCUMENTS 1 ,u

a«Ew.'um.1Y 

~ 

~ u

rr>un 
uwe 141e• ~ 

~~iuEu~o.. 
~a~.w. 

u.a.i~ex,..~~e.: 
~^~.,,• 

rn ~ron< xraamiiw. ,. ""° "n" ARC 
PRECAST CONCRETE DEEP SUMP 

CA7GH BASIN DETAIL CLEANOUT DETAIL TYPICAL UTlLl7'Y TRENCH TYP. PRECAST CONCRETE SANITARY MANHOLE Eo
oiinervr 

.~u ~~~ ~ 
""'" BOHLER/f 

.~~~aoo
xxw.6ehle'EnBNeerin➢.eom 

vrww.~is a1e ~ ~ ~` 

.,d~,,:E~ .~,~~.a~, 
vw.anm~~ 

~~~mnv~mom 

w..~ 

wm wviawiawai 

a..~r~ 

muo.raww _,~ _ t1e

K,.~~~..~,..,,,~~.,~.w,,.. a+:~~~ eta 
un[.wt~ ~s'~wez~s~ivsimwx

aitaxouu~e~ 

~yn~r~e[i 

~nn.x n.we~ 
nwlaammowvnv "IIL ~lifo4•..Y. E 

~~•4i:.~~+av~~~ xnwm~ri¢rmumvx~nrniunimv~w~~rcvre 

wnN

uoaorturei~awewnw.n~,.s~rviY~wu 

mar. mewux a wt rt Mwwura~v ~~wau~ "

r~%cwo 

tHa~mnowc[vm~me 

ua~ruru~s ~ 

s § ~ 
~uudini ~ Mvour~ecwunnnMmo~nutFn~twcwrtwxort `~"'°„`°'°"""' Fa 

o~..~~am.~~~. ...w~.o~m.~~,~,.~. ,~.,. ,Ue~~ 

mx[mx[aun4fwi rlrvvl 

a,o~.x~...~o~.«.u~u< a,.,,w~.~..~.~.,..,... 
DETAIL 
SHEET 

.m~.,~~~.~..~w~.~,~~wa~.~.~..~a,a.m~~..~~,~. .~.o„u~, =E~w~, 
E' C-902 

NDPE STORMDRAIN TRENCH ACCESSIBLE RRMP PAT(O SEATING FENCE DETAIL qDA RAMP DETAIL 

10-18



s~ E 

/~/ ° ?B 
IJ■ ~ ~ ~! a~,m W - F~~~~ o 

" fM0RE6~~'~`' SECTION A.~ M SECTION MA 
~uaw SECTIONA-A ~~.m~~ ~ a SssN ~~ yi' 

W 
__ ._.._'.__ ~.... REVf6/ONd 

L4S 

~~~r~ ~r
~~~~i 
~~~~~ 

CONNECTION TO EX/STING I NT= I OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE 
SANITARY MANHOLE (OCS-1) 

~y ~...,,..o 

INLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (1CS-1) 

...~.,.~.e..,_ ..............W. _ .. _ p 

..._.....~..,...~...a.....~. >.,..~.,..~......~...~.... 
.....~........ ................~~,.......... ~y' i  ' ~. '-' 

...~......~...a... 
o.....W..........................~.~ 

..~...i.wnn.w~ur..w•..r.i.nr.. 
.~........~ 

...... ...... .............. i. ~~ 

.y_.__ 

....,._ ~ ~ 
....~........V~ a.... 

~~.,, 
.r.-,.~......Y._........,...~ _.,.. ..a...eH~. B § q 

s L.. 
.,.._......_ 

_ .Y

t"a,.~`-a= ...._......:w ~. ~ ~.. ~.. - =_...~,... ~ @ 
........~.. ._.._..~,~,~_.._...,...__ ._..__W._._~. . w..:~w.~:_~._._._._ ~...~..,._..,.._,___._ 

_- 
.._...,....__.._.......... 

my
~ i

__~_ ~-__ 
s x G 

._.....~.~.,...._W.._,_.~.. ....._._.__.._...~._._.. .__ . __......u~.__,.~...__.... ___,..w_.......___.,.._.. _--- _ --

i .._.._ .,r ... ..... 

.._....~ 

~ ~ 
c 3 

' ' —.— - ~.S 

--~ .. .. 

,'.._ ~.. 
CYLMIH(MI1bll~lo Mr+LL1~lMMI{ ~ ~urew~ w ~. CYLTlCMV[CibMlpff•S00II C[TAIL 

_,~_. 
': CULTEG ~lfAMTM 110'N•LlI1.TFE W~lC1i0N I0Irt 0lT~L IM MltIG~LLtI 

STRUCTURE (/CS-2) 

TYP. PRECASTCONCRETE MANHOLE 
STORM ORA/N ~* 

1 
murrr a 

w:oarc irt~ir: m.i,w. 
i 

PERMIT SET 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

a,`j~ 

ARC 

E~PM 
MpP NPoS Tmo 

~OHLERG~ 

DETA2 ~ 
SHEET 

~~.~ ~ 

we-so3 

10-19



TEST PIT LOGS TEST PIT LOGS -~ ` 
wie xo.~.e.~ sa w.e xc+miw.eY: a.wt. 

_..—_ __ __. _ _ . _ . 
:F
Sa

,, irsr r~r Ntizi—i r  resr rrt Y~ui—i r[st rir Nt2zi—~ i '~. ~~^ ~ ~ ie 
5 '9 

~~ ~~.~. 
• e ~ iwuw~Nwi . . ~ 3~i ° iw u'Niz ~~ 

xW"own~~ ' '.. I ~ 605fON POSE ROdD ~ -. , ni~ s ~ a i~ ^} 

~. cgs 

r~Onuù.m .bciO1~ w mw~"~ie`s ms~n ~ ~- _ .. ~,—"'~ ~ ~ ~ ~ g ~ ~ ~ 4" ~ ~,;~ g .~ MC I ~ u ~~ u ~ ~ —y  O' ❑ ... 

.i 

O  R ~ i

=~ 
p resr wr giixi~z~ p resr rn B~zzi-z r  TEsr air Nazi-e I, - _ ~ 3I~ o~-~ '' 

m ~rwL 
me wro~~uu~. 

a. ~~~~ REV IONS 

o uu~t ~wr`[ m muq .~ 
e. ~• ___~_ _ ~~• _ ______ _ _ 

r wa-- _—  Op  ~ y .- ~ ~ * — ry

Sj~ t~7 -e r , 
!~ ~~ dl~ 

.~~..~. ,r ~u 
TEST PIT 81121-3 a TEST PIT ]If21-3 r  !~' , ~ ~i..l 

' y

iirar~iwi ~u~u~ ¢~' _ —~ 
i 

y.,, 7t Jy 
,1 rr. na rc. n... rc.m.~ 

a - r ..d.ncw.uE 
_ 

,~ uoa,. 
_ _~.ie~. _. _ e _. `~~ ___ ..) PERMIT SET 

p TESL PR'~¢1 /2~-4~ p TESf~PR ~I221-tom eN

~u~m +~ I O O en: 

e ~~--- ,r  -------- ~ "~" PROPOSED S/TE 
eoxeiiauooert rau~e ~N, `  PLAN DO CUMENTS 

ARC 

" — ~ ~ .~ p~ °t — ~ ~~ Y~ ~ EMERGENCY VEHICLE INSET a E~ 

w.mn 
~, iESi PIT N1121-5 a TEST PIT P~~Z~-5 eosiou Posi xopo en 

~~cmor Mnmeon 
MrooiEenco 

~v~ 

,w„~ BOHLERI/
xP~~wo.o 

Mw~.~, 
...~..eomert~amKn~s.em j 

r  TEST PIT NN21-6 ~ TEST PIT /1221-6 — N~ tua<.Y e " 

:u ~r~~ 

~, W'°°" '----- — 
DETAIL 

~ SHEET 

' — ~,.,,,~.a..~~ "~— ~n,.~,.,,~~~ 
fl
,N.C-904 

w~aw._,ro,rz~ 

10-20



x,•u••• ~~ Eenoo~..~.+wi 
T

~ v...w~mow ~w.~o~E 
T'' 

.w.m ~wna~.~Vc 

max ~o~e 

~O .~.~w ~.~ 

e.s~ i~ cwrzuae...e...~we:¢e 

. ~ oeiwro.~me: 

—.~T o~.u~ae.,. 

~ ru. o...~.~wir 

WE 

e=( ~ ~a~~~a~E 
y ~ vpe 

o- 

~rr 

.M .W~o~m,........ 

u ~ 

I 
rm e..~oda .quo--~_—_ ~., -- ~-~'~'`--'. ~«7 

b 

~~~ ~ 

~~ {̂ f~ ~~'' ynjv~ O 
3Y~ ».~....~..,..~.,M~.a,~~,,.>,.,.~. 

~~~~ Aw~~ 

f 

A .eweooer~u~..roxi 
•w.r.o~.onr.s:orurz..w~_w..00~rw.. ~..e~e. u.. •. o~....~o.o.~wr.uEµ  ~,w~u'~ww noowun'ru Er.nN mu.ue 

Qo .vnu ~,o.,r~.,o.uwrw4~a ~:m'"~c~,v,a ,a,e ~` 
—'— I- —1- ~ ~----- ---- ---- f--

i~~ i~,a ~os~oN~os~rxo~~~ 
.~, ,,~,~a~a~~F~.a„~~E~o.~, 

... ~ ~ 
~'=1—i .~ 

~. ~, — — - -
~ ~~ ~ via 

- ----- ----- - ----- - — -----'-, ----~- " ~`~ 

W i \'`~ nr 

~ ~\~ ~.e/ryp 

. ca
1~ f~ _ ,~ ~'n~ A 

SEI1 ~ 5UV r  SqU ~ 6 R~ ~ 1 I 
(.`o/I% y ~ 

~ilor F ~ 
~ ~ g oo1ipp~~

`--~-1 
\ •.__ g r'n ~ 

M 2 ['rylrsnv ii~~ o I ~ I i 
~V /r //+~' ~ ^ - I 

J' ` . ~ \ `1 ~ , 

\;4  '~ '"~ ~~ ~ ~ c ~ ray ^~~ 
r.xo µ~ ~' ~ 

,rte yi ,~ ~ au'l ` ~`` '~ -o~ ______ 
__________________irr~ ￼~ a i i l i t I  ` `~'" -Y~ p 

Y\ _ ~ y' ~ 1 .v " c— ~ , V 'gyp rep. -- ~ "' _- =- "' -- ~ 9 ~ \ mow. 0 ~~o u ~ ~ ~ ~~ i S..,o„ . _ tt ~~ v -weer Q- —~ .. ~ ' ~ \ '.,,,~~ // % ~~ I,,N ~~ ~ ~`\ 1 ~̀~ ~ m° ~ y m~.vrN u. +✓° ~m,,.~~-oroa ~o 4N ~ Cy ~ ~ ~0 ✓ i ~ °ary 

— --- / S ~ ~ ' i \\ ~. in+ 0  
"ra°"• ~ 'n"`o "° 

nno.y 
~ 

tW 
Ys9p ~i ~/ ~ ' ~~`',• a_~ 

p ~ ✓`" i ~~ ~ ~~ ~' / ,~' ; ~ / VSO CRAPAIC SCALD 

'____' ~ ' L .d '  \ ~' ~~ \'w'r: \  l~.1 `m' S ~ ,fJ ~~ `mi''~v i 
~rws la to 

_ i~ ;~ ~o~vl  ~ ~ .r' p, K~m.am ~,~a. 

i i 
/ ~, 

i l / ~t~~l~. ,lid` pi R

~.~ ~~ \~ ~ ~ 

~a,.wc "3 ~i~  ̀ S~m~% ~'~ y % 
im ffi; r~tl 

µoMox ~~.wa,..M~..~.oK~~,.~ ~ 1 , `. 1 ~ % ~ 11~F ¢ ~~ ,s'' i 
✓' ~~ i( ~~~„~_ !. ~ ~ ~ 8 `' t~ ~ ~% jai 5C°.,4. g 

~1 µ ~ ` Y ~~~"~l p I ~ i ~,.'~°~'mr\ w 
1 an ~ ~ ~~ ' ~ i ' i i ~ ~ ~u:Eo~w.~a:.w~m...owm..wc.~.:.., 

'\ ' ) 610_m._ u i T ' • IxuW am' • • ...tl.0 . . . la+l _ ~ ~'', i i i .F~ .~ ) ~
pn

e~e~wrcw ,(~ ~~~. 
.Mr..,, 

~~ ~ i~~ A~ 
~aa~c %~ 

`~; , 

~ 

-`-y  r 

_`— I ~ 
1

&tar]E ]t 
GER2Y L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS °^ 

"" °~ S~DOUNDARI', 

~~~~~~~, 
TOPOCI4V'II[Ch[~TILITl'SUR~ZY 

AUBUCHON R~ALTY,CO. 
661805TON PoSi ROTO EAST 
RV 6I, LOT 3>A 

QiY OF IMRL90FWGH.SMIWtESIX NUNiY 

']1a~MT 

~'^~' 

`da `" ~~ CO oTROL POINT .`o~~s ~~tr ~ 
RJ.N. 

n1K G.LHo s-la-mlt twxa 4t]~we1m I Q of 1 

10-21



R~'~.~'~:'_fl 
wlr~ ~LrF'~~'~ O~~~t~~ 

Albert E. Bessette 
Right of Way Manager 

October 27, 2022 

Marlborough City Council 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street, 2nd Floor 
Marlborough., MA 01752 

RE: Petition for Verizon job # 1A527BL 
Desimane Drive, MarIbarough, MA 

Dear Honorable City Council Members: 

365 State Street 
Springfield, MA 01105 

Phone 413 787-0310 
Cell 413 441-3612 
Fax 413 734-9123 
aibert.e.Bessette.jr~verizon.com 

Enclosed find the following items in support of the above-referenced project: 

1. Petition; 
2. Petition Plan; 
3. Order. 

A Public Hearing and notice to abutters are required. A Verizon representative will 
attend the Public Hearing. Should any questions or comments arise concerning this 
matter prior to the hearing, please contact me at 413-787-0310. Your assistance is greatly 
appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Albert E. Bessette, Jr. 
Right of Way Manager 

Enc 

11-1



PETTTION FOR CONDUIT LOCATION 

Marlborough, Massachusetts, dated October 26, 2022 
To the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

VERIZON NEVV ENGLAND INC. requests permission to Iay and maintain 
underground conduits, with the wires and cables to be placed therein, under the surface of 
the following public way or ways: 

DESIMONE DRIVE: Place one (1) conduit on Desimone Drive Ueginning at hand hole 
13A, located on the northwest side of Des~none Drive at a point appra~nately four 
hundred thirty-two (432) feet northeasterly from the centerline of Brigham Street, and 
tanning in an easterly direction across Desimone Drive a distance of approximately fifty-
five (55) feet to a point; and then continuing in a northeasterly direction along the 
southeasterly side of Desirnone Drive a distance of appro~nately seventy (70) feet to 
hand hale 13, located on the southeast side of Desunone Drive. 

Reason: Place conduit to provide service to the new home at 333 Desimone Dr7ve, and 
for the distribution of intelligence and telecommunications. 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground conduits, manholes, cables and 
wires in the above or intersecting public ways fQr the purpose of snaking connections 
with such poles and buildings as it may desire for distributing purposes. 

Plan marked - Verizon No. IA5Z7BL, dated October 26, 2022, showing location of 
conduit to be constructed is filed herewith. 

VERIZON NEW EN ND INC. 

By: 
Albert E. Bessette, Jr. 

Manager-Right of Way 

11-2



PETITION PLAN 
vreri ; on 

MUNICIPAL►TY 

S!HOWWG 

MARLBOROUGH 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. 

PROPOSED CONDUIT ON DESIMONE DRIVE 

gyp, 1A5Z7BL 

DATE : October 26, 2022 

NORTH /"----._,_,_ ~ 

E , 290 Desimone Dr ~ 
PID:103-43 ~ 

g J 297 Desimone Dr ' F— — — _ _ _ _ _ _ ~/ 
PID: 103-42 ~ 

~ ~ D ~ f 
~'r — — — —" ~ Z 302 Desimone Dr 

~ ~ ~ ` ` Q ~ PID: 103-41 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ 

PID: 103-40 ~ ~. ` t

f ~ ~~ / 
~ 316 Desimone Dr ~ 

~ ~ ` PID: 10339 / 

~ ! ~ 
~' Existing ~ 

333DesimoneDr HH13 ~ 

/ PID:10338 ,~ ~

/ ~' ~\ l 
/\ ~ New 

55, ~/ 
~ ~ HH13A ` 

/ ~~ ! `~ 328DesimoneDr 
` ~. 

~ ~~ ~ 
~ ODesimoneDr ~ 

~ PID: 103-12C ! • h" ~' • ~ ~~. -~- " 

f F I 
m~ 1 

~ Q t 
~ O 1 

~`~' , • 271 Brigham Sc 
PID:103-14 

353DesimoneDr' t o
PID:103-36 

l! ( E ,~ 
'` 

----rig.---- 
gR~ 

NOT TO SCALE 

LEGEND 
— — — — — • PROPERTY IJNE 

EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

~~ PROPOSED UG FIBER CONDUIT 

EXISTING HAND HOLE 

11-3



ORDER FOR CONI~~7~'~' ~,~~ATIC~I'~ 

By the City Council of the City of Marlbarough, Massachusetts 
Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by Iaw, IT IS HEREBY 
ORDERED: 

That permission be and hereby is granted to VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. 

to lay and maintain underground conduits and manholes, with the wires and cables to be placed 
therein, under the surface of the following public way or ways as requested in Petition of said 
Company dated the 26t~1 day of October 2022. 

DESIIWIONE DRIVE: Place one (1) conduit on Desimone Drive beginning at hand hole 
13A, located on the northwest side of Des~none Drive at a point appro~mately four 
hundred thirty-two (432) feet northeasterly from the centerline of Brigham Street, and 
running in an easterly direction across Des~none Drive a distance of appro~cimately fifty-
five {55) feet to a point; and then continuing in a northeasterly direcrion along the 
southeasterly side of Desunane Drive a distance of appra~cimately seventy (70) feet to 
hand hole 13, located on the southeast side of Desirnone Drive. 

Reason: Place conduit to provide service to the new home at 333 Desixnone Drive, and 
for the distribution of intelligence anal telecommunications. 

Substantially as shown on plan marked - Verizon No. 1A5Z7~~, dated October 26, 20?2, filed 
with said petirion. 

Also that pernussion be and hereby is granted said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. 
to lay and maintain underground conduits, manholes, cables and wires in the above or intersecting 
public ways for the purpose of snaking connection with such poles and buildings as it may desire 
for distributing purposes. 

The foregoing permission is subject to the following conditions: 

1. The conduits and mviholes shall be such material and construction and all work done in such manner as to 
be satisfactory to such municipal officers as may be appointed to the supervision of the work. 

2. In every undergrotmd main line conduit constructed by said Company heremider, one duct not less than 
three inches iu diameter shall be reserved and maintained. free of charge far the use of the fire and police 
telephone and telegraph signal wires belongng to the City and used by ie exclusively for municipal purposes. 

3. Said Company shall indemnify and save the City harmless against all daivages, cocks and expense 
whatsoever to which it m1y be subjected in consequence of the acts or neglect of said Company, its agents or 
servants, or in any manner arising from the rights and privileges granted it by the Ciip. 

4. Said Company shall comply with the requirements of existing ordinances and stitch as May hereafter be 
adopted governing the constnzction and maintenance of conduits and wires, so far as the same are not 
inconsistent with the laws of the Commonwealth. 

I hereby certify that the order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts held on day of 2022. 

City Clerk 

11-4



I hereby certify that on 

petition of: 

2022, at o'clock_M., at 
a public hearing was held on the 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC< 

for permission to lay and maintain underground conduits, manholes azid connections, with the 
wires and cables to be placed therein, described in the order herewith recorded, and that I mailed 
at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to 
each of the owners ofreal estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for Nation) 
along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted ₹o construct the lines of 
said Company under said order. .And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 

City Clerk 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a #~-ue copy of a location order, and certificate of 

hearing with notice adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts on 

the day of 2022, and recorded with the records of location orders 

of said City, Book Page . This certified copy is made under the 

provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions there#o or amendments thereof 

Attest: 

Mass Fonn 552 
9-81 

City Clerk 

11-5



tllUGil DG~Jc~~c, rt. 

Right of ~~'ay Manager 
Verizon New England, Inc. 

365 State Street 
Springfield, MA 01105 

ORDER F~~t ~~NDi1~"~' I,OCATIO~T 

By the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law, IT IS HEREBY 
ORDERED: 

That permission be and hereby is granted to VERIZON N~~I ENGLAl~d~ ~iC. 

to lay and maintain underground conduits and manholes, with the wires and cables to be placed 
therein, under the surface of the following public way or ways as requested in Petition of said 
Company dated the 26~ day of October 2022. 

DESIMONE DRIVE: Place one (2) conduit on Desimone Drive beginning at hand hole 
13A, located on the northwest side of Desimone Drive at a point approximately foux 
hundred thirty-two (432} feet northeasterly fro2n the centerline of Brigha~ri Street, and 
running in an easterly direction across Desimone Drive a distance of approximately fifly-
five (55) feet to a point; and then continuing in a northeasterly direcrion along the 
southeasterly side of Desunane Drive a distance of approximately seventy (70) feet to 
hand hole 13, located on the southeast side of Desimone Drive. 

Reason: Place conduit to provide service to the new home at 333 Des~none Drive, and 
for the distribution of intelligence and telecommunications. 

Substantially as shown oli platy marked - Veri~on No. 1A5Z7BL; dated October 2b, 2022, filed 
with said petition. 

Also that pern~ission be and hereby is granted said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. 
to lay and maintain underground conduits, manholes, cables and wires in the above or intersecting 
public ways for the purpose of making connection with such poles and buildings as it may desire 
for distributing puxposes. 

The foregoing permission is subject to the following conditions: 

1. The conduits and manholes shall be such material and construction and all work done in such manner as to 
be satisfactory to such municip~il officers As may be appointed to the supernision of the work. 

2. In every underground main line conduit constructed by said Company hereunder, oue duct not less tha~i 
three inches in diameter shall be reserved and maintained free of charge for the use of the fire and police 
telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the City and used by it exclusively for municipal purposes. 

3. Said Company shall indemnify and sar e the City harmless against all damages, costs and expense 
whatsoever to which it may be subjected in consequence of the acts or neglect of said Company, its agents or 
servants, or in any manner arising from the rights and privileges granted it by the City. 

4. Said Company shall comply with the requireivents of existing ordinances and such as May hereafter be 
adopted governing the constnzction and maintenance of conduits and wires, so far as tke same are not 
inconsistent with the laws of the Commonwealth. 

I hereby certify that the order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council of the Ciry of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts held on day of 2022. 

City Clerk 

11-6



I hereby certify that on 2022, at o'clock_M., at 
a public hearing was held on the 

petition of 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. 

for permission to lay and maintain underground conduits, manholes and connections, with the 
wires and cables to be placed therein, described in the order herewith recorded, and that I mailed 
at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to 
each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) 
along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted ₹o construct the lines of 
said Company under said order. And that thereupon said order vas duly adopted. 

City Clerk 

CERTII`ICATE 

I hereby cerrify that the foregoing is a true copy of a iocatio~ order, antl certificate of 

hearing with notice adopted by flee City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts on 

the day of 2022, and recorded with the records of location orders 

of said City, Book Page . This certified copy is made under the 

provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws acid any addirions thereto or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 

M1ss Fonn 552 
9-81 

City Clerk 

11-7



a!I Fur lone 

126 Main St 

Medway, i~/i~ 02053 

(5Q8}533-6228 

To wham it may concern, 

We are very excited to be working with yap€ an our prospective purchase of 75 Lincan st. 

We would like to operate a sma!! grooming shop atthis location. All Fur Love has been in 

business for close to twenty years. Our current [ocatron is located cn Medway Ma. We truly love 

what we do and feet it shovrs. The property at 75 (incaln St is a perfect location for a second 

grooming shop for us. If you have any questions, please reach out to us. 

We look forward to becoming part of the MarEborough community. 

Thank you 

Marque{ Frink 

Divtno Oliveira 

Email: Alffurfove@hotmarl.com 

CeIL• 508-254-2956 

Website: a({furlovepetgrooming_com 

12-1



r 'r  ~"_ ( ~~~'il
~~T~ ~F ~~.BORQ~raH 

f: ~ ~i'~' i:r.~.?`;i;':i ~1f f (~i: c~~~Te~ o~ ~~E crT~ e~,Ex~ ~~ ~~ ,~ ~ ~ ~ F, }; ~ ~ a ~~ a ~~ c,.a 

APPLICAT~QN TC~ GITY CQUI~CIL FOIi ISSUANCE ~F SPE@ f~]~'II~1 ~' ~~ 

1. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

Drvina Oliveira & Marquel Frink 126 Main Sf Medway, Ma 02053 

2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

75 Lincoln St Marlborough, Ma 01752 

3. Name and address of owner of land a.f other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

Michael Pando 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (owner, Jesse , ~spect~ve aurner etc.} 

5. Specific Zoning Qrdznance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article Section Paragraph_~Sub-paragraph Chapter F50-126 

6. Zonzng District in which property in question is located: 

RB Residential B 

7. Specific reasons) for seek3zig Special Permit 

75 Lincoln st is currently a mixed use property. We would like to open a dag grooming business at 

location_ We have a shop currently in Medway ma in a residential area for close to twenty years. 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETPI'ION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PA SAID PHTITION. 

Signature of Petitioner or Applicant 

Address: ~ 26 Main St 

Medway, Ma 02053 

09!'f 6/2022 Telephone No. 508-254-2956 

Date: 

8~Page 

12-2



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

All Fur Love 
(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONIl~G, OF THE COI?E OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Pvwers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

9 Page 

12-3



BENEVELLI WfLLIAM F COSBY REBECCA L 
P O BOX 898 64 FRANCIS ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

AHE~R'~l MATTHEW C BIALONCZYK DAMiAN CROSSROADS COMMUNITY GHUR MAR; J AHERN 245 MOOSEHILL ROAD 1341 EDGELL RD 107 C~-1ANDLER ST E WALPOLE, MA 02032 FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701 
MAR~~BOROUGH, MA 01752 

ALDR~~CH RICHARD A BONIFACIO CLEONIR CRUZ JOSE D 
117 ~~LTON ST 71 CHANDLER ST 73 BOLTON ST 
MAR~~OROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

AMA~dO PETER M BRfSSEI- I"E DAVIQ A DAMATA NADYSON 
GRAG~ P AMATO ADELlA R BRISETTE TATIANA DAMATA 
41 Ff~~NCfS ST 95 LINCOLN ST 70 CHANDLER ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ARMOUR MATTHEW BRUNO LANCE 
DAVIS NICOLE 

ASHLEY ARMOUR 69-A FRANCIS ST 
STEVEN DAVIS 

52 C}-~~NDLER ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 58 STATE ST 
MAR~~OROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ARTZ~ SHAY 
NATP~~IE ARTZI CABRERA ALEJANDRO 

DELANO JANET K 
CIO .~~RDAN PROPERTY 57 CHANDLER ST 

SUSAN WELCH 
SOLl9~i"IONS MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 $1 FRANCIS ST 
27 M~.~N ST MARLBOROUGH, MR 01752 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BAHEA~Y MICHAEL A CAUBERG ANN MARIE TR DEMERS ROBERT J 
VINC~iNT GALLIANIAS gg FRANCIS ST 1d BIRCHWOOD DR 
96 LIt~~OLN ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
MAR`L~OROUGH, MA 01752 

BARF~~RA TERESA CHEN HUAIMQ DEPAULA WANDERLEY H JR 
OSC,~~ E BARRERA JR KAJIA WANG 
42 LIJ~.9+COLN ST 30 DANFORTH LN 

68 LINCOLN ST 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 BOLTON, MA 01740 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BELi~@ORE DOLORES A TRUSTEE CHENG COREY ! DERECH CAROL A 
76 CF-~~NDLER STREET REALTY MAGALY ROJAS CHENG 68 CHANDLER ST 
76 CF-~.~NDLER STREET 1 LAVELLE LANE MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701 

BENE~H JUDITH A TR CHILDERS SUZANNAH L 
D~CKSON JOHN S 

,IUDl~ihi A BENESH TRUST 
37 FRANCIS ST 

ElLEEN M DICKSON 
80 SATE ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 76 FRANCIS ST 
MAR~.~OROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

12-4



EMO~D PAULINE H LI EST HANNON REAL ESTATE LLC MARTINEZ RAISA 
63 LI~*1COLN ST ATTN TERRYN RENAUD g0 STATE ST 
MARIL~OROUGH, MA 01752 79 EAST MAIN ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 NORTHBOROUGH, MA 01532 

FELIC~ANO DAVID JONES GLENDA MCDEVITT RICHARD T GUAIC3gLUPE FITTE HOWARD O JONES g1 CHANDLER ST 108 G~-IANDLER ST 66 CHANDLER ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARII-BOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

FON~~S PAULO KABUGO SARAH N MCWALTER STACY 
91 B~~.TON ST APT#A 96 LINCOLN ST #B 90 LINCOLN ST 
MARiL~OROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GAM11E2 ALVARO GUARDADO KOTSAFTIS ELIAS MOFFA PETER A Ifl 
56 FRANCIS ST CONSTANCE KOTSAFTIS 33 FRANCIS ST 
MARIL~OROUGH, MA 01752 29-A FRANCIS ST MARLBOROl1GH, MA 01752 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GAUiL~N NORMAN P LIVELY BRUCE C 
MONZON RAMON 

SHIR~EY M GAULIN 41 LINCOLN ST AMELlA MONZON 
103 C~-{ANDLER ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 $6 LINCOLN ST 
MAR~L~OROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GAUT}-IIER MARIJANE TR LOMAX CHARLES H 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST AG LOMAX EDNA 

MURILLO ,1ACKELWE TR 

2721 WILSON CIR APT 1353 46 CHANDLER ST 51 CONRAD RD 

LUTZa FL 33548 MARLBOROl1GH, MA 01752 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GIRA~DI RICHARD C LUBSEN RAYMOND G ONEILL STEVEN 
JULI~~T BOWLER SHIRLEY P LUBSEN BIANCO PATRICIA 
59 FF~NCIS ST 73 FRANCIS ST 68 FRANCIS ST 
MARfLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GOI~ZALEZ ELMER BLADIMIR MACHARIA GRACE OSBORN THOMAS E 
fSME~DA MARISELA LOPEZ 48 FRANCIS ST #2 116 CHANDLER ST 
52 LINCOLN ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

GON.~,gLEZ LEONIQAS B MANSIA MARVIN DAVID PAZ PAQUETTE RICHARD 
BLAf~'CA BARRERA & LEONARDO g5 FRANCIS ST JENNIFER HUBBARD 
37 L'1~1COLN ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 83 LINCOLN ST 
MARA_SOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA Q1752 

HAM1 ~ ETON MARGARET B MARONEY DENNIS J JR PETROW MICHAEL 
45 FRANCIS ST SHELLEY A MARONEY STRIKER 79 CHANDLER ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 9~ LINCOLN ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

12-5



PET9~OW MICHAEL SHEA RAYMOND J YOYO DONALD 

CHANDLER ST KATHLEEN A SHEA YVETT'E YOYO 

MAF~lL6OROUGH, MA 01752 ~4 STATE ST 96 LINCOLN ST #A 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

PINTS CHRISTIAN A 
CH~ILANA S(LVA 
51 GIREENLEAF CIR 
FRP+NMINGHAM, MA 01702 

RABIELO MILTES A BARBOSA 
105 (LINCOLN ST 
MAF~LBOROUGH, MA 01752 

REI ~ KATIE M 
63 FIRANCIS ST 
MAF~LBOROUGH, MA 01752 

REl'IES DIEGO 
MAFIA DEL CARMEN VALENCIA 
55 ;HANDLER ST 
MAF~LBOROUGH, MA 01752 

RIBEIRO FRANCINARIA 
244 tCROSBY RD 
BERLIN, MA 01503 

ROGHA ANDRESSA 
WAGNER MEDEIROS DA SILVA 
44 FRANCIS ST #1 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ROJIAS SAN JUAN 
BRI~IDA ROJAS 
74 LINCOLN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

RYP.N PAUL D 
AM`s° B RYAN 
96 CHANDLER ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

SILVA DARLAN S 
67 CHANDLER ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SMITH JULIE A TR 
JULIE A SMITH FAMILY TRUS 
48 LINCOLN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SPERA LUCILLE ANN 
51 FRANCIS ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

TOMPKINS STEVEN 
EFFIE A TOMPKiNS 
38 FRANCIS ST 
MARLBORQUGH, MA 01752 

TORRES VALTEfR F 
MARIA APARECIDA MARQUES D 
86 CHANDLER ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

TOWER DIANE M 
77 FRANCIS ST 
MARLBQROUGH, MA 0.1752 

WHALEN JESSICA 
62 STATE ST 
MARLBQROUGH, MA 01752 

WILLIAMS MICHAEL E 
PATRICE C WILLIAMS 
98 STATE S.T 

01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SALZILLO JOSEPH 
48 LEXINGTON ST 
WEST NEWTON, MA 02465 

WfNSKE DAVID TR 
DELRAY REALTY TRUST 
181 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 
SUITE #2 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

12-6



SPECIAL PERNIIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 
Marque) Frink 126 Main St Medway, Ma 02053 Applicant's Name: Brvine C~Icveira Address: 

Project Name: All Fur Love Address: 75 Lincoln St 

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe) We would use the space for grooming. 

if allowed, we would love to have a small daycare area. We would have pets in the shop from 7arr~ to 6pm. 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: Exsisting 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 

# buildings ~ 

4. LOT CQVERAGE: 

lst floor 

# stories 2

%Landscaped area: 

all floors 

lot area (s.f.) 10,714 s.f. 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: 3 Feak period: 6

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: 4 Peak period: 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

~1/A 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property? 

Regular outdoor IigF~ting for safety. 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 
All services would be performed inside. No change in noise level. 

(B)Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual times of operation. Business hours would be lam to 6pm. 

Clients would drop off pet and pick up two hours later. 

9. ALR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? 
N/A 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste. 

N/A 

I1. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be oil-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? N/A 

*Attach additional sheets if necessary 

1~O~Paffe 

12-7



CITY OF MARLBQR~UGH 

1'~~IA.RLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 0175 

City Ha11 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 46Q-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (50&,} 4 d-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: ~~ ~-~ 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTI~`ICATIQN BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: Alf Fur Love 

Project Use Summary: Grooming 

Project Street Address: 

Plate: 

75 L~ncoEn St 

Parcel: ,`~~ -r~~~l 

Applicant/Developer Name: Marquel Frink & Divina OEivetra 

Plan Date: 

Dear President and Members: 

Revision Date: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk~has been reviewed by the Building Deparhnent within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that ~e plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very truly yours, 

Tin Htway 
Acting Director of Planning 

Application Fee to submit to 
City clerk`s office 

11~~a~e 

12-8



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK 'DEPARTMENT 

Dear Applicant, 

Steves~ ~iT. Kerrigan 
Gity Clerk 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE A CHEGI£-MARK AFTER BAND-l3ELIVERING THE AFPLICATIQP~1 TO THE 
FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS AND SIGN YOUR NAME & DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE IS SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE CITE' CLERK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITY CLERK`S OFFICE ~JVILL 
1`dOT ACCEPT THE APPLICATION WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE OF THE APPLICANT 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BELOW. 

1 SET POLICE CHIEF 
1 SET FIRE CHIEF 
1 SET CITY ENGINEER i~
1 'SET DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 
1 SET CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF TLANDS AFFECTED) ~~~ ._. 
1 SET BUILDING COMMISSIONER 
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
3 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK (MUST be Qra~inal & 2 Complete Sets} 

..---- 

~~~~r ~ ~ r

,1 T V 1~~ 

Signa re D to 

Thank you for your cooperation in this mater. 

Sincerely, 

Sfec~er~ 20..~ivci~.uxr. 

City C'.ee~cP~ 

1~~ 

12-9



Csty of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

~[ certify under the penalties of per}ury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
~r~;turns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

All Fur Love 

°Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC or Corporation 

Marquel Frink & Divino Oliveira 

+Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

126 Main St 

Medway , Ma 02053 

5081533-6228 

attorney on behalf'Applicant, if applicable 

'~3'he Special Permit Package will nod be accepted unless this certification clause zs signed by the applicant and 

the Tax Collector. 

~.l 
~J 'ax Colle for 

~3~Page. 

12-10



l/ 
CaDE EN FQRCEM ENT 

40 MA1 N STREET 

MAR LBOROUGFf~ MA 01752 
TES. C508) 460-377G Facstn~i~E (508) 46~-3736 

BUILD€NG_DEPT~MARL60 ROUGH-MA.GOV 

October 19, 2022 

ICI arlene Serrano 

TIN HTWAY 
BUILD/NG COMMISSIONER 

PAMELA WILDERMAN 
CHIEF CODE ENFORCEMENT 

OFFICER 

Pease be advised that your intentions to use the property at 75 Lincoln Street (Marlborough 
~~sessor's map 57, parcel 249A) for a dog grooming salon with two apartments upstairs, is denied. 

~Jhile the non-conforming commercial use has existed for a number of years, we find that the 
requested use is more substantial and therefore not allowed. 

/~,~s always, you have the right to appeal this decision as outlined by Chapter 650-12B of the City of 
IV~arl o ough General Code. 

~~ncer ly, 

Pamela A. Wilderman 
~~hief Code Enforcement Officer 

Cc: File 

12-11



MIRICK O''CC~NNELL 
A T T O R N E Y S A T 1~ A W 

November 2, 2022 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Councilor Michael Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

rz rttty: '"9 
;~irF..p~E d ~. ri,~7 #* 

~a2~ c'~ 11i 
~'"9~.~~17 

~r'~~i~~w~Ufi 

~iY~'g ~ 9T~ ~ ~'~n`i Q 90 Cl [' 

Brian R. Falk 
Mirick O'Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconnell, com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

Re: Wayside Crossing, 661 Boston Post Road East; 
EMC Sign Special Permit Application and Master Sign Plan 

Dear Councilor Ossing: 

On behalf of my client Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., I submit the enclosed 
application for a sign special permit for a proposed electronic messaging center (EMC) sign. 
This EMC sign will serve as an ordering board for the atarbucks drive-thru at 661 Boston Post 
Road East, which was approved by the City Council in 2021. Please take the necessary steps to 
hold a public hearing on this application, as required by the Council's sign special permit 
application instructions. 

In addition, in accordance with the provisions of the Wayside Zoning District, Section 
650-37.I(1)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance, I submit for the City Council's review and approval a 
Master Sign Plan for the Wayside Crossing plaza at 661 Boston Post Road East. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Brian R. Falk 
BRF/ 

cc: Client 

{Client Matter 31769/00001/A7591269.DOCX} 

MIRICI{, Q'COVNC;i,I.~ DL.~iai.r.iL & LCIUGLt:~ I.I.I' 

vc~~u.miri~ I:uc,mncl'~ .n.an 

13-1



~~ AORp~ 

J ~¢~ L2 Ya~ Kt

(/''~/'(~ 

]~~~~ 
~/ ,~// 

CCL~ 

~~/y 
~~VVV/ V(~( //CJ~//V 

}A )`q ry{ ~ 

`

hqr  ~1. } ~~ i 'i~~~;rJyn  ~r

~!f 1y ~ ry ~~i..~t~~ p  Vi ~r~~~~+̀[]

I~, o~ :. e ! V 

raj 

~.s~ ~ { ~,tl'~ ~"iili'16.v~`~~~VVIs[7 4+.

~\ ~a~ ~` c~ ~~ 

~~~ ~~~~~~ G~ ~i~ ~3a ~~ 

MARL~~RO~JGH CITY COUNCIL 

ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER SIGNS AND DIGITAL DISPLAY SIGNS 
SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION TO MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 

SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 

INSTRUCTIONS: This application must be completed and submitted to the City Council. Applicant must 
attach to this application a copy of the Building Commissioner's decision detailing the requirements and 
reason for City Council action. This application form must be signed by the applicant or authorized agent 
(and the owner of the property if the owner is not the applicant) prior to submittal to the City Council. 

1. Location of the property where sign is located (street and number): 
661 Boston Post Road East (Wayside Crossing) 

2. What other signs exist on the property (type, size, location): 

Please see attached Master Sign Plan. 

3. Are there other signs on the property of similar type to what is requested in the Sign Permit Application? 
If so, please state size and location: 

Please see attached Master Sign Plan. 

4. Names of business or activity applying for sign: 

Starbucks 

5. Applicant: 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

StreebCity/Zip Code: 
73 Junction Square Drive, Concord, MA 01742 

13-2



6. Building Owner: 

Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

Street/City/Zip Code: 
73 Junction Square Drive, Concord, MA 01742 

7. Contact Information. Please provide an E-mail address as well as Business and Mobile telephone 
numbers. 

Building Owner. 

E-mail: emoran@arc1932.com Business 

Agent/Owner of Business where sign will be located. 
E-mail: same Business: 

Applicant. 

E-mail: same 

8. Applicant is (please check). 

Business 

(978) 669-4028 Mobile: same 

same Mobile: same

same Mobile: same 

Business Owner: X Tenant: Other (describe): 

Required Attachments 

Description of Sign and Plan: Please include letter from Building Commissioner noted above together with 
plans and renderings to assist the City Council in its deliberations on the application for a Sign Special Permit. 
Other pertinent information maybe submitted with this application and may be required by the City Council. 

The City Council will hold a Public Hearing on the Sign Special Permit Application. Applicant shall pay for 
advertising of Hearing. Applicant shall obtain a certified abutters' list from the Assessors' Office to attach to 
this application. Applicant shall notify abutters of Hearing and provide proof of mailing prior to the Hearin. 

After the close of the Public Hearing, Applicant shall submit a draft Sign Special Permit Decision to the 
City Council, through the appropriate City Council Committee. A sample decision will be provided to 
Applicant upon request. 

f G~-3~'1~— Attorney Brian R. Falk, on behalf of Applicant 10/20/2022 

Applicant Signature Date 

G--~~''~-- Attorney Brian R. Falk, on behalf of Owner 10/20/2022 

Property Owner Signature Date 

NOTE: New Electronic Message Center Signs or Digital Display Signs may not be erected until the 
City Council Sign Special Permit has been granted and building permit has been issued by 
the Building Department. 

13-3



140 MA(N STREET 

MaRLBOROUGH, PIA 01752 
TEL. (508) 460-3776 FACSIMILE (5~8} 460-3736 

BUILDIh6 G_DEPTC~MARLBO RO UGH-MA_GOV 

November 2, 2022 

Brian R. Falk, Partner 
Mirick, O'Connell, Demalle ~ Lougee, LLP 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1 77 

RE: Mater Sign Package 
661 Boston Post Rd East 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

TIN HTWAY 
Btl/LD/NG COMMlSSlONER 

PAMELA WILDERMAN 
CHIEF CODE ENFORCEMENT 

OFFICER 

Attorney Falk: 

Ms. Wilderman of my staff has reviewed the master sign package that you forwarded on October 
31, 2Q22. 

As I'm sure you know, those signs that are strictly directional in nature, wilt not require permits, 
although I appreciate that they are inc{uded in the package. And, of course, the EMC signs wil! 
require a sign special permit Pram the Marlborough City Council. 

A review of the other signs show that afl would meet the requiremEn~~ of both Chapter 526, the 
sign ordinance, and Chapter 650.37.1 (signs in the Wayside district). 

As always, feel free to contact this affice if you have any questions or if vve can be of any further 
assistance to you. 

Sincerely, 

--__`~~ 
Tin Htway, C.B.O. 
Marlborough wilding Commissioner 

Cc: File 

13-4



ABUTTERS - 66i BOSTON POST RD EAST. MARLBOROUGH. MA f61-27A1-400 FT 
Parcel Number GIS Number Cama Number Property Address Owner Name Co-Owner Name Owner Address Owner Address Owner City Owner State Owner Zip Use Code 

Z 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-1 586 BOSTON CHO CHONG 236 OLD SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 

865 POST RD EAST. LANCASTER RD 
#1 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-10 586 BOSTON LIBERATORE 586 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST RICHARD H LI RD EAST #10 H 

#10 EST 
60-30 M 199434 899 60.30-586-11 586 BOSTON CRUZ RODNEY A CRUZ 586 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD.E4ST FABIANA A RD EAST #11 H 
#11 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-12 586 BOSTON LAM PATRICK JENNIFER LAM 32 ADAMS RD SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 
865 POST RD EAST 

#12 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-2 586 BOSTON SILVA C/O MARINETE 89 WILSON ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST MARINETE LUNA #1 H 
#2 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-3 586 BOSTON AZEREDO ROBSON LUIZ 586 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST ELIANA F PFEFFER RD EAST #3 H 

#3 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-4 586 BOSTON GONCALVES T9 RUTH DR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST DUILIO H 
#4 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-5 586 BOSTON PAULA RONNE 586 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST RD EAST #5 H 

#5 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-6 586 BOSTON DIDIO 43 POPE ST HUDSON MA 01749 1020 

865 POST RD EAST JACQUIE A 
iJS 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-7 586 BOS7ON OLIVEIRA TARCfLLA D 14 GATELY DR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST NELIO OLIVEIRA H 

#7 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-586-8 586 BOSTON SANDRI 631 ELM ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST MARIENE H 
. #8 

60-30 M 199434 899 
~ 

60-30-586-9 586 BOSTON CHAMBERLAIN 586 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST THOMAS E JR RD EAST #9 H 
#9 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-596-1 , 596 6O5TON TAVARES LUCIANO ALVES 23 BALCOM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST FERNANDA H 
#~ 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596-10 596 BOSTON ALVES FERNANDA 23 BALCOM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST LUCIANO TAVARES H 
#10 

13-5



60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-596-11 596 BOSTON BLEAKLEY ELENA T 20 LIBERTY AVE LEXINGTON MA D2420-3445 1020 
865 POST RD EAST JAMES R TR BLEAKLEY TR 

#11 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-596-12 596 BOSTON OMALLEY i5 MEETINGHOUSE SOUTH MA 02375 1020 

865 POST RD EAST SANDRA LN EASTON 
#T2 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596=13 596 BOSTON PRG LJS LLC 60 LEO BRIGHTON MA 02135 1020 
865 POST RD EAST BIRMINGHAM PKWY 

#13 
BO-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596-14 596 BOSTON DIANA 4 VOYAGERS LN ASHLAND MA 01721 1020 

665 POST RD.EAS7 MICHAEL A 
#14 

60-30 M_199434_899 60-30-596-15 596 BOSTON OLIVEIRA RUTINALDO H 596 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST MARCILENE S OLIVEIRA RD EAST #15 H 

#15 
60.30 M_199434_899 60-30-596-16. 596 BOSTON MILIOLI 596 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST JULIANO ROAD UNIT 23 H 
#16 

60.30 M 199434_899 60-30-596-17 596 BOSTON BASSETTI ELIANA 15 DICKENSON WAY MARIHOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST JACIMAR T BASSETTI #82L H 

#i7 
60-30 M 199.434_899 60.30-596-18 596 BOSTON DAROS MARIA RONALDO P LIMA 596 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST D RD EAST #18 H 
#18 

60-30 M 199434 899 60.30-596-19 596 BOSTON PAGE 50 PAGE RD WESTON MA 02193 1D20 
665 POST RD EAST MICHAEL 

#19 
60-30. . M 199434 899 60-30-596-2 596 BOSTON TAVARES I.UCIANO ALVES 23 BALCOM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

665 POST RD EAST FERNANDA A H 
#2 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596-20 596 BOSTON MARIA MARIA MAURA PO BOX 272 WESTBOROU MA 01581 1020 
865 POST RD EAST MARTIN TR TR M&M REALTY GH 

#20 TRUST 
60-30, M_199434 899 60-30-596-21 596 BOSTON CHEN 103 CANTERBURY ACTON MA 01720 1020 

865 POST RD EAST YINGXUE HILL RD 
#21 

60-30 , M_199434_899 60-30-596-22. 596 BOSTON OSMAN 596 BOSTON POST MARLBCIROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST JEFFREY L RD EAST #22 H 

#22 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596-23 596 BOSTON MILIOLI 596 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST JULIANO RD EAST#23 H 
#23 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596-24 596 BOSTON THORNTON ALZIRA M 596 BOS70N POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST JOHN P THORNTON RD EAST #24 H 

#24 

13-6



60-30 M 199434_899 60-30.596-3 596 BOSTON RICHARDSON 12 KILLEEN RD E WALPOLE MA 02032 1020 ' 
865 POST Rd EAST CLIFFORD D 

#3 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596-5 596 BOSTON HEFFERNAN 30A LACKEY ST WESTBORO MA 01581 1020 

865 POST RD EAST WILLIAM F JR 
#5 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-596-6 596 BOSTON LAGUNA 596 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST FLAVIO M RD EAST#& H 

#6 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-596-7 596 BOSTON HEFFERNAN 596 BOSTON 30A LACKEY ST WESTBORO MA 01.581 1020 

865 POST RD EAST KAREN A TR POST RD 
#7 REALTY TRUST 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-596-8 596 BOSTON TAVARES LUCIANO F 23 BALCOM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST FERNANDA A ALVES H 

#8 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-596-9 596 BOSTON TRINDADE JUZIANEA 596 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST MARCO A DAROS RD EAST #18 H 
#9 TRINDADE 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-1 608 BOSTON POLICARPO 608 BOSTON 226 AZURA POINT SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 1020 
865 POST RD EAST ROGERIO P POST ROAD UNIT 

#1 TRUSTEE 1 REAL ESTATE 
TRUST 

60-30 M 799434 899 60.3008-10 608 BOSTON BABBAR BOSTON ROAD 105 CANTERBURY ACTON MA 01720 1020 
865 POST RD EAST NAVEEN TR REALTY TRUST HILL RD 

#10 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-608-11 608 BOSTON PRG LJS LLC ATTN LEONARD J 60 LEO 3RD FLOOR BRIGHTON MA 02135 1020 

865 POST RD EAST SAMfA BIRMINGHAM PKWY 
#11 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-12 608 BOSTON BAUER JAMES NORMA BAUER- 41 OAKVALE RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 
865 POST RD EAST TR LOSTAUNAU TR 

#12 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-13 608 BOSTON TEIXEIRA 608 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020. 

865 POST RD EAST BRIAN L RD EAST #13 H 
#13 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-1A 608 BOSTON BLEAKLEY ELENA T 20 LIBERTY AVE LEXINGTON MA 02420 1020 
865 POST RD EAST JAMES R TR BLEAKLEY TR 

#14 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-15 608 BOSTON. SONI AMIT 1249 ELM S7 CONCORD MA 01742 1D20 

865 POST RD EAST 
#15 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-&OS-16 608 BOSTON ALCANTARA 8 LILAC CIR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST LEANDRO F H 
#16 

60-30 M 199A34 899 60-30-fi08-17 608 BOSTON DEAZEREDO 608 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST ALAOR RD EAST #17 H 
#17 FLORES 

13-7



60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-18 608 BOSTON ZULAWNIK 15 LAKESHORE DR HUDSON MA 01749 1020 
865 POST RD EAST LEILA R 

#18 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-608-19 608 BOSTON LI LI PO BOX 52635 BOSTON MA 02205 1020 

865 POST RD EAST 
#19 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-2 608 BOSTON OLIVEIRA 54 HOSMER ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 102D 
865 POST RD EAST DIVINO P H 

#2 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-20 608 BOSTON LEVY DAVID J DEBRA LEVY 42 DAVIS FARM RD ASHLAND MA 01721 1020 

865 POST RD EAST 
#20 

60-30 M_199434_899 60-30-608-21 608 BOSTON LEVY DAVID J DEBRA LEVY 42 DAVIS FARM RD ASHLAND MA 01721 1020 
865 POST RD EAST 

#21 
60-30 M_199434_899 60-30-608-22 608 BOSTON SRE 98 BISHOPS WALTHAM MA 02452 1020 

865 POST RD EAST PROPERTIES FOREST DR 
#22 3 LLC 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-3008-23 608 BOSTON LEWIS NIGEL D LEWIS 608 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST MEAGHAN A RD EAST #23 H 

#23 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-608-24 608 BOSTON LAMPILA 608 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 0i752 1020 

865 . POST RD EAST STEPHANIE RD EAST #24 H 
#24 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-606-25 608 BOSTON WELLS 1 MORTGAGE WAY MAIL STOP SV-MOUNT NJ 08054 1020 
865 POST RD EAST FARGO BANK 22 LAUREL 

#25 NA TRUSTEE 
SOUNDVIEUV 
HOME LOAN 
TR 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-4 608 BOSTON BAUER JAMES NORMA BAUER- 41 OAKVALE RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 
865 POST RD EAST TR LOSTAUNAU TR 

#4 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-5 608 BOSTON HAWILLA 608 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST SAMMY RD EfiST #5 M 
#5 

60.30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-6 608 BOSTON SRE 98 BISHOPS WALTHAM MA 02452 1020 
865 POST RD EAST PROPERTIES FOREST DR 

#6 3 LLC 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-7 608 BOSTON JIANG KANG XIAOWEN 22 ENDIBORO ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST ZHAOQUAN H 
#7 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-608-8 608 BOSTON TAVARES CUCIANO F 23 BALCOM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST FERNANDO ALVES H 

#8 

13-8



60-30 M_199434_899 60-30-608-9 608 BOSTON MARTINS MARTINS 608 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 0175?_ 1020 ~ ~ 
865 ~ POST RD EAST MARGARIDA REALTY TRUST RD EAST #xJ H 

#9 TR 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-616-1 616 BOSTON GROSSI 36 LONGEDGE RD CLINTON MA, 01510 1020 

865 POST RD EAST WILLIAM 
#1 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30~i6-10 616 BOSTON BOAVENTURA 62 GREENWOOD ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST GILMAR M H 

#10 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-616-1T 616 BOSTON KAY GISELE 688 BOSTON POST MARLBORQUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST RD EAST #122 H 
#11 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-616-12 616 BOSTON MEHTA APURVA MEHTA 45 EWALD AVE MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST MEENA A H 

#12 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-13 6i6 BOSTON CONCALVES 19 RUTH DR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST DANIELA H 
#13 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-14 616 BOSTON PAREENE 555 CHESTNUT ST ASHLAND MA 01724 1020 
865 POST RD EAST DANIEL M 

#14 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-15 616 BOSTON NICHOLAS JANET NICHOLAS 21 ADAMS DR STOW MA 01775 1020 

865 POST RD EAST PAUL 
#15 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-i6 616 BOSTON SIATKAVITZ 616 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST ALAN E RD EAST #16 H 

#16 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-17 616 BOSTON JAMBA BLYTH JAMBA 49 FORT POND LN LANCASTER MA 01523-3231 1020 

865 POST RD EAST NICHOLAS 
#17 

60-30 M 199434 $99 60-30-616-18 616 BOSTON BOAVENTURA 62 GREENWOOD ST #2 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST GILMAR M H 
#18 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-19 616 BOSTON LANES 38 LEOLEIS DR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST HARLEN H 
#19 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-fii6-2 616 BOSTON ELLIS LORI A 616 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST RD EAST #2 H 
#2 

60-30 M'199434_899 60-30-616-20. 616 BOSTON BOAVENTURA BOAVENTURA 62 GREENWOOD ST MARLBOROUG MA . 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST GILMAft M EDIRLAINE L #2 H 
#20 

60.30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-21 616 BOSTON SILVA ZILDA 616 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST RD EAST #21 H 
#21 

13-9



6D-30 M 199434_899 60-30-616-22 616 BOSTON BURKE 51 MAIDEN LN WAYLAND MA 01778 1020 
865 POST RD EAST GREGORY 

#22 
60-30. M 199434_899 60-30-616-23 616 BOSTON DEFREITAS ONE PLEASANT ST MAYNARD MA 01754 102D 

865 POST RD EAST BLAINE J 
#23 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-24 616 BOSTON LANE DAVID L ZAGWYN 30 MYRICK ST AYER MA 01432 1020 
865 POST RD EAST CHRISTINE E 

#24 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-616-25 616 BOSTON GbNCALVES 19 RUTH DR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST DUILIO H 
#25 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-616-26 616 BOSTON BLEAKLEY JAMES 20 LIBERTY AVE LEXINGTON MA 02420-3445 1020 
865 POST RD EAST ELENA TR BLEAKLEY TR 

#26 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-27 616 BOSTON DESCHENEAU ROGER PAUL 163 PLEASANT S7 UPTON MA ~ 01568 1020 

865 POST RD EAST X WEI YANG DESCHENEAUX 
#27 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-616-28 616 BOSTON MARIA MAURA MARIA PO BOX 272 WESTBQROU MA 01581 1020 
865 POST RD EAST MARTIN TR TR GH 

#28 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-29 616 BOSTON NYLAND 616 BOSTON POST MARLBOR~UG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST FERNANbA RD EAST #29 H 
#29 

60-30 M 199434. 899 60-30-616-3 616 BOSTON ZIZZA HEIDJ ZIZZA 616 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST CHRISTOPHE RD EAST #3 H 

#3 R 
6030 M 199434 899 60-30-616-30 616 BOSTON FREEDMAN 6'f6 BOSTON POST UNIT 30 MARIBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST EDWARD RD EAST #30 H 
#30 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-4 616 BOSTON ZAHID BRAHIM 215 HARVARD ST MEDFORD MA 02155 1020 
865 POST RD EAST UNIT #15 

#4 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-5 616 BOSTON BAUER JAMES NORMA BAUER- 41 OP;KVALE RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 

665 POST RD EAST TR LOSTAUNAU TR 
#5 

60-30 M 199434 89S 60-30-616-7 616 BOSTON WEENER BRENDA 17 WAYSIDE AVE FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 
865 POST RD EAST STEVEN WEENER 

#7 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-8 616 BOSTON BAKER 131 LEOLEIS DR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST KENNETH H H 
#8 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-616-9 616 BOSTOtJ ABU DAVID L DAVID L ABU 200 PACIFIC CAST HUNTINGTON CA 92648 1020 
865 POST RD EAST TR LIVING TRUST HIGHWAY #408 BEACH 

#9 

13-10



60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-624-1 624 BOSTON CHO CHONG 236 OLD SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 
865 POST RD @P,ST M LANCASTER Rb 

#1 
60-30 M 199434 899 600-624-10 624 BOSTON CHEN CHIU 35 CHURCH ST GRAFTON MA 01519 1020 

865 POST RD EAST YANG 
#10 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-624-11 624 BOSTON I.AM JERRY 8 NINTH ST UNIT#403 MEDFORD MA 02155 1020 
865 POST RD EAST 

#11 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-3024-12 62A BOSTON CAMAROTA 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST HEATHER A RD EAST #12 H 
#12 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-624-13 624 BOSTON FALLER 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST Rd EAST WILLIAM M RD EAST #13 H 

#13 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-14 624 BOSTON DACOSTA 20 AUTUMN LN BOLTON MA 01740 1020 

865 POST RD EAST LAURO 
#14 JONATHAN 

S1LVA 
60-30 M_199434_899 60-30-624-15 624 BOSTON GEBSCO 410 BOSTON POST SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 . 

865 POST RD EAST REALTY RD 5TE #28 
#T5 CORPORATfO 

N 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-&24-16 624 BOSTON COUTO HUDSON MA 01749 1020 

865. POST RD EAST VARONIL P 
#16 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-17 624 BOSTON TRUMBLE C/O JAMES W 5 LAUREL HUDSON MA 01749 1020 
865 POST RD EAST STEVEN CURRIE JR DRIVE 

#17 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-824-18 624 BOSTON OLIVERIA 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST PAUL J RD EAST #18 H 
#18 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-19 624 BOSTON BENWAY ELIZABETH 25 FLAGG RD MARl8OROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST JASON D 7R MORICH TR H 

#19 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-2 624 BOSTON WAITE MARY ANDREW 30$0 GRAND BAY LONGBOAT FL 34228 1020 

865 POST RD EAST JANE TR GELLER TR BLVD UNIT #536 KEY 
#2 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-20 624 BOSTON BAUER JAMES NORMA BAUER- 41 OAKVALE RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 
$65 POST RD EAST TR ~OSTAUNAU TR 

#20 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-21 624 BOSTON MORAIS 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST LUCIANO RD EAST #21 H 
#21 

13-11



60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-624-22 624 BOSTON GONCALVES 19 RUTH DR MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST DUILIO H 

#22 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-624-23 624 BOSTON JAMBA BLYTHE L JAMBA 49 FORT POND INN LANCASTER MA 01523 1020 

865 POST RD EAST NICHOLAS N RD 
#23 

60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-624-24 624 BOSTON MEHTA MEENA MEHTA 45 EWALD AVE MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST APURVA H 

#24 
60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-624-25 624 BOSTON FOSS JAMES JAMES FOSS 7 DYER CT APT 46 DANVERS MA 01923 1020 

865 POST RD EAST TR REVOCABLE 
#25 TRUST OF 2017 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-26 624 BOSTON DJ&Z C/O FANG JUN 101 GRANT AVE NE1N]"ON MA 02459 1020 
865 POST RD EAST MANAGEMENT DING 

#26 GROUP LLC 
60-30 M 199434 899 60.30-624-27 624 BOSTON FOX QUINN CHUN-LIN FOX 20 JERICHO HILL RD SOUTHBOROU MA 01772 1020 

865 POST RD EAST WONG TR TR GH 
#27 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-28 624 BOSTON MURPHY MAO-HWA C/O JORDAN 27 MAIN ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST DAVID J TR MURPHY TR PROPERTY H 

#28 SOLUTIONS 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-29 624 BOSTON CHUNG MAK K CHO TR 99 ELSBETH RD SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 

865 POST RD EAST KENNETH TR 
#29 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-3 624 BOSTON VAGHELA RANJIT VAGHELA 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST LAXMI RD EAST #3 H 

#3 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-30 624 BOSTON CHAN 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST WILLfAM Y RD EAST #30 H 
#30 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-G24-3T 624 BOSTON BOUZAN RYAN 30 HAMILTON FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 
865 POST RQ EAST T STREET 

#31 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-32 624 BOSTON GLEASON 32 KNIGHT RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 

865 POST RD EAST CYNTHIA 
#32 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-62433 624 BOSTON DUCHARME KENNETH R 39 NEPTUNE DR SHREWSBURY MA 01545 1020 
865 POST RD EAST LUCIENE M DUCHARME 

#33 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-62434 624 BOSTON GELLER 3080 GRAND BAY LONGBOAT FL 34228 1020 

865 POST RD EAST ANDREW BLVD #536 KEY 
#34 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-35 624 BOSTON OHALLORAN 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST JOHN F RD EAST #35 H 
#35 

13-12



60-30 M 199434_899 60-30-62436 624 BOSTON MARTEL 29 BERLIN ST#108 CLINTON MA 01510 1020 
965 PO~~' RD ~A~7 ~(~AN~IN~ f~ 

#36 TR 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-624-4 624 BOSTON BRISBOES 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

8'65 POST RD EAST ELENI RD EAST #4 H 
#4 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-6245 624 BOSTON BOWLES 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST JAMES S RD EAST #5 H 

#5 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-6246 624 BOSTON HURST 624 BOSTON POST MARIBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

865 POST RD EAST MICHAEL RD EAST #6 H 
#8 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-6247 624 BOSTON PRG WS LLC 60 LEO BRIGHTON MA 02135 1020 
865 POST RD EAST BIRMINGHAM PKWY 

#7 
60-30 M 199434 899 60-30-&24-8 624 BOSTON FIRAT FIRAT POPI 11 LANTERN LN MEDFIELD MA 02052 1020 

865 POST RD EAST BAHTIYAR 
#8 

60-30 M 199434 899 60-30 24-9 624 BOSTON MCGOVERN 624 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 07752 1020 
865 POST RD EAST STEPHEN RD EAST #9 H #9

60-30A M 199568 899 60-30A 630-650 650 BPR LLC 18 WASHINGTON ST UNIT# 116 CANTON MA 02021 3220 
993 BOSTON POST 

RD EAST 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-1 77 WILSON ST HALEY 77 WILSON ST #1 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #1 MICHAEL J H 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-10 77 WILSON ST STREISAND STREISAND 77 WILSON ST #10 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #10 ALEXANDER J SAMUEL H 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-2 77 WILSON ST JOLLES BRIAN 77 WILSON ST #2C MARLBOROUG MA 01752 995 

030 #2 H 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-2 77-93 WILSON 995

030 S7 . 
60-31 M_199452_900 60-31-77-2 77 WILSON ST JOLLES BRIAN 77 WILSON ST #2C MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #2 H 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-2. 77-93 WILSON 1020 

030 ST 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-3T-77-3 77 WILSON ST SZE CHO F 77 WILSON ST #3 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #3 H 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-4 77 WILSON ST DOHERTY 77 WILSON ST #4 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #4 CHRISTOPHE H 
RJ 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-5 77 WILSON ST LANTIGUA OSCAR 94 SWAN ST METHUEN MA 01844 1020 

030 #5 LAJJA ~ LANTIGUA 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-8 77 WILSON ST GUPTA 77 WILSON ST #S MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #6 PRANJAL H 

13-13



60-31 M 199452_900 60-31-77-7 77 WILSON ST LIVENGOOD STEVEN M 77 WILSON ST #7 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #7 JOHN D SANTISI H 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-8 77 WILSON S7 WRIGHT 77 WILSON 57 #8 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #8 RICHARD E H 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-77-9 77 WILSON ST MARKS MARSHA MARKS 6 FOOTHILL RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 
030 #9 SHERWIN J TR TR 

60-31 : M 199452 900 60-31-89-1 89 WILSON S7 LUNA MARCOS F LUNA 89 WILSON S7 #1 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #1 MARINEfE L H 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-89-10 89 WILSON ST KAMBOSOS ATHANASIOS 3 TURNER RIDGE MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #10 DEMETRiOS KAMBOSOS RD H 

60-31 M_199452 900 60-31-89-2 89 WILSON ST LOPES ZIMAR FERNANDA Q 89 WILSON ST #2 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #2 J LOPES H 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-89-3 89 WILSON ST KAMBOSOS 3 TURNER RIDGE MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #3 DEMETRIOS RD H 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-89-4 89 WIL50N ST TROIANI LEDA 74 MAIN ST WALTHAM MA 02453 1020 
030 #4 

60-31 M 199452_900 60-31-89-5 89 WILSON ST PIERRE 89 WILSON ST #5 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #5 ETHMA H 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-89-6 89 WILSON ST MORALES 89 WILSON ST #6 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #6 CESAR H 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-89-7 89 WILSON ST MOEDER 13 MARTHAS LN HARWICH MA 02645 1020 
D30 #7 CHARLES W 

60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-69-8 89 WIL50N ST 89 WILSON 74 MAIN ST WALTHAM MA 02453 1020 
030 #8 STREET LLC 

60-31 M 199452_900 60-31-89-9 89 WILSON ST JOWKAR MARTA REDJAEE 10 CRESNIEW DR SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 
030 #9 HOSSEIN 

60-31 M 199452_900 6D-31=93-T 93 WILSON ST MYERS SHIRENE AMAN- 93 WIL50N ST #1 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #1 MATTHEW KARIM TR H 

WAYNE TR 
60-31 M 199452 900 6D-31-93-2 93 WILSON ST VARANO 93 WILSON ST #2 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #2 DENISE M H 
60-31 M 199452 900 60-31-93-3 93 WILSON ST VAZ JR VAZ CRISTIANE 93 WILSON ST #3 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

030 #3 WALTER R MARTINS DE H 
OLIVEIRA 

60-31 M 199452 9D0 
~ 

60-31-93-4 93 WILSON ST KAMBOSOS 3 TURNER RIDGE MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #4 DEMETRIOS RD H 

60-31 M 199452 900 
T

60-31-93-5 93 WILSON ST KAMBOSOS 1 SHAWMUT ST WORCESTER MA 01609-3423 1020 
030 #5 ATHANASIOS 

6D-31 M 199452 900 60-31-93-6 93 WfLSON ST SILVA MARILDO J SILVA 93 WILSON ST #6 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
030 #6 ALEXANDRA H 

SOUSA 
61-2 M 199648 900 61 2 656 BOSTON GLOBAL 15 NORTHEAST ATTN BRANFORD CT 06405 3340 

038 POST RD EAST MONTELLO INDUSTRIAL RD ALLIANCE 
GROUP CORP ENERGY LLC 

13-14



61-25 M 199835 899 6i-25 701 BOSTON ROUTE 20 C!O HOME P O BOX 105842 ATLANTA GA 30348-5842 3220 
884 POST RD EAST MARLBORO DEPOT TAX 

BB LLC DEPT #2607 
61-25B M 199739 899 61-25B 681 BOS7ON ROUTE 20 50 CABOT STREET ATTN K NEEDHAM MA 02494 3260 

971 POST RD EAST MARLBORO STE 200 CENTERS 
PROPERTIES 
LLC 

61-27 M 199587 899 61-27 605 BOSTON TARGET P O BOX 9456 ATfN PROP MINNEAPOLIS MN 55440-9456 3220 
780 POST RD EAST CORPORATIO TAX DEPT T-

N 2570 
61-34 M 199595 900 61-34 BOSTON POST CITY OF 140 MAIN ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 9300 

039 RD EAST MARLBOROUG H 
H 

61-5 M_199735_900 61-5-1-100 688 BOSTON PRG LJS LLC 60 LEO BRIGHTON MA 02135 1020 
061 POST RD EAST BIRMINGHAM PKWY 

#100 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-101 688 BOSTON ALVES NILMA 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST RD EAST #101 H 
#101 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-102 688 BOSTON WHIPPLE 22 MARLBORO ST HUDSON MA 01749 1020 
061 POST RD EAST NATHAN 

#102 
61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-103 688 BOS7ON FOX QUINN CHUN-LIN FOX 20 JERICHO HILL RD SOUTHBOROU MA 01772 1020 

061 POST RD EAST WONG GH 
#103 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-104 688 BOSTON KEENEY LAUREN E 1 STONYHROOK RD NORTH MA 01536-2203 1020 
061 POST RD EAST WILLIAM F KEENEY GRAFTON 

#104 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-105 688 BOSTON PAYES 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST CARLOS RD EAST #105 H 
#105 

61-5 M 199735 900' 61-5-1-106 688 BOSTON DEFREITAS MARCIONETE B 477 WEST MAIN ST NORTHBORO MA 01532 1020 

061 POST RD EAST RONALDO DEFREITAS UGH 
#106 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-108 688 BOSTON SCIMONE 44 GLEN RD HOPKINTON MA 01748 1020 

061 POST RD EAST DAVID F 
#108 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-109 688 BOSTON VALADARES 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD FAST JULIO CESAR RD EAST #109 H 
#109 FARIA 

6'1-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-110 688 BOSTON MENEZES FABIANA 186 RESERVOIR ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST MARCELO FERNANDES H 
#110 MENEZES 

61=5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-120 688 BOS7ON MENEZES MARCELO 186 RESERVOIR ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST FABIANA MENEZES . H 
#120 

13-15



61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-i-121 688 BOSTON KADEHJIAN 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST ERIC C RD EAST #121 H 

#121 
61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-122 688 BOSTON KAY GISELE L 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST RP EAST #122 H 
#122 

61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-123 688 BOSTON STRIVE 495 BROOK ST ATTN SUSAN FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 
061 POST RD EAST CAPITAL LLC & DAVID ELLIS 

#123 
61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-124 688 BOSTON PAGE JUDITH E PAGE 5D PAGE RD WESTON MA 02193 1020 

061 POST RD EAST THOMAS M 
#124 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-125 688 BOSTON PEREIRA 688 BOSTON POST MARIBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST FLORIZA G RD EAST #125 H 

#125 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-126 688 BOSTON CULLEN LQRRAINE 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST LORRAINE A CULLEN RD EAST #126 H 
#126 TR REVOCABLE 

TRUST 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-127 688 BOSTON COMERATO 121 MAPLEWOOD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST JOHN J 111 AVE H 
#127 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-128 688 BOSTON MALEKMADAN 688 BOSTON P05T MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST I SAFIEH RD EAST #128 H 

#128 
61-5 M 199735 900 6T-5-1-200 688 BOSTON CHANG WILLY CHANG 47 WOQDROW ST HUDSON MA 01749 1020 

061 POST RD EAST INNJEN 
#Z00 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-201 688 BOSTON VARGAS 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST FRIDA CARINA RD EAST #201 H 

#201 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-202 688 BOSTON PRG LJS LLC 60 LEO BRIGHTON MA 02135 1020 

061 POST RD EAST BIRMINGHAM PKWY 
#202 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-203 688 BOSTON GENEROSO MARCELLE S 16 COLBURN ST NOR7HBOR0 MA 01532 1020 
061 POST RD EAST MARCELO SILVA UGM 

#203 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-204 688 BOSTON MENEZES MARCELO 186 RESERVOIR ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST FABIANA MENEZES H 
#204 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-205 668 BOSTON BIAGIO FABIO ROSA MARINA 573 BROAD ST #333 EAST MA 02189 1020 
061 POST RD FAST FIGUEROA WEYMOUTH 

#205 MAR7INEZ 
61-5 M_199735 900 61-5-1-206 688 BOSTON MIRANDA 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST MARLI RD EAST #206 H 
#206 

13-16



61-5 M 199735 900 6i-5-1-207 688 BOSTON MENEZES FABIANA F 271 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST MARCELO M~NEZES RD EAST ~7 H 

#207 
61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-208 688 80STON ROJAS 36 WALNUT ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST MARIT7A H 
#208 

61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-209 688 605TON TINOCO LUIS 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
.061 POST RD EAST H RD EAST #209 H 

#209 
61-5 M 199735 900 6i-5-1-210 68B BOSTON ZAHID BRAHIM 215 HARVARD ST MEDFORD MA 02155 1020 

061 POST RD EAST UNIT #15 
#210 

61-5 M_199735_900 61-5-1-211 688 BOSTON WILBER CARL 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST J RD EAST #211 H 

#211 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-220 688 BOSTON CHEN XIAOPU 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST RD EAST #220 H 
#220 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-221 688 BOSTON DE SOUZA REGINALDO 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST LAVINIA S OLIVEIRA DOS RD EAST #221 H 

#221 SANTOS 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-222 688 BOSTON GIANG YUNG 401 DAVIS ST NORTHBORO MA 01532-2421 1020 

061 POST RD EAST UGH 
#222 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-223 688 BOSTON GIANG YUNG JANE GIANG 401 DAVIS ST NORTHBORO MA 01532 1020 
061 POST RD EAST UGH 

#223 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-224 668 BOSTON BOAVENTURA VILMA L 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST JOSE L 80AVENTURA RD F~4ST #224 H 
#224 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-225 688 BOSTON DEOLIVERIA IVA DEOLNERIA 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EgST HELIO RD EAST #225 H 

#225 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-226 688 BOSTON IvtENEZES FABIANA F 186 RESERVOIR RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST MARCELO MENEZES H 
#226 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-227 688 BOSTON PASQUANTON 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST 10 LORRAINE RD EAST#227 H 
#227 M 

61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-228 688 BOSTON COV1ElL0 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

X61 POST RD EAST VICTORIA RD EAST #228 H 
#228 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-300 688 BOSTON MENEZES WANUSA LOBO 578 BIGELOW ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST MAURICIO MENEZES H 
#300. 

13-17



61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-301 688 BOSTON AHUJA RAVI 5785 OWL HILL AVE SANTA ROSA CA 9549-4384 1020 
061 POST RD EAST VARSHA RAMRAKHYANf 

#301 
61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-7-302 688 BOSTON WINSKE SEMM REALTY 860 CONCORD RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST ERNES? J TR TRUST H 
#302 

61-5 M 199735_900 61-5-1-303 688 BOSTON MOREIRA STEPHANIE 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST RICARDO BASTOS RD EAST #303 H 

#303 MOREIRA 
i61-5 M_199735_900 61-5-i-304 688 BOSTON PRG LJS LLC 60 LEO BRIGHTON MA 02135 1020 

061 POST RD EAST BIRMINGHAM PKWY 
#304 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-305 688 BOSTON DEALMEIDA 85 BRIMSMEAD ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
06i POST RD EAST GERSON C H 

#305, 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-306 688 BOSTON ANDRADE 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST MONIC,A RD EAST#306 H 
#306 SABINO 

FERREIRA 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-307 688 BOSTON LADEIRA HENRIQUETA 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EP,ST PEDRO L LADEIRA RD EAST #307 H 
#307 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-308 688 BOSTON CODSIDE LLC 109 CORTLAND LN BOXBOROUG MA 01719 1020 
061 POST RD EAST H 

#308 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-309 688 BOSTON AMIRHOSSEIN KHADIJEH 13 BRADFORD RD NATICK MA 01760 1020 

061 POST RD EAS7 I FARIBORZ KHALAJ 
#309 KHALAJ 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-310 668 BOSTON OLIVEIRA 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST ARTHUR RD EAST#31D H 

#310 LUCAS SOUSA 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-311 688 BOSTON WOOD JOHN 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST M RD EAST #311 H 

#311 
61-5 M_199735 900 61-5-1-320 688 BOSTON SCHNAIBLE 688 BOS7ON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST LAURA L RD EAST #320 H 
• #320 

61-5 M_199735 900 61-5-1-321 688 BOSTON OLIVEIRA 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST ARTHUR RD EAST #321 H 
#321 LUCAS SOUSA 

61-5 M 199735 90D 61-5-1-322 688 BOSTON SHAHEEN 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST NORMAN M RD EAST #322 H 
#322 

13-18



61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-323 688 BOSTON WONG ERIC F 688 BOSTON. POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST RD EAST #323 W 
#323 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-324 688 BOSTON KEENEY 1 STONYBROOK RD NORTH MA 01536-2203 1020 
061 POST RD EAST WILLIAM F GRAFTON 

#324 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-325 688 BOSTON MCATEE MARCELO 271 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST FABIANA F MENEZES RD EAST #7 H 
#325 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-326 688 BOSTON MENEZES 186 RESERVOIR S7 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST MARCELO H 
#326 

61-5 M 195735 900 61-5-1-327 688 BOSTON VOSTRIAKOV 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

061 POST RD EAST VICTOR RD EAST #327 H 
#327 

61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-328 688 BOSTON AKHOUILI 688 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
061 POST RD EAST YOUNES RD EAST #328 H 

#328 
61-5 M 199735 900 61-5-1-44 688-688 995 

061 BOSTON POST 
RD EAST 

61-6 M 199803 900 61-6 700 BOSTON MARIE 720 BOSTON POST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 9510 

06i POST RD EAST ESTHER RD EAST H 
HEALTH 
CENTERING 

13-19



~. 

Commerrivl Real EstaM Since 1432 

Councilor Michael Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street — 2~d Floor 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Wayside Crossing — Master Sign Package Submission 

Dear Council Ossing: 

October 20, 2022 

Thank you for the Council's work to date on the permitting of our redevelopment of Wayside 
Crossing, 661 Boston Post Road East. Enclosed please find our master sign package, submitted for City 
Council review and approval, in accordance with Section 650-37.1((1)(a) of the Wayside District Zoning 
Ordinance. 

The signage on the existing building will be removed and replaced upon completion of the facade 
upgrade. We will be refacing and resetting the existing pylon sign with the upgrades shown in the sign 
package. We are not proposing changes to the size (sq. ft.) or type (illuminated vs. non) for the existing 
building signs. 

For the proposed Chipotle building, we have included proposed signage along with an architectural 
elevation of the building. The Starbucks master signage plan includes all building and site signs, along with 
a plan showing the location of each sign. Finally, we included a wayfinding sign to be located by the westerly 
curb cut near the Starbucks drive-thru exit, as indicated on the site plan in red. 

This master sign package is submitted for the Council's review and approval of the plaza's overall 
approach to signage, as required by the Zoning Ordinance. We understand that individual signs are subject 
to review and approval by the Department of Inspectional Services, and may require additional permitting 
by our tenants. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the e-mail below, or our 
attorney Brian Falk who represents us on this project. 

Sincerely — 

Eamon D. M r6 an 
ARC 

Cc. Brian R. Falk 
Cc. Matthew Bombaci 

13-20



- .-- 661 Boston Post Rd. 
SRC Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. MARLBOROUGH, MA 

MAP ID: 61/ 27A/ / / FREESTANDING SIGNAGE 
LOT: LI UPDATE EXISTING PYLON SIGN PARCEL ID: M 199637 899914 

j f', ., ., .: ,. .-. ~ ~'. r "'' e + ~~ , ~ REPLACE TOP SIGN 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~'J ~ ` ~ ~ NGULAR VE .063' Alum num Top 

-' ~1 1~, "~ ,3" / SANE SIZE ~ 60 In ~ wneM 
m ~ i 

Cr din 

_ ~ 

f•. ~~p i I 17 in •• 
~ ., ~ • ~~ .i 

~ - - -' li - 

~ ' ~ ~r t  L - ~ ~ EX STING BACKLIT 

~ f a'~ o ~ _ ~ 1a,Ghamwion ~~ is~ N 
'-=- - -
DRIVE THRU J  l.;j UeaI1Cr5 DRIVE THRU 

.~: .- _ ~ __. I_ H&R BLOCK , ,, 1 1 n 37i 

..--s 
N&R BLOCK ~ N&R BLOCK 

167 in 
~: 

~ ~~ 

~~~~- ~ ~ fhampien ~ i ~: ~ ~ Champion 
'_. Cleaners ~ !~I _ ~,~ NEW MA50 RY peaners 

~ n --mot- O d & ~, _,r -3. ~ I ~I .~,~ BASE Owo~d & ,~; 
,~. a M 9 d QRC ~; Managed ARC 

,: 

n sr , . .~,v7~~, ,.;~: ,~ 

} ~ ~
f~ 

~ F~ ~~G ~ +~,~, '~: 30 in 

y,. 

Authorized Signature: Print Name: Date: 

' IQ~~-Q-SIGN LLC scope of work: Replace Aluminum Composite base wrap with masonry base same height. Replace 
~ top curved sign with same sized flat sign with crown molding. Replace bottom 3 

136 Pond Street sign faces with new. 
Leominster, MA Q1453 

~~  ~. 978.466.9000 Fax: 978.537.0095 ~ • - . - - • - • • • • - - • • - - - -• • •• ' - . • • . -
www.addasign.com _ _ _ - - - - - - - - 

This design is the exclusive property of ADD-A-SIGN Co.. Atl rights reserved. Reproduction of this property witisout permission will be subject to the user liability under the copyright statutes of the United States. 

13-21



~~ ~ 661 Boston Pest Rd. 
ARC Aubuchon Realty Coo-npany, Ins. MARLBOROUGH MA 

WAYFINDIIVG SIGNAGE 
INSTALL NE1M 2-SPDED WAYFINDING SIGN 

~ r~ - - - _ ~'"~""~ 4" X 4" Aluminum 
Posh 

~n y; ---24.0 in 
—Ha--~e~ ~~ 4.0 in 

~~ 

. = ' ., °'. !K

32 

in 

22 

Authorized Signature: Print Name: Date: 

ADD-A-SIGN LLC scope of work: lnstaN a 24" W X 32" H Double Sided Wa~nding sign with Aluminum 4"X 4" Post 

136 Pond Street 
vis direct buriial. Arrows will be raised 1/2" PVC. 

Leominster, MA Q1453 
~J ~~~ 978.466.9000 Fax: 978.537.0095 - ' ~ ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ~ ' " 

www.addasign.com _ _ _ _ 

33nas design is the exclusive property of ADD-A-SIGN Co.. All rights reserved. Reproduction of this property without permission will be subject to the user liability under the copyright statutes of the United States. 

13-22



._PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION (Boston Post Rd.) 

,~S PROPOSES (OVERALL ELEVH~IONS (PLAZA & ~HIPOTLE) 

,. , 

~o~o~a ~o~o~~, 

o~~~ 
o~~oo~a 
~~r9~i.'lr•~~Y~irtG~ 
o~wi~iioov■~~ 
o~~oae. ~ 

i ~ 

i i • 1 i / li i 

/1 
. i

3 PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION 

n PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION ~ PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION (DRIVE-7HRU) 
a Conceptual Elevauone. 

__ _ ~ ~ ....a_.~.. 

Marlborough, MA (Wayside Commons Chipode) Conceptual Elevaxions Prepared For Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. R~ ~u~ ^°*m '°" ~ ~ ~~/ '' n w~.~~eu o..w.~.. ou ~ nnceir~s . _._' ..~...~....~. w. ~,......<n n. ma~.+rw~ tun. ... 

13-23



13-24



Existing Face-Itt Charn~ei Letters On Raceway 
Squrre footnge tft `Y' x 20_'"- 5~ s 

Rear Channel Letters 

sting and propose 
are in same scale. 

Rapased: 
Proposed Face-lit Channel Leiters Or. Raceovay 

S~uo!e Foutr,;ge 23" x ~2~ ~ j"8". h& ;t 

aA' '~ a.ILam~ De. Lrar:- E vrc, .. .. (~mma gqrmd X~n. llono3n gpwd ~el~Rm yryrmd ni nurni tim iunsm~i~¢mns ~ i~.F~~~do~ac,«a (~~eau~, losn.:s ui.o Iwiv ou ~,/Viewpoint 1.508 39.. 8200 I ` , 
Fk e.~u{.u - 

stnn8e 4u6am~rt Y,i~,tue Akntk au ticros A3[exe ~ ~ 
e ~ o,o.n ,o 

66I Bm m'o1Eou7 µc~tati lA II~J.~Ibf _YuiW_ie.~_b1~HnaLW~ Ilolhealleard 
YXLYhOiIT.D pIIhIWI0114fhMA0Y11Po~b Pl4M fi1R11 ~ SIGN aNn AWN/N6 ~~+K 1 Jng ~~S d~44 ~~ P

13-25



f O L 
E%TE

~ 

~~ ~~~:~ 
... 

r,.M~o.w ~m '~ •. C 

~ .0  ~,,,., ,.. 
- - 0 

EXT ELEV-SOUTH 

~i~~~" ~ 

'■ 

O 

~ o A 

Q A~ ~~0 

~I_' _ __ 
s . 

~' ~'~ II ~ I ~IIIIIIi~~ 0 ~~'i~L1 ~ ~ 

s 
es~ 

ARCH TO VEft IFY EXT:RIOR 
LIGHTING WfCH DPA 

AP.CH TO VENIFV CANOPY FIN(SH 
MATCHES STOREFRONT FINISH 
WITH SAMPLES FROM 6C 

~~\P~ri~ :.o: 

x oo' 
0 

z o a 

o ~ F ~ 

3 N
0 

EXTERIOR 
ELEVATIONS 

A301

13-26



STARBUCKS COFFEE #66846 
661 BOSTON POST RD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

21-58469 
=FiFEL~T-41V~1 SP~LAI~S-

125 HILLSIDE DRIVE GREENVILLE SC 29607 
P 800 353 9132 F 864 242 2204 

www.hi Itond isplays.co m 

13-27



SRE PLAN 
Q 16"CHANNEL LETTERS 0 —J~I({7T_ONo~,,;—~--~,~;~,`~, 

Q 60" SIREN 

Q DT CABINET n ~ A~x~~~~~~~T

Q DIRECTIONAL TYIEO 

0 DIRECTIONAL DT 

Q MONUMENT PANEL 

Q CLEARANCE BAR 

/ 

e / \ 

\\\ 

QQ 

' ~ 

~, 

starbucks 6seas 

Q PRE-MENU BOARD 

Q DOSICANOPY ~ _ ~ 

~~ i 
Z 3 K ~ 

~ ~ 
661 BoslOn Post Rd. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

Q MENU BOARD 5
~ ~ ~ O

— O Q STARBUCKS ~ 
2,792 SF ~ i 

6 Joe Nolasca 

~~ 

q  ~ 

~ 

O ~ 

Q ~ ~ 

~ 

e~~aayTayio~ 

~~~~~ 

~ 

C3~ Y~ 

n~ !~ ~ 

-

i-za-zz \ 

~ ~ ~ ~ e 8~~ 

l~ ~Q 

~~ 

~ QQ 

➢~ 

(~ 
9 

As Noted 

PP

~ ≤4= •'G' ~~~ 

/ zozuscaro~~ksaooauoos~ 

SB 
Marlborou9M 

M/2^1z5858469 

0 ` ~ 10 

~ 

~ 

~` "~TIIII I IIIIIIII 
~ $LS~'AN. LA~MONU: 

~n 
L~ 

~ 

71 

/ 

/ 

mEuirtm miNs uniu~w r..msrueiaciwrancu 
~rnsnuan~n rc m= r~c~e:u: a~uw~c. ou •u 
eun.nox:. n >ni1nac iru: un vxsmaec rM 

i~x~MfEP al~:n~l•-x~:n IMANA:f. 

~ 
~. ~+ UndervrtMtte 

u'~ : Laboratuler Inc. 

13-28



ELEVATION 

(~ 96" CHANNEL LETTERS 

60" SIREN 

(} CDT CABINEt' 

DIRECTIONAL TYIEO 

Q DIRECTIONAL DT 

Q MONUMENT PANEL 

0 CLEARANCE BAR 

(Tyf IPRE-MENU BOARD 

IDOSlCANOPY 

O AM7ENl1 BOARD 

NORTHWEST PERSPECTIVE 

• 

QID 21-58469 

JOB NAME 

LOCATION 

CUSTOMER CONTACT 

SALESMAN/PM 

DESIGNER 

DWG. DATE 

REV. DATE / REVISION 

SCALE 

FILE 

Mdmw~XH. 
laEoralal~s lM. 

13-29



ELEVATION
O 16" CHANNEL LETTERS 

Q 60" SIREN 

(3! DT CABINET 

Q DIRECTIONAL TYIEO 

DIRECTIONAL DT 

Q MONUMENT PANEL 

0 CLEARANCE BAR 

Q PRE-MENU BOARD 

Q DOSICANOPY 

Q~ MENU BOARD 

SOUTHEAST PERSPECTIVE 

Q ~ 

~l 

{~ 

~F. ,~ 

t• = —

i 

_MIfaTOM~?~~-,~-nv~ 

Starbucks 66&16 

661 Boston Post Rtl. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

DESIGNER 

JW 

As Noted 

2027/Slerbucks(Lacallons/ 
Marlborough MA/21-5 84 6 9/ 

SB Marlborough MA 21-58469 

rx: Dnn.11%~L I; i~SF.J1" NLEFlJ4 
. iw me >+c~osu::iu~ri. uu .0 

i JM'i11N4 L'cryE~ µn S~YS~R.1f.5. ~~X 
O;I gNM4+l. 

Untlerwrlter[ 
Wboratoriei lnc. 

13-30



ELEVATION 

Q 16" CHANNEL LETTERS _HIL~rZOAlDI~P-L-A=/~ 

Q 60" SIREN 

Q DT CABINET 
..~..nm,.e „~,,.~m 

Q DIRECTIONAL TY/EO . .^. . . .. ". . "~ 
P 7 

DIRECTIONAL DT ' ~ ~"----~ ~~ ~ 
~: 

Q MONUMENT PANEL 

Q CLEARANCE BAR 
Starbucks 668n6 

Q PRE•MENU BOARD ~ ~ 

Q DOSICANOPY 661 Boslon Post Rd. 

O
Marlborough, MA 01752 

MENU BOARD 
~ ~ 

O
Joe Nolasco 

j..... ~;~/ ~ y ~~~1 I,~E~ Brady Taylor 

4 ~~ ~'~ ~: :~~ ~: 
... \\ -24-22 

~. ~ 

._ . . ....,..f . a 0 
~ 

y ` 

,' 

■ ~ ~ 7 ~ ~ ~ " -' ': As Noted 

~~ ! ~~, 
_-0. 

~, 4~„ _ 2021/Starbucks/Lacatlons/ 
- Marlborough MA!21-58469/ 

S6 Marlborough MA 21-58-069 

~, ~ 

esr cue. 
:.+~~;_' 

.. SLCPkI. L.UDI.0RII: ` . 

,. ,.,... . -.. ne mrzr~u=iw; on>ea,r. ra ~~mmeuniriuu '_ _'_— -________ —___— _.—'____ —_'_'—'_'_"_ __'_— nerce_e~n;n~+ r~ x ucnuu: .aaw[. aE .0 
xiaiipY: M w:Rc lnkf5 u~• Y~CSMs~FS ~f 

Vi~[4~EI1 AlGl•9vla~Mxly. 

SOUTHWEST PERSPECTIVE ~~,~,~,„~„ 
;~~ vbo,.~o,~.~ ~M. 

13-31



ELEVATION 
Q 16" CHANNEL LETTERS 

Q 60" SIREN 

Q DT CABINET 

Q DIRECTIONAL TYIEO 

Q DIRECTIONAL DT 

Q MONUMENT PANEL 

Q CLEARANCE BAR 

Q PRE-MENU BOARD 

Q DOS/CANOPY 

Q MENU BOARD 

NORTHEAST PERSPECTIVE 

• 

QID ̀2~'1-5846'9 
JOB NAME 

LOCATION 

CUSTOMER CONTACT 

SALESMAN/PM 

DESIGNER 

DWG. GATE 

REV. DA7E / REVISION 

SCALE 

FILE 

UnderwrMa~ 
Labon~orie~ IM. 

13-32



16'' CHANNEL LETTERS - REMOTE 
SB CS18496-SB•WSL 
Qty. i 

tx••to sie• 
3" 

A ROM Vkp Sitle New 
Scate: 1l2" = t' (11x17 Paper) 17.18 SF 

SPECIFICATIONS 

A Internally lluminated channel lepers l0 6e fahncated Fan .040 realms 
aluminum wtth pre-painted While intarias and pra-finished Black 
relums. Letter backs to be aluminum stapled to sidewaAs and sealed. 

B Faces Ia 6e 3/16' While acrylic with 7° Black trimcap 3"Rcmm) Deep channel leilef 
Faces to be fvsl surtace 3M Scolchcal 
if3630-76 Holly Graen vinyl with white acrylic portions ~o show Through white. 7' Black Trimcap 

C Letters illuminated w/ Sloan Prism Enfghlen White 6500k LED's w/ remote power suppty. 3/16"~~ Whi1e acrylic 3 ~~ 
wilA applieE vinyl 

D Letters to be inslelled flush M wall. 

White LED IAuminafion 

.063' Aluminum Letler Backs 

Wal /ariener type w4 vary 6y sile 
ThN batls Shown 

MOUNTING AND LETTER DETAIL(NP) 
SCALE: NTS 

COLOR IEGENO 

~~ 

~~ 

t~~ 
~~~ 
~~~' 

fE/7IOAI8fSRl~41~ 

,~,.a~~„b~:ow~::o 

• ~•. :•.• 

Starbucks 66846 

fi61 Boston Post Ad. 
Marlborough, MA 07752 

Joe Nalasco 

Brady Taylor 

~ I•

1-2a-22 

As Noted 

2027/Starbucks/Localions/ 
Mar~boraugh MA!21-SB069/ 

5H Marlborough MA Zt-59J69 

MENIIGI U%iM~dlWTI41StO5FJWA CiWl:f1U.4 ~,
I~fMdSExfAPF IN 1M: ^+f.?IISFL' athllU£ Mk .0 
Fp r.~lOx, F~>xl':ML GRitFS u0 i'.Y.Six+i:l M 

iia; rsrm nrcrn+mra uwnu~r. I 

13-33



60" ILLUMINATED SIREN 
Qty.3 SBC-513164-SL 

3/4" = t'-0" (11x77 Paper) 

Switch 

cP .IFI .OTIONc• 

Q Single faced Intema~y Illuminated waA mourn logo disk Cabinet to be 
3' deep, fa6ncated aluminum returns and back. Paint cabinet Wack 
Faces to he3/16' white Plez with 1' bWckfimcap 

Q Graphics of loAa to 6e 1st surtace 3M Translucent Scotchcal vinyl• Holty 
Green #363046. Siren to show Mm Whtle. 

Q InternaDy illuminated logo disk with Sban Prism EnligMan 6500K whHe LEDs 

Ms 3135c ]o-16 

RA1 i021M JM J6lo-ti 

ws vmrte ~~„ ^~^~»~~~^ Wail Mount EVOLVED 

xsc 

rssErtwwre eo-lo 60'11sNmm1 19.62 1.62 itW277 

'~ C5 • D 

~A ~~~~~ 
JOB NAME 

L 

~I~YI LOCATION 

~ll~~ 
CUSTOMER CONTACT 'ICI 

~n;~~l 
SALESMAN/PM 

3' ~ DESIGNER 

DWG. GATE 

z RFV IICTF /RFVICI(1N 

Aluminum return 

' 7" blacktrim cap 

3/16" white acrylic face 

~~ 
A Enlarged Detail 

As Noted 

2021/Starbucks/Loeations/ 
Marlborough MAl21-58469/ 

5B Marlborough MA 21-58469 

,t ~~ ~ ~ 

3s~~ 

13-34



48" DT WALL SIGN-RH 
_. 

aly.3 SBCS14099SL 

$ianSoecifcations 

~~ O ~ f~~~ _

~ irr Cabinet: 
~^~xa~~~ei+n.«• 

a•.n u,1~...-~ 
u. ~ ~' ~i ~• ~ ~•~yr 3~•,,,,w

g 
~~ Fa6nwled .D90" [2mm~ aluminum housing painted lack to match + ~ 

~ 10.'.~,µ p ~,.~,,,,,., RAL 7021 M with 3M &180-70 while vinyl end cap as shown. F
~ +^~ d'Mw^" 

1z o_
Directional copy and chevrons backed up witl~ .725° white ~ 

Nyma~~M ~ 9 pdycar6. AN pdyw~b pace elements to be 
~_~ 

t  ~ 
m_ anached to aluminum tau panel vnth weld studs. s~artucks seaas 

~6
~~ 

Welded aluminum constNction with no viside fasteners. Fasteners ~ 
~ retaining Ue hinged face wit be bcated on the bottom such Mat ~ 

they are not visible. All fasteners used in the assembly of internal 
components be coaled to corrosion. 667 Boston Post Rd. y~ ww~ 

~ 

shall prevent 
• Internal SWUufe Of cabinet shall be pef appfoVed 6hop dfaWings. Marlborough, MA 01752 

Style: 3/4' = 7' (11217 Paper) ~._. ~„~~,,,,,,i1ie„a ~~~,,,~~~ Graphic elements are intema6y illuminated using Sloan Prism Enlighten 
6.9fi S/F .+~'~M~m~ue LEDs. LED's to be mounted 

n1v1itli gn°`0°""°°""` on back panel with selFcontained power supply. All elecinwl 
L.ft Cldn Wm Frnm Fl.~aelen Ye~v ia m ~~n. m.W components are removable for service. 

Regulatory: 

~a•uo~a. am~no~~aW Sign must meal aR regulations in the National Electric Code as vretl Joa Nolasco 
~~~. p,xsem »~• rm ~cNx 

~~..<,~an~~;n as an localasla~e elec6ical codes. Y ~ ..n ~.n.ui ~ 
ea~w,.Mn u•iw~imm. As per NEC 600.6, sign is equipped with a service diswnnect switch. 

, . - ~s•~ ~~ 3, q `"'6e°'"'"' Sign must 6e listed as an Electric Sign per Undervrtiters 
q,~,~„~ Laboratories UL48 andla CSA and bear Ne appropriate UL, WL wady Tay~or 

a CSA relevant ce~wlion marks. 
Primary power by electrical conhaclor per NEC. 

i-zs-zz 

n^ uz 6.96 izoan e.es 
~~ 

is 
F°'p,. ~mm

p~~~;w`;v; 
°", 

~w n~ 
b ~e 

As Noted 

ra~.e.a e~a~w~ 
2021/Ster6ucks/Locations! 

a Po=ition Vew 
PNNOT 

Section V rw at Insdllalinn Dc~ail Marlborough MA/21.58469/ _ 
TO SCALE NOT TO SLALE SB Matlbo~ough MA 21-58469 

$LSTrt L.1\DIARD: 

MS H:sc ~M ~oo-is nE ~mrt u ms nix+wr. m snmvx c~uv~ux 
RAL io21M 7M 16]031 

IHTv'SEui4T]n pf 1ME ~+C~CSEII ~ICJIRK. Wf .0 
Y4IPv;. fi p~PiNlt LRL't5 Awl Y.Y.S~PsifS..M 

ONS WARE ]M]6)0-301i13StU Fi4etfoGrdA:::~i A~.~•0i~B~ 

Underwrlte~r[ 
RER nNRE Y JM 6E0.10 U~ ~ labo~rtai tl~ 

13-35



46" ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL TYEO 
__ 

Qty, t SBGS14091SL _~vraae r-~ 
O 

5311 

~ 
T-0SM6' ~.M1~~~o e. .:..em v r 

311 ' 
S`J&—i~ 

-PaH;~ga~Uunu~sh 
~ qq~ 1013I1G—i~151i6' Sion Soe[ifieations: 

~ .~Ism~ImneE slwimum ~ 
'~~Dz°µ a` Fabricafetl .090"Pluminum cabinet painted black p ■ 

~ ~ maw umo r t_ to match RAL 7027 es Shown. ~ 
Directional copy antl g2phks beckeE up vrith 1/B' ~ i 

' ~ ~ ~ 
while VdYcar6ana~e. 

to e em rnm PJI pdyca~bonate face elements to be Starbucks 66Ba6 
ve'vniM payrye atlachetl to interior face panels with vrelded studs. 

a t~ 
u~~ 

AlI inlenor portions W sign cabinet peinteE white. ~ ~ ~ p~ 
~ Graphic elements tlluminated with Sloan Prism 

wa ~̀ a~ Enlighten LEDs. LEDs mounleE on internal baXle 

~~~"~ 
wnh self contained LED power supply. All components 661 Boston Post Rd. 

b ~op.n~~ 

n

accessible through face o/ cabinet Marlborough, MA 01752 a

` Support: ~ 
H +a Num~mm wt~ Support sWclure to be welded aluminum Nbe arb 

plate consWction painted black to match RAL 7021 
~M.'"°" ^:""a` Plate to be conslrvcled to be retra-finable to 

i~-s ans•'0z 3• xisting sign foundations. All foundations new and used 
.osa~i •wmwm e.,. to be analyzed fa suitability anO must meet all local 

~ ~~ wA,µw a,n~ u m.im dry or s~e~e code regulations. 
mai am . Joe Nolasco 

I— 1'S Ss ] 1/e• 
Scale: ~l4'= 1' (17x17 Papery y..~.y --I 

i Clde Yew irnnlflrvaHnn N~u~ Stnn Rld~Nw Rear ElewNnn Vier BYddY TaYIOf 

• •• 

1-24-22 

As Notetl 

2021/Starbucks/Locations! 
MaNborough MA/2738a69/ 

5B Marlborough MA 21-58469 

L~LOR LEGEND 
..-. _ 

. PlASR.VIR NNYL 

~~ 

_~~ 

~w1~~ Size Sq. FC - Sq. Ft? Valts Amps ars  eavp ~ 

EWET :D 

13-36



46" ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL <DT 1 DT> 

Qty. 3 SBCS14104-DTSL 

Q 

sw~:~•.rpi.~l~.x n ~~•asrw.~..;~1 I-1 

cne~e~~. yew FrnM Flewfinn Vlnu .Sirl. Vines Rwr Elwaf'~nn Virr 

.3 --. ui,T~ r 

aN5 ]~35L ]M ]6]O.]5 

RAl )o11N 1033 

vNS WHRE ~ X01 )i2S10 

NS i69 C 

REEL WHRE iM 610.10 

Size Sq. FL' Sq. Ft~ Volts Amps 

~~~~ 

Fabricated .090'Aluminum Wbinat painleE black 
to match RP17021 with white end cap as shovm. 
Directional wpy and chevrons barked up with 1/e' 
wi~ile pdycerbonale. Siren logo is 6' dia. , 3/9' clear 
potywrbarete routM push Nru aluminum face. 
Logo dawrated with ist surtace applied vinyl flm 
io match PMS 3425. Al pdyca~bonate feu elements to 
be alcachetl to inleriar face parole with wattled stutls. 
All inlenor parlionc Maign cabinet painted wfiite. 
Graphic elements iAuminaled vnth Slaan Prism 
Enlighten LEDs. LEDs mounted on internal batAe 
with self contained LED power supply. Al mmpanents 
accessible Through face of cabinet. 

Support: 
Support swcWre to be wel0eE aluminum tube end 
plate consWction painted black tornatch RAL 7021 
Poele to be constructed 10 be retro-fittable Io 
er~stinq sign foundations. All /Dandelions new and used 
to be anayzed for suiWbiliry antl must meet al local 
city a state wde regulations. 

~~ 6' die. halo lit l090 has 3M 363o-76 HoAY Green and 363P20 While 
translucent vinyl film applied first surlate to 3/8' Gear pdycarbonale 
push ~hru with 3M 3735 60 White diffuser applied to aewnd surlxe. 

• G 

QID 21-58469 

JOB NAME 

LOCATION 

CUSTOMER CONTACT 

SALESMAN/PM 

DESIGNER 

DWG. DATE 

REV. DATE / REVISION 

SCALE 

FILE 

Ilf YRM V= iM5 90.:1~AIG I: !p St0M A cnVLPIVN 
PN?i5fl:t.P:'. IV M: ?+C'U:EL .ilidinGE 7JE'Y 
vxa4na:n runvnixcin+file. m:re ~m 
tpRSnIDMNC'. ~I YaIMiF A 

IbWvwmen 
l~bo~alorM~IM. 

13-37



MONUMENT PANELS 

56~-~ SURVEV ~~QUIRED ~~~A~,B,~,~.~,~. a~Y. z 

TBD 
w ~ 

.
i)d~v?sy~i 

.: 

Stiarbucks 668A6 

. . 661 Boston Post Fitl. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

m 

~ ~ 

Joe Nolasco 

Grady Taylor 

b ~S ~' . 

~' ~*f'~ ~ 
S~ '.t , 

~. 

, 1-24.22 

FRONT VIEWS 
SCALE:NTS 

J. '• 

SPECIFICATIONS: 
Q Faces to be 3/16°(Smm) WI11tB BCfyIIC. 

---
y 

0 Gra hies of to o to be 1st surface 3M translucent Scotchcal vin I p 9 Y • 
Black 3M 3630-22 and Holly Green #3630-76 

#Z~'~'~~~~'~'~ 

s~.~ H&A B14cN 

AS No~ad 

2021/Sterbueks/Loeat(ons! 
h«. Marlbaro~gh MA/21-SSd69/ 

58 Marlborough MA 21-58469 

~i: ct~v7: 

.DNS ],i5t ]M ]6]0.1f 

~uwc i.mnwxn: 

M ~~M:gl11T~41: t0 Wutl'A 4WL3'1~4 
rt~~~:~x 

vNS WHRE ]M ]6]0301i13R~tU 

PNS J69 L ~ u NA n

WER. NM1GTE JN 610.10 '

- _~.,~~cnr. n ~ «ena~; auxse ae .0 
a~is. n ~a:row r~rxs e~~m smsn:~e>. art 

~R&~fiiiWiU,'I N:/O6~ER AIGv1•~xU~:FAV.Yx.. 

~ 
UndeM'llltts 

u ~' Laboratoelee lM. 

13-38



REVOLUTION CLEARANCE BAR 
SBCS22544-SHB-C-10 
Qry. a 

Q ~ ~~ 

9'•0•

~._p. 3~_ 6. ~~_ Q. 

025' X 4' X 4' 
STEEL NBE 

CLEARANCE BAR w 
HEIGHT MAY REQUIRE ~ 
ADJUSTMENT TO 

ACCOMODATE CURB a 
AND/OA FOUNDATION ~ 

HEIGHT. wm
MANUFACTURER TO 

PROVIDE (2) 90" CABLE y 

I ~ 1 

~ i ~~i:~ 

N'~~' LENGTHS FOR SUCH ~ 'h M
STii0.1C7URAL ADJUSTMENTS 
BASE COVER ~~' e~ 

BASE PLATE MIN. L 
6' AVG. i ~ 

NA7'~l1RAL .~ 
FI~NpSH OR ~/ 
ENGINEERED 
Fi1hJL ~ _~ ~ 

CURB AND GRADE MAV ROAD BED 
_ VARV PER LOCATION 

~2 Z :~- i 2 Ot ~ 1.-  - — — _ _ 
mom^ I _ I, ' .~ . __ ___ ~ . i_ -- ~. ~ -~i ~'~T~=~'~ = i
Q  ~ ~.; ~ -❑ 

<~- (~~1k'DIA. G~LVANI2E~ANCHOR BOLTS 

O ~O ~ (~ M3 TIES WRHM FlRST 5' '~"~"m^"~ 
Q w o THEN X911E5 AT e' O.C. 

3. ~ (4) MI VER7IGRL BARS SPACED ~ ~ ~~ 
W ~ EVENLV AROUN~PEfUMEfEP 

~ ,6• ~~ 
DIA 3' CLR. ,,.~ „n ,~,. 

~ ... 

Scale: 12' = 1'•0' (i 1 z17 Paper) „;,'5,,; m,,;,~p 

°~ FONT: SoDo Sans 

~ ~ ~ t • 

Front ̀ lew l~Plaortl-Gnohic Uetal~ ~?oM~~+" 
• ~ 5'fn~rs..n 

VN5561C NA .T
PSB NFL ]M JW0ST ~3ns~m~eu« eenom v.w ~vlaurd ~ws""'sw°M~ RER.WNIE ]x N0.1~ /'^ 

style: 3la' = P-0• (11 z77 paper) 

L x~aan u~a ~nfa oe.wae 
mewom aoo~m R~n'el 

hay+s ss.a~. a'e i>vir 

~ ~.~ss~k~nimw•1

~
°~.um~n~ww.uni~wn.,~.~. 

I a

quo- 
) ui va'uvrx ~xa ~ww me.w~ 

I 
eWmdaaom Raael 

.~~m m~ 

i ~-+x1s nns~uKi m.cs~~ 
~ a~cx si~ i i n.:e:dc ~e e~s~re. o~m. 

L ------ j e~cr~u~ q oia a..~.~ w 

End Section View 

CAN ROTATE UP TO 90° IF STRUCK BY VEHICLE 

90°

.-HH~ZO{1E9iv~csr ~ 

w ■ 

•: 

Starbucks 66846 

667 Boslon Post Rtl. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Joa Nolasco 

Grady Taylor 

i.za-zz 

As Noted 

2027/Starbucks/Locations! 
Marlborough MA/21-58 4 69/ 

58 Marlborough MA 21-58969 

IM1F pIiFY1 L*hlS 0R4NYI41: t05Y.J~YA tiWL'ePiwLL 

~ lSfl.'IAT]t' IY M~ ornaUYl` LW Wd. qR .0 
ICUG I'i YA•:IbIL L:N:l~NP 5'JMSlu1fS ~~~ 

f~L F(p PXfiL':;:.I VattlRf[P Y ~l•~P0'd~FAPf:f. 

UndervnllM` 
labonitti~ Ine. 

13-39



PRE—MENU BOARD - IfVSTALL ONLY 
pry. a 

FRONT ELEVATION 
2'-51/8" 

STEEL MOUNTING 
BASE WELDED TO 
POST 

NON-STRUCTURAL 
BASE COVER 

HOT DIPPED 
GALVANIZED 
LEVELING NUTS 
(4) REWIRED 

~ NATURAL GRADE OR 

r 
ENGINEERED FILL 

— — 6' MAN. 
OAF ~~" 

~+w~ — CONDUIT 

~'+~ m (4) 7/2" DIA. X 9' LONG 
N ~+ 00.. GALVANIZED ANCHOR 
u 3' MIN. BOLTS; 3 7 /I' PRO.IECTION „~

ABOVE FOOTING 
w U ~ (3) f13 TIES W ITHIN FIRST 5" 
~ ~ THEN 113 TIES AT 72' O.C. 

(6) #5 VE(iTICAL BAR 
Z Z, ~, SPACED EVENLY 

p~A AROUND PERIMETER 

DT PRE-MENU GROUND FOOTING 

SIDE ELEVATION 
8 3/4' 

r ~ 

2' - 0' 

DIA. 

~. _ 5. --H//~IOMDI Y~ 

THRU HOLE 
FOR MOUNTING ~ 

412" 4• 4" 47@" 
r~ 

0° ' ~ w.~,.nixomm,~,..o. 

(TYPJ ~ 6' X 3' X 0.7875' 

/ -ti  _ ~ ~~~0 

STEEL POST 
WELDED TO 
BASE PLATE 

\Q ~ 
•' 

• c 
212"SQUARE 
X 1/4" PLATE 

U 
Starbucks 66856 

WASHER 
_I 

~ '
O_ 

(TP. 1 OF 4) 

ANCHOR BOLT 
(TP 1 OF I) ~~' 

667 Boston Post Ad. 
µarlborough, MA 01752 

3/4' STEEL 
BASE PLATE 

61/2' 4" 612" 
FRONT EDGE 
FACING DRIVE 
THRU LANE 

BASE PLATE 
Scale: 1 1/2" = 1' 

Joe Nolasco 

Brady Taylor 

2' - 0' DIA. 

ALl e" 8' e" 

~• 

ANCHORS ~'24'ZZ 

TO BE <• 4" 

PROVIDED '~ X~~ 
BV G.C. 

ANCHOR ~ ~ 

(TVP. i OF 4~ 

BASE I ~ --~- 1  y -  - t  - -
OUTLINE I L _ J 

CONDUIT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
As Noted 

STUB-UP 3' I T ~ 
~ ABOVE 1 I 1 

FOOTING ~ r - , I ~ 
1 ~ -~ T --4-- - -I- - — 

~ L_ __J L____J 

2oz7ls~arbucks/~ocetlons/ 
Marlborough MA,21-5 84 6 9/ 

58 Marlborough MA 21-58469 

DT CLIBT: DRIVE LANE 
FACE THIS SIDE 

iLi'PM L.~TDtARD: 

BOLT PATTERN (TOP VIEW) 
sae: 1 1; Y' = 1'-0" 

ra ~iliGuf t-1H5 onoxnw ¢.ro 9W1Y A O.vrcJ1uN 
PFPPi5F.:1411]'. N 1Mi ~MYSFL• SNIUf£ q,E `V 
•:t,PoA~Ig15 M ~I~:R4[ l:Ndi /.Y+S~tlS*P+SEC 7B 

AIL*l•Hi0'~J IX'v.V.t.f. ui~NfEP 

UnduwtXM 
L~bm~laiu Mc 

13-40



CANOPY= 4iVSTALL ONLY ~'-o' 
dry. a z. e.. 2. 

O ~" L' 
EO EO 

~ — +r" a~—~ A~ 
—~— CUT-OUT THRU HOLE FOR - 

B SE PLATE 

zi¢sounne 
MOUNTING (TVPJ x~k nu*e 

~i ANCHOR BOLT h W 
~~E~s 

cu+orr.~eove R~'P i OF 4) ~ ~ '+c tiwR 
oa5 u+0 srE.xER 

\ 

~ 

4'X4'X 0.25'STEEL 

~ 

~' s.e~r~xa~r xane 
TUBE POST WELDED 

~ 
W¢E 

EOTEPLnTE 
o sree~ 

y TO STEEL BASE PLATE enseruiesTEE~ 

PASTS BV MF0. 13/e'BASE N ^' FgOWM EDGE 
FRONT EDGE PAGING F~c GDT LANE 

NCNpPBttT 
irrrior.l 

ianm soo~n~xor 
veo ~uvnrvaen PLATE DRNE THRU LANE 

PfW IAFD~~b'~~ CANOPY DOS 
STRUGTIIXaI 

BASf DOVER BASE PLATE 
_ 

OP ENGNEEPEG 
RLL ti Sule' 1 • =1~U" 

o~ 
e w

~ ~ + '.. L __ -, 
- 

_ 6MIN. Ipso sMiN, _- ~' 
BASE COVER OUTINE 

:~ 
o ̀B~
~'~ 

— ~~ I~~~I ~q~ lµ~~e'Oi~~ - 

~ A `'wmi T um. EMe[w.~rfr; 
PPPIfGTpN~IBOV£FOOING ~ 

OUTLINE OF DO5 PO5T BRSE PLATE 

ANGHOA BOLT (fYP.): 
AT EACH CANOPY BASE PLRTE 

ALL ROUTE MI GOIJWIT 
ANGIIOIi5 TO CONDIIR PEN STUBi1V5 TO 
BE PPOVIOE~ ELEGTAICAL BET~BOVE 

~~ EALXPUIEI 
({S 
(41 PT OOS BRSE PLATE 

BY G.G. SITE PLAN FOOTING } m~.AT 

WR FADE OF CONCRETE 

~ ~5~/S LONG ~ENQM,It0~~55HOPi 
LEN6iHTOY AND BOTTOM 

~~~~ FOOTWG 

OUTLINE OF GMIOPY 7 ~ S ~ ~~~ 

N?y 

C 
BPSEPLATE egg 

Viso ~po'1 (IW.1 OF 211 

DT DIGITAL ORDER SCREEN CANOPY GROUND FOOTING o . - ' ' ¢€€~ 

J _ ~ A - _ _ _ _ _ 1. - L 
1 

~----~ 
-~ ---,~-' 

- ~-- t~ `o i ~ 

ow snie.uPs ~ ~ ~ 
GNOVV LIGHTMG 1' t' h
SLAB-UP ~.f 

T 0' 0' 1'~9' B' T 

fi'-d' 

BOLT PATTERN (TOP VIEW) 
scale: 314' = 1' 

~! • 
•- 

Starbucks 66&16 

661 Boston Post Rtl. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Joe Nolasco 

t 

Brady Taylor 

i-za-zz 

As Noted 

2021/Star6ucks/Locatlons/ 

Marlborough M0.~21-58469/ 
SB Marlborough MA 21-58469 

ti' -~L' Undem+Xer' 
Wboratorie Inc. 

13-41



DOS • INSTALL ONLY ~N t~-All steel shall be galvanized 

nry. i 

Q FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION ~ z ~~~• 

2'-57/4' 81/4" 31/8" EQ EO 31/B" ~93/8" 

,I ' I ~ 0.625' STEEL 

N
BASE PLATE 

HOT DIPPED _ __ 2 7/2" SQUARE GALVANIZED 
~ 

X 1/4" PLATE p LEVELING NUTS 
--- - 

' 

WASHERS (4) REQUIRED ~i" 
w 

(TVP. i OF 4) 
NON-STRUCTURAL 

I ".u. BASE COVER 7HRU HOLES FOR W MOUNTING (TYP.) 

~ STEEL MOUNTMG BASE ~ ~ 9.843' X 3.973 X 3/76" i
WELDED TO POST -- STEEL POST 

~ WELDED TO STEEL ', NATURAL GRADE OR BASE PLATE 
ENGINEERED FILL 

'.
~ 

FgONTEDGE ANCHOR BOLT 
~ 6' MIN. FACING DT LANE 

~3:.1:- '- - CANDUR 

-' ~~ 
-~.I 

` -~~ _ o :- (4)12" DIA. X 9' LONG 
`~' ~- °J - GALVANREO ANCHOR BOLTS 

'~?- 'III-~ BASE PLATE 
O O o 31/4' PRO.IECTION ABOVE s~.~ 1 1/2" = P~0" 
w u o FOOTMG 
W a ~ 3' CLR. (3) 7f3 TIES WRHIN 

FIRST 5" THEN f3 TIES 
C¢3~ AT 12'O.C. 

~ ~ ~y' . p^ (6) #5 VERTICAL BAR 
Z' - 0" DIA. 

SPACED EVENLV AROUND Z ~• 8' 4' 4' 8' ~ ~~ 
DIA. PERIMETER DIA. ~~ 

j 

DT DIGITAL ORDER SCREEN POST GROUND FOOTING ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
scw: 3/e'. 1'-0' CONDUIT STUB-UPS ~ I ~ w N N 

r  ~~" 3' ABOVE FOOTING ~ N °Ji- O O O 

ANCHORS I - I ¢ ~ ~ ~ 

PROVIDE I ~ -T t1~ - { ~~-.~~j~ I w ~ ~ U
-~: ~- -: D BV G.C. 

f y _~'I—T'~ 
-~— - - w o o 

~, -~-~ (4)ANGHOR ~ I ~ 

---------- m- , ~ "' __ OUTLINE ~ ~ ~ ~ ' 

DRIVE THRU I ~ I I I 
y ~ -~ : '+' LANE FACE i ~.~~..' t _ _ - y~ hII551DE 

n:A r 

'~ = BOLT PATTERN (TOP VIEW) ~. 
6rw: 1 1/T. 1• p• 

_-/~HLzT_ON91~P-~4Y~ 

QID 2'I-58469 
JOB NAME 

LOCATION 

CUSTOMER CONTACT 

SALESMAN/PM 

DESIGNER 

DWG. DATE '~,

I, 

REV. DATE / REVISION 

SCALE 

FILE 

13-42



MENdJ BOARD - INSTALL ONLY ote:-Ali steel shall be A36 Galvanized or 
~ ry ~ A304 Stainless Steel ~~ _ s^ 

_~+r~on~efs~v~ 
~ 4~ ~~ O 3/4' STEEL 

BASE PLATE S' 2' 2" 2" 2' S' .w~..~~no.a~~~ n.~>m 
FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION AIJCHOR BOLT 

e' X 4' (TYP 1 OF E) 
F ~, r~iavz• r -ire xo.~e~s^ 

STEEL /~ 

~ 

TUBE R 'fPl: •: 

STEEL MOUNTING 
BASE PUTE 

POST 
WELDED 

~ 
F •O 21Y2• SOUAHE 

X t/~' PLATE 
Starbucks 6sa46 

WELDED TO 
TQ Bp~E
p~gTE WASHER ~ ~ 

STEEL POST __'O (TYP. 7 OF 4)) 

HOT DIPPED R 
~' 

661 Boston Post Ha. 
GALVANIZED LEVELING 

O
Merlborouph, htn 0t752 

NUTS (4) REQUIRED 

~ NONSTRUCTURAL FPONT EDGE 5' 2' 4" 2• 5' TMRU HOLE 

~ BASE COVER ~ FACMG DRNE FOR M W N71NG _ 
NANRAL GRADE OR hIRU LANE 

~ ~ 

ENGINEERED FILL 
~ 

_-' ~-'=` 8•~~N. ~~So.9•^^~N., '—;, '- BASE PLATE 
O~ — "~ — ~ CONDUR - ~ —' -~-~.. 

-
scaie:l 72'=1' 

JoeNolasco 

o a
o (4) 7/Z" D10. (750 :5/e` DIA.) 

U+ N X 1!' LONG GALVANIZED -rou Brady iaybr 
O O ANCHOR BOLTS; 4' ~•.r

LL 3" MIN. PRQIECTION ABOVE ~ 
~' FOOTING 

(3) f3 TIES WITHIN 
i-2a-zz 

~ ~ FIRST 5" T}iEN 83 
carvourt 
r  ~ No

TIES AT 12" O.C. F~ -

(8) A6 VERTICAL BAR --
~ ~ ~ 1 7.6' SPACED EVENLY 2' - 6' a~ ~ 

~ AROUND PERIMETER O11L'E 
L 7' - ~"" ~ A.

DIA. 

e
xoac ~ v 

o ee r-1 
nowso i ~- ' ~ 

_i  ~ .. "J 

~ A

_ ,..:.~' 
~ 

- 
I~I~HGWR 

j 
As Noted 

'"~..,~ 

}•~'- 

~' 
' 

~ 

~~_ 

BOLTS 
FRONT E00E 

UNE 
~ 

~. 
_~ 
~ 

oDPIVE 
E 2021/$tarbYCKS/LocaHOn37 

Marlborough Mf4'27-58<89/ 
2 ~~ ,j - tq - '~ 56 Marlborough MA 21-58468 3 + 

``~~ ~ ~ i- - ~='-y BOLT PATTERN (TOP VIEW) ~ 
i . ~ 

•~~.~ 

4. __ Y- ~ - }' ~ 
:_ g s tale. ~., ~, sir aie~ ~ i~~ 3 0  Q

i- 

--~.:.';..,..: 

_ 

,~x~mxi c=m;!xa uemom,cua::nuu 
nEnesE~:un~~. it M aa,~c sxauF. uue ?u 
u lam n+x:mK~ r. nxs .M s:~rsm.i¢s. rx 

~bllf+hP PxM::'i W::If~rt~ A 

'. ::' .... :~- 

Laboratorie~IM. ',,"~~ 

13-43



i' =1v .t^ t ~ U 
t~ ~y

*p' 

,s i ~ cif  ' v~ E i ~~ i ~<° rl ~ ; f3 ! ~ jv L.( 

MPS ~~~~ ~~~ ~~ ~.~~ ~: 
~llarlbara~g~ ~u~l~~ S~~oos 

Transforming Education 

Scha~ot Gam►nlitee 
f~Estr~et Educatran Gen€er 

25 UrriQn ~freet IV~tarlbor~ugh, N!A 01752 
(5f18) 460-35Q9 

Call to Order October ii, Zo22 

1. Michelle Bodin-Hettinger called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School 
Committee to order at 7:3o p.m. at 1~ Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members 
present included Daniel Caruso, Katherine Hennessy, Earl Geary, and Denise Ryan. Heidi 
Matthews joined the meeting remotely. Also present were Superintendent Mary Murphy, 
Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Robert Skaza, Assistant 
Superintendent of Student Services and Equity, Jody O'Brien, and Director of Finance 
and Operations, Douglas Dias. Additionally, MEA Representative Brendan St. George and 
Student Advisory Representative Jessica Rosenzweig were present. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: 
A. MHS Student Advisory Committee 

Jessica Rosenzweig presented on behalf of the senior class representative, Rachel 
Scooler, regarding collaboration between MHS student leaders. The first ever Student 
Leadership meeting was held this past Thursday where student leaders from each 
grade discussed upcoming events. 
The junior class representative, Risha Khanderia, spoke about the proposal for a 
community garden at MHS. This project was taken on by the Peer Leadership and 
Mentoring Club to combat food insecurity in the community and assist 
underprivileged families. 
The sophomore class representative, Sarah Garner, described the steps taken to 
improve student participation in extracurricular activities for the Class of 2024. One 
step taken involved students handing out flyers with info about extracurricular 
options. Sarah has noted an increase in student participation since these outreach 
efforts commenced. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

ft is fhe pofrcy of the Marlborough Publre SchooEs not to dfscrirrtmafe on tfte basis of race, gender, relGgion, rrat~aeraf origin, color, homelessness, 
sexuaF arrentattan, gender identity, age or disabitrty in its educatiarr programs, services, acf~vifles or ernptoyment practices. 

14-1



~~~ 

Tc4nsforming Education 
11ltarlborou~h Pub[i~ Schools 

School Corrrmiitee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Streef Marfboroug~r, MA Q1752 
(5Q8} 46f1-35(39 

The freshman class representative, Atul Modur, discussed the student perspective on 
the transition into high school. He described the shift from being the oldest in school 
to the youngest now. Atul mentioned the different high school events, such as Spirit 
Week and football games; he also touched upon the high school mindset that students 
have embraced. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None. 

5. Communications: None. 

6. Superintendent's Report: 
Superintendent Murphy requested that the School Committee approves her goals later 
this evening. 
The Superintendent and Dr. Riley recognized Alexandre Banos and Eduardo Castro as the 
Class of 2023 recipients of the Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents' 
(MASS) Award for Academic Excellence. 
The Superintendent and Dr. Riley also recognized Julia Charlwood and Samantha Nie as 
the Class of 2023 recipients of the National School Development Council (NSDC) Award 
for Academic Growth and Student Leadership in Learning. 
Superintendent Murphy introduced Dr. Riley to update the committee on the modified 
graduation requirements for the Class of 2023. 
Dr. Riley highlighted these MHS graduation requirement updates. 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Teacher & Learning Report 
Dr. Skaza, the Assistant Superintendent of Teacher and Learning, shared that the 
amount of Marlborough students being homeschooled has dropped since last school 
year from ~2 to 6o students. 
Dr. Skaza reported that about 30o staff members have been trained in Tier ~ of 
Restorative Practices thus far. 
Dr. Skaza provided a curriculum resource update; this is the final year that Houghton 
Mifflin Harcourt will have the Journeys program available, so he and Mr. Sanborn are 
discussing next steps. Mr. Sanborn will join the next School Committee meeting to 
provide an update on this matter. 

www, mps-edu. orq 

ft es the poFicy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not fo drscrirr~irrate on the basis of race, gender, refEgiorr, national origin, coEor, homelessness, 
sexua/ arlenfation, gender identity, age or disability rn its education programs, services, acfivitFes or employment practices. 

14-2



~~~ 

Transforming Education 
Marlborough ~u~[ic Schao~s 

School Gomrrrittee 
E~~strict Education Center 

25 tlnfort Street, Marfbc~rougf~, MA 01752 
(5Q8) 46f?-3509 

Dr. Skaza congratulated many Class of 2022 and 2023 AP students on their AP Scholar 
Awards on behalf of MPS and Dr. Riley. The list of students and their awards is 
detailed in his report. 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 
A. Minutes of the September 2~, Zo22 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve these 
minutes. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

8. Public Participation: 
Kevin Maccioli, who lives at 58 Ridge Road, gave a suggestion for future Restorative 
Justice updates. He then spoke about the topic of bullying and the district's bullying 
policy. 

It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment via email before the 
meeting to superintendent(c~m~s-edu.org. Public participation is a time for your 
comments to be heard by the committee; it is not aquestion-and-answer session. 

9. Action Items/Reports 

A. FY23 Superintendent's Goals 
Superintendent Murphy requested that 
which are attached to this agenda item. 

the School Committee approves her goals, 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve the FY23 
Superintendent's Goals. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

ft is the policy of fhe Marlborough Pub(rc Schools not fo discrimrnafe on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, aatronat origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orienfatior~, gender identity, age or disability in its educaffan programs, serveces, acf~vitres or employment prac[ices. 

14-3



MSS ~llarlbar~ugh Publ~~ Schwa s 
Transforming Education 

Schaaf Gammittee 
t7rstrict Education Center 

2~ fJrrion Sfreef Marfbcsrough, I~fA (}1752 
(508} 46E1-3505 

B. MASC Delegate 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger explained both the MASC conference and the delegate position. 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to appoint Mrs. 
Hennessy as the MASC Delegate and Mr. Caruso as the alternate. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

C. MASC Resolutions 
Mrs. Hennessy read each of the six MASC resolutions, which are attached to this 
agenda item in detail. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve 
Resolution 1: Regarding Sanctuary Laws for Transgender Students. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve 
Resolution 2: To Increase the Maximum Balance Allowed by the Special Education 
Reserve Fund. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve 
Resolution 3: Membership of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve 
Resolution 4: Preserving Local Governance of Massachusetts Schools. 
Motion passed 5-1-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. No: Geary. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

!t is fhe poficy of fhe Marlborough Publfc Sehoots not fo discrimrnafe oR the basis of race, gender, refigiart, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexuaf orlentatrarr, gender idenf~fy, age or dfsabitlty in its education programs, services,. ac6vfPies or employment practices. 

14-4



~~~ 

Trvnsforming Education 
arl~ar~augh Public Schools 

Schaal Committee 
Qrsfr~ct Education Center 

25 Union Streef, Marfbarough, MA Q1752 
(5(18) 46f1-3509 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve 
Resolution 5: Personal Financial Literacy Education. 
Motion did not pass 1-5-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger. No: Caruso, 
Geary, Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve 
Resolution 6: Establishment of a Regional School Assessment Reserve Fund. 
Motion passed 4-2-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, 
Matthews, and Ryan. No: Geary and Hennessy. 

Mrs. Hennessy was granted permission to change any vote based on new information 
at the MASC conference. 

D. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

TJX Corporation. MPS received $i,000.00 worth of office supplies from TJX 
Corporation. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

io. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: None. 

~l. Members' Forum: 
Mrs. Matthews has reviewed the warrant and asked another member to sign it. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

ft fs the ,00frcy of ft~e MartbQrc~ugh Public Sehoofs not fo discriminate on the basis of race, gender, reFrgFan, national orrgrn, color, homelessness, 
sexuaf ariertfatfon, gender identity, age or e~fsabilrty in lfs educafran programs, services, ac6vit~es or employment practices. 

14-5



MPS . Marlborough PubE~c Schao~s 
TrQnsforming Education 

Scf~oo/ Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508J 460-35Q9 

i2.Adj ournment: 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to adjourn at 9:29 
p.m. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Roll call vote was taken. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Geary, 
Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 

Respectfully submitted, 

--~ 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 
Approved October 25, 2022 

www. mps-edu. orq 

if is the policy of the Marfborc>ugh PubFrc Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, home%ssness, 
sexual arienta6on, gender idenfety, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

14-5



~ti ^ 
MINUTES f'^'ti=-~ _~'--`~ 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING B~RD ~ =` ~: :'~,~;`,-`~,:,, ,, ,-+ 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

~~~~ ~i~ ~Q Flay ~° ~~% 

Gail to Order August 22, 2022 

Tie Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
1~9~in Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, 
IVV atthew Elder and William Fowler. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio and City Solicitor, Jason 
G rossfield. 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. July 25, 2022 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the July 25, 2022, meeting 
minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7-0. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. September 26, 2022, meeting update 

Dr. Fenby notified the Board that the September 26t'' meeting falls within Rosh Hashanah. 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to cancel the September 26, 2022, Planning 
Board Meeting. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7-0. 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 34 Stevens Street, Map 57, Parcel 235, 236 and 237, Marlborough MA 01752 

Owner of Land: Thirty Four Stevens Street Realty Trust 
Name of Surveyor: Robert Parente (328 Desimone Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Deed Reference: Book. 25304 Page: 455 

Book: 25304 Page: 456 
Book: 25304 Page: 457 

i. Form A 
ii. ANR, Plan of Land Dated: 8/15/22 

Robert Parente (328 Desimone Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) spoke on behalf of David Wi►liams (Thirty Four 
Stevens Street Realty Trust). Mr. Parente explained this piece of land is at the corner of Chandler Street and 
Stevens Street. David Williams is looking to combine the lots totaling 21,622 sq-ft and to sell the property. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the Plan of the Land dated August 15, 
2022, to Engineering for review. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion 
carried. 7-0. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. 342 Sudbury Street Update 

Mr. LaVenture read the August 2, 2022, correspondence from Kevin O'Malley into the record. 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and fille correspondence. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7-0. 

1 

14-6



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. Informal Discussion 

547 Stow Road Sketch Plan of Land Open Space Development 
Name of Engineer: Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
i. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 

Mr. LaVenture read the August 18, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record. 

ii. Concept Plans 

Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) spoke on behalf of 547 Stow Road. 
Mr. Colonna explained the ANR lots could be reconfigured to allow room for street widening, however, the stone 
wall would need to be moved. 

Mr. DiPersio explained the City right-of-way on this portion of Stow Road is from the stonewall to the stonewall 

and if the Board decides the road needs to be widened for this project, it would need to be done by takings of 

private land because there is not enough room within the City right-of-way. Mr. Russ addressed concerns 

regarding time restrictions the developer could be under due the City's plans to repave Stow Road. Mr. DiPersio 

explained there is a one-year moratorium of no cutting and between one and five years the City can require special 

paving requirements. 

The Board addressed concerns over the roadway width, safety of traffic and the placement of the detention basin. 
Mr. DiPersio suggested the applicant provide a map of the roadway width north and south of property. The Board 

reviewed the conventional plan. — See attached. 

Dr. Fenby asked Mr. Colonna to consult Priscilla Ryder, Conservation Officer regarding the trail that runs through 

the property. 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, second by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the August 18, 2022, 

correspondence from Thomas DiPersio. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. 
Motion carried. 7-0. 

7. Definitive Subdivision 
A. Commonwealth Heights Subdivision Expiration 

i. 7/20/20 Vote correspondence 

The Board discussed whether they wanted to send a letter to the City Clerk and or applicant regarding the 

expiration of the approval on the Commonwealth Heights definitive subdivision. 

Mr. Fay requested the covenant be provided at the next meeting for review. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the board voted to refer the Commonwealth Heights subdivision 

expiration to the Legal Department to determine if the Board needs to file/record correspondence with the 

applicant and Clerks Dept. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7-

0. 

14-7



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

B. Pettes Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan 
Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110} 
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 
i. Correspondence from Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor 

Mr. LaVenture read the August 18, 2022, correspondence from Jason Grossfield into the record. 

ii. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 
Mr. LaVenture read the August 18, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record. 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file both correspondences. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7-0. 

iii. Revised plans Dated: July 21, 2022 

The Board determined an additional public hearing is not required and requested the applicant put in an extension 
request to the October 17, 2022, meeting. Mr. DiPersio suggested the applicant draft the certificate of vote and 

covenant and the administrator agreed to provide examples. 

8. Signs 
The Board discussed a current sign violation within the City. — See attached. 

A. 141 Boston Post Road West (Raising Canes) 
i. Correspondence from Michael Brangwynne, Fletcher Tilton, (12 Post Office Square, 6th FL, Boston, MA 02109) 
ii. Brand book — proposed sign locations 

Mr. Fay spoke in favor of the variance and asked for permission from the applicant to go back to the original 
proposal presented at the July 25, 2022, meeting prior to discussing the compromised proposal. He argued at the 
July 25, 2022, meeting there was not a full Board in attendance, and it was a tie vote. 

Michael Brangwynne, Fletcher Tilton, (12 Post Office Square, 6th Floor, Boston, MA 02109) and Adam Caracci, 
Raising Cane's Chicken Fingers (6800 Bishop Road, Plano, TX 75024) spoke on behalf of this sign variance 
application and discussed the brand book dated June 21, 2022. 

Mr. Brangwynne went over the two signs seeking relief for total square footage allowed for flat wall signage. 
Current approved flat wall signage: 146 sq-ft (150 sq-ft maximum allowed) 
Dog with hat and glasses: 32 sq-ft — see attached 
Heart Dog: 67.52 sq-ft—see attached 
Total square footage seeking relief : 95.52 sq-ft (+/-) 

Mr. Brangwynne went over the circumstances on why he believes the variance should be granted for this building: 
- The building is visible from all four sides of the building 
- The building has a proposed drive-thru 
- The building is set back from route 20 because of parking 
- The visibility lines from the road are limited 
- Speed of travelers on route 20 make it difficult to see the signs 

3 

14-8



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Mr. LaVenture spoke against the variance and went over City Code Chapter 526-12 C.(2) — Variances. 

Mr. Brangwynne argued the circumstances listed above are unusual and are not contemplated by the sign 
ordinances. He explained if there are circumstances that apply to a building that aren't typical to the normal retail 
establishment within the Csty, the Board has the discretion to grant a variance if the variance doesn't derogate 
from the character of the neighborhood. 

Mr. Elder and Mr. Russ spoke in favor of the variance. 
Mr. Fowler spoke against the variance. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder the Board voted to approve the variance for sign D and E in the 
brand book provided with the application dated 6/21/22. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, and Russ. Nay: Fenby, Fowler, 
and LaVenture. Motion carried. 4-3. 

9, Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 
A. Working Group 

i. Memo —waiver standards 
ii. Memo — zoning standards 

Mr. LaVenture went over the two memos and Mr. Fay suggested a change to read "In additional to 

Massachusetts law the Marlborough Planning Board uses..." and agreed to rework some wording for the next 
meeting. 

The administrator agreed to draft an open space memo for the next meeting. 

iii. City of Marlborough 2018 City map photos displaying private roadways. 
The Board reviewed the photos and City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield went over the home rule petition option 
for accepting these private ways as public ways and its history within the City. He explained it is a mechanism 
to expedite the ability to acquire the rights to accept the roadway as public. 

Mr. LaVenture argued we are losing Chapter 90 funding because these roadways are not accepted as public 
ways. Mr. Grossfieid questioned ifthe City would wantto accept these roadways as public ways and addressed 
concerns regarding their current condition and what the cost would be to bring them up to public way 
standards. Mr. DiPersio explained there are roadways within the City that the City wouldn't want to accept, 
however the City is already maintaining them. 

Mr. DiPersio went over some examples on why he believes some of these subdivision developers fell short 
and never completed the acceptance process. He explained some of these developers may still be around 
where we can pursue them to complete the process prior to the home rule petition avenue. 

Mr. Grossfield went over issues the City may face throughout the process of accepting a roadway as public, 
including going over the bonds, deposits, condition of the roadway, reaching out to the developer and the 
abutters, and securing the rights to the property. 

Dr. Fenby asked for a list of streets be compiled describing their status within the acceptance process. 

4 

14-9



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MaRL6OROUGH, MA 01752 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Pettes Drive/Colchester Drive (0 Stevens Street), Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022. 

Extension granted, rote by September 12, 2022, meeting. 

sz. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None} 

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hedge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

/kmm 

Respectfully ~bmitted, 
~r~' 

~` .- ~~. 

~~ 

;!`George LaVenture/Clerk 

14-10



~; ' J 

14-11



:: --... 
~'~j — t I "fir, 

J.. 1 .-:^.::L - I 1 
--_~'_` ., 

:...a 

~~ LOT ~ ~ r ,~; ~ ~ „` ~ : L . ~° _..~ ~ . . .. ; .. _ ~ ~ _ ..., __ 
` a ~ ` ~ r C~' ~ 

~. 

y } •_.-.~~ ~ 1 i~.! "'. ,.:.+..~~ __'___ .. ~.. . L ; - rya i i = -~:a t;_~:~ ~• ~ ~ '/-_ ,._ — 

"-. K ~ ~-. r ' -.... '- -- .,. "_ ". . 
~LOT~2~ 

~ ~ ~.:~}, ~~, . _, yam'— ,, _ ~ '~ ~ L~~ ~_ _;~ ~~ ~ ~rti i ~ i ~1 

. . 

~ g _~ ~ ~ dap LENG ', _.. --~~. Via.' -~ L ~L-,.r~~.::~~;~._;'. ' 
~,.._._ _.~ .._. °~' 

R 4 : ~,. `. 
__ . _ ~ 

,~ t  .,_..~ ~ 7 
;, 

t~ a ' ~ - ~~ 1 ~ \ LV ~ / _.. r 1 1 ~ `} 'r ^'r,':,:'~ _ _ s ,~,~ ~ t  ' - _ "'------•_". T. `~ ,~,. '.. l  
•.~ —~~ ` _ .. ~ 1 , ~~ + S j j ~ _'r Y Vii;''; ~ =~ =,~~~ ~; - : a

1. :~' LET '~t ~•. ~~, : : ~~~ ='~!,/. .__ ~~--_ ..-._ ,,~ , ~. , 
i, '~K~

t ~ 1 ~ . . ,l ~+ _• + i PREiARfO iOR: 

~ . '- .. 

CONNORSTONE 
ENGINEERING INC. 

awc ~WN~s,vro uxnswvaroes 
ro so~rxxar ~ curar, sure ~ 

NONP/BOFOUG/, /HfS~CNUSFTT50/S3I 
IYIONE f0f-)93-9151 NM1Y.64/.[T 

SUDBURY, M4fS1C/MISETT507776 

PNONE'91d-I13-9fK 

SKETCH P(AN Of LIND 

CONVfNT/ONAL LAYOUT 

S70W ROAD 

ZCW@ RfkUL R£510ENCE RR IN 

~a~~vu¢ =5 iea' i .e MARLBOROUGH, MA 
seie~arn. FxaNr~ ~o i.t 

SIDE — I1 !nf 
REAP ~ 50 Ie~f 

LOT SHADE ~ iB0' x I35' BOX 

CONVENTIONAL DEVELOPMENT - 

L/fAFN25GlE' 1'~~0' "~"rm' ~~ 
u.w.•m m warn: ~c 

.a ~ ~o a MIE' WN£I3.7077 x » w ~cR.s 
SGIE I'~IO' SNftT 1 Of 1. 

14-12



s.~`' ''

~~ 

~ BRAND B04K 

~~ ~ ~ A ~ 

~' 

DRAWING REVISIQNS 

DATE PM CHANGE 

917520 SH Updated sTeplan &elevalions, removed speaker post 

9f15ko 5H UpEatedstteplan 

4r27J21 SH Updated to monument 

7/2fi(27 SH UDda[ed elevations 

V1V22 5H UpCated stteplan Ladded speaker posts 

223/22 SH Changed to red dog 

6!21!22 SH ChangeA to OLH 

14-13



CUTSHEET 
One Love Heart on Substrate 

SU87~CT TQ REVIEW 

CANNOT BE DIRECTLY ON WALL 

0 

OIVE LAVE HEART MOUNTEI? 
QN AL UMINUM SUBSTRATE 

SECTION VIEW 

JMINUM PANEL IS 
NTED 'RED' 
TENT TO SPECIFY COLORI 

fAiL IS SURFACE APPLIED OPAQUE 
IYL'BLACK` (CLIENT TO SPECIFY COLOR) 

1/8" ALUM PAN 

P BRUSHED ALUM. 

LONG ALUM SPACER 

1/4-20 X 2" WELDED STUD 
SET INTO WALL WITH EPDXY 

EPDXY 

8" PRECISION 
)UTED ALUM. 

EXISTING WALL 
3/16"0 TAP PAD 

#8 S.S.P.H. 
MACHINE SCREW 

1/8" RaUTED ALUM GRAPHIC ;. 
VERSA-LOK TO BACKER 

D 

EPDXY 

7/4-20 X 2"WELDED STUD 
SET INTO WALL WITH EPDXY 

9/16" LONG ALUM SPACER 

Location: Mariborough~ MA AGI Rep: 5. Holmes 
This document Is the sole property of AGI, ant ali 
cesign, manufactutlng, reproduRlon, use ane sale 

PAGE 14 
rights regarding Ne same are e+preszly Forbidden. It 
is 5ubmitCeO under a confidential relationship, for a 

' 3"~ry 
SitelD: RC0622 AGIPM: SeottRogers 

special purpose, and the recipient, M~ accepting this 
cacumentassumescustodyandagreesthatthis 
cacumen[ will r:o[ bz copied or reproduced in whole 

~, 

'~C N TINGE 
or In par4 nor Its mntencs revealed in any manner or 
ro any person except for the purpose For vfilch It 

~~' 

Date: 08!25/2020 Drawn by: M. Folden was tendered, nqr any:pedal features pecullarro 
This Resign he Incorporated In other proJet[s. 

14-14



u 

Imo— 48 

96" 

~J6 

CUTSHEET 
Red Dog on Substrate 

SUBJECT TO REVIEW A5 ART 

j —~ .090" ALUM. PANEL W/DIGITAL PRINT 

~ - ~—THREADED-ROD MQUNT CLAMPING 
~ ~ — I HANGER (McM CARR: 3006T52) ALUMINUM SUBSTRATE 

~ at 2a" o.c. 
~~ ~ T ~ `~, ~ EXISTING 1"~ S. 5. TUBE EXTERIOR WALL _ 1 I '``, 

~ _.- ~ 

_~ \ BLOW-UP DfTAILfI &1A 0 1RN NUT 

G S.S. CAP SCREW 
W/ LOCK WASHER, FLAT WASHER 

SIDE VIEW 

o 
rr- .. . o o ~~ 

THIS IS A DIGITAL PRINT ON ALUMINUM SUBSTRATE AND RIGID. 

'-7 3/ 

5"-2" 

GALVANIZED 90' ELBOW ~ 
GALVANIZED,1 l/2"p, 

SCHED 40, STEEL PIPE ±6" 

GALVANIZED, 5" OD THREADED FLANGE 
SIDE ELEVATION 

Q OFMOOMING PLATE d. EXISTING WALL 

3/8"UJ S.S. MOUNTING ANCHOR BY INSTALLER. 
\ ~-PROVIDE ~~ LAG OR MA5ONRY ANCHOR 

AS APPROPRIATE W/ WASHER 
-PROVIDE W/BOLT HEAD ONLY 

1/4" STEEL PL WELDED TO -NO EXPOSED THREADS 
MOUNTING PL & STEEL PIPE 

~ 

Z ~~Z PIPE CAP - MCM PN 

PAINT ENTIRE ASSEMBLY "MAP BLACK" 
11/4" 0 SCHED 40 STEEL PIPE 44605K708 OR 

W/MATTE FINISH 7" SCH 40 STEEL PIPE 
EQUIVALENT 

PLAN VIEW 

Location: Marlborough~MA AGI Rep: 5. Holmes 
this document Is [he sole property of AGI, and all 
design, nanufac[uring, repratluctiory use and sale 

PAGE 15 
rights regarding [he same are expressly forbidtlenJt 

' ~ 
is submiltzd under a conTitlentlal relationship, for a 
special purpose, and Ne rxipient, by a¢eptln9 this 
documentassumescusrodvandagreesthatthls 

X13 
~} SiteiD• RC0622 AGIPM• Scott Rogers 

NiNFIN6E 

do<umeirt wlll not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor itr mn[entr revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for [he purpose far which It 

w  ~' 
(1 

Date: 08/25/2020 Drawn by: M. Folder was tendered, nor any special featurespecullarto P^l 
this design he inmrpora[ed In oNef DfoJec's. 

14-15



MINUTES ~'~` ~`` 'n ̀ ' 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD ~~~ v ~~j• ~,~~_ `~~~"; J ~~~~ 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

~Q~~ ~~~ 20 ~~~; 9~ Q 
C~II to Order September Z2, 2022 

T9~e Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
I~JRain Street, Marlborough, MA, Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, and George LaVenture. Members 
Absent: Chris Russ, Matthew Elder and William Fowler. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes (None) 

2.. Chair's Business 
A. Status of old subdivisions {ist 

Mr, DiPersio went over the list and expkained these roadways were created as part of subdivisions and far various 
reason the developers never finished the acceptance process. These roadways are treated as public ways but 
haven't officially been accepted as public ways by the City. He agreed to gather information on the subdivisions 
where the acceptance plan has been recorded. 

B, Code Enforcement correspondence 
i. 655 Farm Road Dated; 9J29/22 
ii. 740 Boston Post Raad E Dated: 9/23/22 
iii. 31 Main Street Dated: 9/23/22 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file all three correspondences. 
Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture and Fenby, Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 34 Stevens Street, Map 57, Parcel 235, 236 and 237, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Owner of Land: Thirty Four Stevens Street Realty Trust 
Name of Surveyor: Robert Parente (328 Des~mone Drtve, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Deed Reference: Book; 25304 Page: 455 

Book. 25304 Page: 456 
Book: 25304 Page: 457 

i. Engineering Review — Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio 
Mr. LaVenture read the September 8, 2022, correspondence into the record. 

ii. Form A 
iii. ANR, Plan of Land Dated: 8/15/22 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and fife the correspondence and 
to endorse the above referenced Pian of Land, dated August 15, 2022, as Approval Not Required under the 
Subdivision Control Law. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried, 4-0. 

Dr. Fenby explained the Board may want to investigate how multiple lots within the City are combining to make room 
for bigger houses. 

B. 36 Jefferson Street, Map 56, Parcel 153, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: Ramundo Neto 
Name of Surveyor: William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Road W, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Deed Reference: Book: 65099 PageR 275 
i. Form A 
ii. Request for extension on decision 

1 

14-16



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

iii. ANR, Plan of Land Dated: 7/7/22 
iv. Correspondence from Pamela Wilder, Chief Code Enforcement Officer — see attached 

Mr. LaVenture read the September 12, 2022, correspondence into the record. 

William Tirrell spoke on behalf of the 36 Jefferson Street ANR Plan. 

The Board discussed the zoning change and determined it was changed to Residence B (RB}. 

Mr. Fay explained there is no process in the Marlborough Planning Board Rules and Regulations for extending the 
time forthe decision on an ANR. He suggested the app{icant withdraw the ANR submission without prejudice and 
address the issues presented in the correspondence from Ms, Wilderman. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the September 12, 2022, 
correspondence from Pamela Wilderman, and to accept the request to withdraw the above referenced ANR Plan 
dated July 7, 2022, from William Tirrell on behalf of the Applicant, Raimundo Coelho Araujo Neto, without 
prejudice. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5, Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. 342 Sudbury Street Update 

Mr. LaVenture read the August 29, 2022, correspondence from Kevin O'Malley into the record. 

6.. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. Informal Discussion 

547 Stow Road Sketch Plan of Land Open Space Development 
Name of Engineer: Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
i. Correspondence from Vito Colonna, PE 

Mr. LaVenture read the September 8, 2022, correspondence into the record. 
ii. Locus/Roadway Widths Plan Dated: 9/8/22 
iii. Open Space Concept Plan Dated: 6/13/22 Revised: 9/8/22 
iv. Conventional Plan Dated: 6/13/22 
v. Turn Radius Plan — see attached. 

Vito Colonna spoke on behalf of 547 Stow Road and went over the open space concept plan displaying the lot 
reconfiguration to include the detention basin in Lot 2. Leaving 2,86 acres in the open space parcel. He went over 
the locus/roadway width plan and explained the roadway width is 17 feet wide in front of the property. 

Mr. Colonna displayed and went over a sketch plan showing the turn radius in and out of the site. —See attached. 
He explained they used WB-40 trailertruck based on the subdivision control regulations. They flared the pavement 
with larger radius than normal. On the south side the curb radius is 45' and on the northside the curb radius is 35' 
with anon-tangent section that runs along the edge. 

The Board discussed the roadway width on Stow Road and the reconfiguration ofthe ANR lots to widen the road. 
The Board agreed if the roadway was to be widened, they felt more comfortable with the idea of the subdivision, 
but made it clear, this was not the Board saying yes or no to the subdivision and that this was the first step in the 
process. Mr. Colonna explained with City repaving Stow Road, the street widening would have to occur during the 
subdivision build process. Mr. Fay explained a scenic road public hearing would be required to move the stonewall. 

14-17



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Mr. Colonna and the Board discussed waivers and Mr. Colonna explained he doesn't believe there will be many 
waiver requests. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence from 
Mr. Colonna. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

7. Definitive Subdivision 
A. Commonwealth Heights Subdivision Expiration 

i, Correspondence from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield 
Mr. LaVenture read the September 9, 2022, correspondence into the record. 

ii, 8/24/20 Covenant 
iii. 7/20/20 Vote correspondence 

The Board determined they wanted to send a letter to the developer. Mr. Fay went over a draft letter he had 
prepared, reading "Please be advised that on September 12, 2022, the Planning Board met and discussed the 
status of the Commonwealth Heights Subdivision. Paragraph 13 of the recorded Covenant states the following: 
"failure to so complete or to obtain an extension shall automatically rescind approval of the Plan as to lots not yet 
released from this Covenant..." No lots have been released from the Covenant, and construction of all ways and 
installation of municipal services has not been completed within two years from the Plan approval date. 

As such, you are hereby notified that approval of the Commonwealth Heights Subdivision has been automatically 
rescinded. In addition, the Board has requested that Inspectional Services conduct a review of the property to 
determine if any blight or unsafe conditions exist." 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to send a letter to the developer as read 
above. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

B. Pettes Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan 
Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land; James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110} 
Deed Reference. Book: 9742 Page: 148 

Request for extension on decision 
Mr. LaVenture read the August 29, 2022, correspondence from Jason Lavoie into the record. 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted accept and file the correspondence and 
to grant the extension for the decision on the definitive subdivision submission for (0 Stevens Street) to 
October 17, 2022. Yea: Fay, Nodge, LaVenture and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

ii. Draft Covenant 
iii. Draft Certificate of Vote 
iv. Revised plans Dated: July 21, 2022 

Charles Bourque and Michael Carney spoke on behalf of the Pettes Drive subdivision. Mr. Bourque explained the 
plans are being revised now by Carol Denison, WSP. 

14-18



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Mr. Fay requested the developer to fill in the missing dates an the certificate of vote and the covenant and 
determined the documents should be sent to legal for review once the missing information has been filled in. 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to refer the certificate of vote and Covenant 
to legal for review. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture and Fenby, Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

8. Signs (None) 
~. Correspondence (None) 

1a. Unfinished Business 
A. Working Group 

i. Memo —Special Permits 
Mr. Fay suggest the following changes: 
- "In addition to Massachusetts Law the Marlborough Planning Board considers the following objectives 

when evaluating special permits for open space developments" 
"The development is not inconsistent with the above-listed objectives" 

ii. Memo —waiver standards 
- "In addition to Massachusetts Law the Marlborough Planning Board considers the following factors" 

iii. Memo —zoning standards 
- "In addition to Massachusetts Law the Marlborough Planning Board considers the following factors" 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Pettes Drive/Colchester drive (0 Stevens Street), Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022. 

Extension granted, vote by October 17, 2022, meeting. 

12.. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 
A. (2) Town of Southborough — Public Hearing Notices 

O~ a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to accept and fille all the correspondence within 
1(3. Unfinished Business, 11. Calendar Updates, and 12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns. Yea. Fay, Hodge, LaVenture 
ar~~! Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

7. Definitive Subdivision 
B. Penes Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan (Continued) 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to refer the Certificate of Vote and Covenant 
for Pettes Drive (0 Stevens St) to legal for review. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
4-0. 

M~-. Fay endorsed the ANR Plan dated August 15, 2022, for 34 Steven Street, Marlborough, MA 01752. 

O~~a a motion ~y Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to adJourn the meeting. Yea: Fay, Hodge, 
La`~lenture and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. 

/kmm 

RespectfullG=,'" itt 

forge LaVenture/Clerk 

4 

14-19



Katlyn Miller 

from: Pamela Wilderman 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 120 PM 
'To: Katlyn Miller 
~c: Patricia Bernard; Tin Htway
Subject: 361efferson St ANR 

Good afternoon Katlyn: 

9 note on the Planning Board agenda that 36 Jefferson Street is looking to extend the time for approval on the ANR plan 
'for 36 Jefferson. I would suggest that there are several issues involved in this matter..,,) show the property located 
~+vithin the commercial automotive (CA) zone, While the use of a landscapers contractor yard or contractor yard is 
allowed in a CA zone, there are other requirements that preclude the continued use: 

There is a requirement for a one (1j acre lot. At a total of 27328 square feet, the lot is already undersized and 
would require both a zoning variance and a special permit for the city council 
There is also a requirement that there not be any residential use on the property. The purpose of the ANR may 
be to eliminate the residential use, but even with that removed the lot is undersized for the use. 
There is also a requirement that no contractors yard be located within 200 feet of a residential property. In 
addition to the residential use on the existing property, there are other residential propert[es within that 
guideline. 

please understand that this was ail explained to the property owner when we first started doing enforcement on the 
ruse. At this stage, enforcement will start again. 

Pamela A. Wilderman 
Chief Code Enforcement Officer 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
~/lariborough, MA 01752 
S08 460-3776  

 

14-20



;' 

;. ;~., ,~; 

t \ ~ PERIMETER ~~~ 

/ *` 
~` I  

,!`r''i~ 
---__' 

~ + '~~`~, ~ ,'mot `: I ~ i 7 ~. i BUFFER i` ~ 
i i i ~ 

_..~_ ` 
i '

~ ~(NR ~~Y~I ,-1~ :~ f~ —~ ~~ k  ~ ~ ' ~ —__ ~~ 

' 

5r'~% ~ 

,~~ , ~~~rrr/ 
l~.i.' 

~ 1 ( 1 ~~ j '~'A -~-i— ~,~ _~ . II,fPO:ff. f . '_~~~n-~ J/ _ 

1, ~', 
' ~ 

1. 

i Hv'T---~ 

... ~ I
~!' i ~ .."_ 

M1~ ~'~.i Y f r~ t: 1 sr' ~ 

.. 
.i . .anew ..~—• ~ ` ~ i nib "~ t : i i s i 

~" `~ 4~ ~ LEN Ǹ= - ' i l ~~~ __---~~ — ---- ROAD ~,'c

\ 7 A 1, 

~~t~OT ' • ' ' ~ 'i:' .. COT-1 %'~ `••~' ~ ,•'j
I

I3,650_if.~ j7,300sSf. ~V/~'• ~ ~f~ ~1' 
Y

'y

~ ✓/ ~ ~~ 1~ '~~`..I t It PRFiARFO FOR: 

'-F--^_  ~--•.. ~ i i ~ME(E~ % ~ ~ / xu+anu. aon~s 

,'a
~~ ~ / 

CONNORSTONE 
~i § ENGINEERING INC. 

~~~~eee OPEN SPACEDEVELOPMfNT wa~+~~+m~s.~+nu~+nsue~xvo~s 
/OSOUfNWES7CT/7WF, SN(E1 

[LU57ER 517E AFEA — 6..M t Av¢s 
OGIN SPAC£ REp/(REO ~ (OX (255 Arras) 

NORP/fOROULN, MAfF1CNUSk]I501f37 
MOWE•SOl-l9J-9n) MMW.QFiM! 

i 
y 

... .~x .wN W~~ .wwr.rra OPEN SPACE PRONOEO ~ lS.OX (2B6 Awr) 
L1°EN SAACE VPUND ~ 257 A<ns SUOIGPY, MAfS~CHUSfIR'O1T76 

/IgNL 9]l~IJ-9S6f 

zavm, auna aEsua+~arr 
SXETCHVIAN Of LAND 

IJ ` area ~ agaov s~ OPENSiACEOEYfLOPMENT 
~. 

rxcwiecr - 7o r«f 
eor xron~ er rxair sers~cx - sa• ,STOW ROAD 
sne~c+tm ntavr - ~s i.e 

510E ~ 75 I t !N 
REAR ~15f t 

MAR[BOROUGN, MA 

wuo _ Inrc.meaUrc seml-Toner 
O+erall Len~M1 SA99h 
Or~~aIl Wlpl 8.0 01 ove.an Body Hel hr ~3sooh Min eea ue~~8anrana 133~h 
Trask wrdch 6.aaoh 

1.1.11 RM(MNYA[i 
~.~-rz ~~ 

``. 

txk co lxk Tlme 
Nr~to Curb T~rning 

DOs 
Ndlus 35.9D0h LRA%/1CSGl£'7's~O' 

~ 
FT0.11 x[wWuiQ 

~ ~[~E10- pQd/IMN: E 

~ "~ a ~o ~a x w ro w w.[Rn 
PIWNIY.' Mi OKQ'T. K 
DAlE' /UNE 13. 1017 

SG1(E' 1".f0' SHEf! ! OAF !. 

14-21



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 t~~~g~ ~~ ~3~1 X2022 

~~Z~ «~ ~~ ~S ~e ~~ 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Wednesday, August 31, 
2022, at 10:00 am. (The meeting was also recorded and is available to view online at the 
City of Marlborough's website~www.marlborough-ma.~. Members present: 
Chairman - Police Chief David Giorgi, Commissioner of Public Works Sean Divoll and 
City Clerk Steve Kerrigan. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant Civil 
Engineer Ashley Miller, Sgt. Ron Ney and Officer Andy Larose from the MPD Traffic 
Services Unit, City Councilor David Doucette, City Councilor Katie Robey, City 
Councilor Samantha Perlman, City Councilor Christian Dumais, City, Rob Veneziano 
and many residents of the Church Street area (specifically named below when speaking). 
Also present, Gary Brown, resident of Newton St. and Stefanie Ferrecchia, resident of 
Shawmut Ave., and Priyanka Joshi from Kiddie Time Educational Child Care and 
Caroline Booker and Devan Tonelli from NE Academy of Gymnastics. 

Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD - Public Safety Administrative Assistant. 

Chief Giorgi started recording the meeting at 10:03 a.m. and began by welcoming 
everyone and making introductions. 

1- Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, June 29, 2022: 

VOTE TO APPROVE. All in Favor - Accept and Place on File. 

2 - New Business 

2a) Sight distance issues at the intersection of Elm St. and Boundary St. 

This issue was brought up by Pam Wilderman from Code Enforcement. She is asking the 
Traffic Commission to review the area and give a recommendation so she can follow up 
with enforcement. Officer Larose brought up a google maps photo of the intersection for 

14-22



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 August 31, 2022 

reference. Gary Brown, from 105 Newton Street, said that you can't see to the right 
when turning at lower Elm Street due to the trees blocking the view and that twice he has 
had close calls. Chief Giorgi assumes the trees belong to the property owner on the 
corner. 

Tom DiPersio, City Engineer, expla.uied that there is a City Ordinance regarding the Site 
Triangle that needs to be clear of obstruction. It was noted that the homeowner has 
passed away and that there is no one currently living here. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to take 
measurements and provide them to Pam Wilderman so that she can follow-up on 
enforcement of the City Ordinance. 

2b) Speed coneerns on Church street. 

Chief Giorgi received an email from Rob Veneziano, a longtime resident of Church 
Street. He explained that speeding continues to get worse, especially since the road has 
been repaved. It's also a popular cut through street and accidents are getting worse. He 
was in attendance along with many residents from the Church Street area. All were there 
to express their concerns in person. Mr. Veneziano circulated a letter to area residents, 
knocked on many doors and got resident feedback and has a petition with 125 signatures. 
All agree that the speed on Church Street is a major concern, and that GPS now sends 
traffic this was as the quickest way to get around town. Some residents ended up putting 
up their own "Please Slow Down" signs on their property. They feel there acre not 
enough speed limit signs and that after the traffic lights there are no signs at all. Mr. 
Veneziano mentioned an accident there with a police car recently and that he has seen 4 
to 5 accidents near his home alone. The number of accidents is growing. The top of 
Harvaxd Street is the most popular way to come to Church Street and there are no speed 
limit signs at all on Harvard Street. Cars "fly" in this area. He also said that there used to 
be a stop sign at the top of Harvard Street, but it's not there anymore. He's seen the 
speed sign with the wheels there, but he's also seen kids drive even faster to see how high 
they can get the speed to read. He's briefly seen officers there but knows they can't 
always be there and it's a temporary f~. He can guarantee that cars are traveling at least 
35 mph and that speeds are out of control. The neighborhood has gone through phases 
and there are lots of children living here now. 

Several other residents wanted to voice their concerns as well: 

Helen Downev,185 Church Street, said they desperately need help. Sitting on her front 
porch she saw a car attempt to pass a car that was going the right speed, then realized 
there was a car coming in the opposite direction. Church Street is not a street you can 
pass on! She admits that she "speaks Loudly" when cars speed by. Sometimes they gun 
their cars faster. One time when she yelled "25 mph" a car stopped and came back and 
confronted her arguing "just because my car is loud doesn't mean I'm speeding." Mr. 
Veneziano also mentioned cars drag racing on Church Street. 

Bill Downey, 185 Church Street, said that people give them the finger and yell. 
Something needs to be done. Now that school is starting, there are busses 3 x per day 
with 2 bus stops at almost every intersection on Church Street. Something needs to be 

14-23



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 August 31, 2022 

done to deal with the health and safety of these young children. There are many new 
young families in the area, people walk here and have pets. 

Pete Lan~elier, 191 Church Street — he's lived here for 47 years. He used to park on 
Church Street at the corner. Now he's afraid to even open the door of his truck on 
Church Street so he tries to park on Shawmut Ave. or in his own driveway. It's a cut 
through street now. He would love to see a couple more stop signs on Church Street. 

Helen Downey also had a letter from Steve LeDuc with all the same concerns. He agrees 
that speed bumps would help to slow traffic and blinking stop signs. She stated that his 
letter has some good suggestions. 

Barbara Sharkey, 252 Church Street - She has been a resident for 30 years. She has 
also received the "universal salute" even when she is just trying to pull out of her 
driveway. She invited anyone to come sit on her porch to observe as she thinks Rob has 
underestimated the speed. 

John Slatum, 149 Church Street — He seconds all of this. He has a 2-month-old baby 
and a dog. He wants to know what can be done. His neighbor's trailer was hit. 

City Councilor David Doucette (Ward 2) said the issue is more about the "outliers", 
those that are going the fastest. He mentioned speed tables. There is a street in Sudbury 
that has this every couple of miles. If Sudbury can do this, so can we. It would slow 
people down and possibly make them avoid Church St. altogether. 

Bill Judv, 3106 Mayflower Circle, his son lives at 149 Church Street. He would like to 
echo his serious concerns. His family is newer to the area, and he is out working in the 
garden on the corner of Church and Shawmut almost every day. He sees cars zooming 
by with kids there. 

Councilor Robey said she sent an email to the Chief this morning. She has always 
opposed speed humps and speed bumps but is interested in painting on the roadway to 
look like speed bumps. Officer Larose said that he has seen studies showing this can 
actually cause more accidents with people slamming on their breaks and then getting rear 
ended. Councilor Robey invited Chief Giorgi to come to the Safety Committee with 
Councilor Brown. Officer Larose showed a video with an example of a 3D painted 
crosswalk. This example was e~reme, and you could see how it would cause people to 
slam on their brakes. Chief Giorgi agreed that he can see the benefit but also agreed with 
Officer Larose's observation. It was also discussed that once regular travelers learn that 
they are there, they are no longer effective. 

Councilor Pearlman, lives off Church St. She agrees that it is scary here and that lack 
of visibility is also an issue in the hills, along with the width of the street when vehicles 
are parked on the sides. She feels that a more proactive approach is needed. She had also 
brought up the discussion of 3D crosswalks in the past regarding Brigham St. This is a 
serious issue throughout the City and the City Council would be happy to help. 

Mr. Downey agreed that it is not only a Church Street issue. It also effects Shawmut 
Ave. and Essex St. and other surrounding streets. All are requesting speed bumps. Chief 
Giorgi said he understands, however, there are pluses and minuses. He would need to 

14-24



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 August 31, 2022 

refer to Engineering. The Traffic Commission has discussed this area in the past and "No 
Parking" regulations were made for axeas that were dangerous. There could also be some 
signs that are missing. 

It was discussed that the road has been made narrower and that it was actually safer 
before when they had the wide corner. There were people that parked there because they 
didn't have driveways. Additional stop signs were also requested. There was discussion 
about the stop signs on Bigelow Street. These signs were installed when the mall went in 
as an attempt to slow traffic. It has been determined that these stop signs were added 
incorrectly and that they do not meet the warrants for stop signs. The same situation 
would probably occur with Church Street. Mr. Veneziano was suggesting stop signs at 
Essex St., Greenwood St. and Edinboro St. 

Tom DiPersio explained that the Federal Highway Administration has specific 
requirements or criteria that they look at to see if a stop sign or traffic signal is allowed 
(i.e. warranted) at a specific location. The idea being that stop signs axe not meant to be 
used to control speed. If they are used incorrectly, people may start to disrespect stop 
signs in general. 

Chief Giorgi said that we can look at the schedule in the City Code to see if any signs are 
missing. There was also discussion about speed limit signs. ~f there is no speed 
regulation for the area you can't have a speed limit sign. Officer Larose explained 
"thickly settled" zones and that the speed limit is automatically 30 mph by law. Church 
Steet has a specific speed regulation which is why it is posted at 25 mph. If there is a 
specific regulation, yes there can be more signs. 

Farm Road also has a speed limit of 25 mph. Residents had wanted a speed study done. 
It was explained that if the state came in and conducted a speed study and found that the 
majority of vehicles were traveling at 30-35mph, it could cause the speed limit to actually 
be increased. For this reason, the Chief was not suggesting a speed study. Councilor 
Robey said that she remembers the City Council approving the ability for the city to 
change "thickly settled" from 35 mph to 25 mph in certain areas. 

Chief Giorgi said that the electronic speed signs have been out there for a week. They 
may look dead, but the speeds are still being recorded even though the speed is not 
reflected. Officer Larose pulled up the speed summary. On Church @ Greenwood SB 
on 8/23/22, it showed an average speed of 22 mph with the 85th percentile traveling at 27 
mph. He scrolled through to show the different speeds and times of day. The max speed 
far the week was 44 mph. On Church near Warren NB, on 8/22/22, it showed an average 
of 20 mph with the 85~' percentile at 27 mph. The NB car volume is definitely higher at 
2,500 cars per day. The SB volume was 800 per day. Mr. Veneziano's issue though is 
that when the speed signs are put up, people do slow down, but they axen't there all the 
time. The permanent speed signs on Farm Road were brought up, however, these are 
"dummy signs". They show speed but do not record and collect data so you can't see 
what effect they axe having. The 85th percentile here on Church Street is reasonable, 
however, all agree that it is the "outliers" that are the problem. Chief Giorgi said that this 
is the hard part for the Police Department to control. Sometimes perception is also the 
issue, where someone is traveling at 30 mph, but it looks like 45 mph. 

14-25



TRAFFIC CQMMISSION 5 August 31, 2022 

Officer Laxose does agree that the Downey's house is in a bad spot. There's a bend in the 
road and you can't see cars coming and the sandwich shop is also there with cars paxked 
all over. 

With regard to the request for stop signs on Church Street, Ashley Miller, explained that 
one of the warrants is an average of 300 cars per hour for any 8 hours per day on the 
major street approach. They also look at the minor street approach which requires 200 
cars per hour. Councilor Doucette said that this may be true at Essex Street and maybe 
Commonwealth Ave., where apps are sending people, but not others. Officer Larose said 
that with 800 vehicles per day, southbound, it would never reach the 300 per hour 
threshold. Mr. Downey mentioned the possibility of one-way streets and again stressed 
speed bumps. 

Councilor Pearlman said that we are really talking about 2 separate issues: 1) how to 
decrease the number of vehicles and 2) how to decrease speeds. What about regulations 
regarding turns at certain times to keep busy times quieter? One of the Chief's fears is 
that something like this would then cause residents and businesses to complain. Tom 
DiPersio said, for example, if there was a restricted left turn from Rte. 20 onto Church 
Street residents would not like this. Also, this may cut down on the number of cars going 
on Church St., but would just send traffic to other areas like Curtis Ave. 

Chief Giorgi agrees with Councilor Pearlman that there are really two separate issues, 
speed and volume, and that the volume is very difficult to control. Directional apps send 
you to Stevens Street, State Street and Chandler Street. Officer Larose commented that 
GPS is a "godsend when you need it" but is not the same for neighborhoods. One of the 
residents asked what is the best practice for reducing speed. The Chief said that the best 
thing is enforcement but that you would need someone there all the time, and he just does 
not have the staff to do this. The electronic speed signs do also work, people see them 
and slow down. 

Officer Larose said that he has spent hours and hours in this area in an unmarked car and 
that residents don't know that he is there. The chance of him being there at the time of 
the speeder is the problem. Speed bumps are something that would need to be discussed 
with the DPW and Engineering. The Chief said he knows there are types of speed bumps 
and tables that are removable but that we don't have any at the moment. Residents have 
seen them in Framingham, Hudson and Sudbury and are asking, why can't we have 
them? Chief Giorgi said that this is all new ground for Marlborough. Commissioner 
Divoll said that he has also seen temporary and permanent speed bumps and that they do 
provide some amount of compliance in the Spring, Summer and Fall and then are 
removed in the winter. If we were to go dawn this route, a very specific policy would be 
needed first. What is effective on one street would not necessarily be effective on other 
streets, but people would still want them. A policy would need to be established for the 
whole City and we would need to be ahead of this with specific guidelines. He knows the 
Church Street area is looking for immediate relief, but this is not a quick process. Mr. 
Veneziano asked if digital signs would be an option in the meantime. Officer Larose 
explained that cost is a problem for the Police Department. The electronic speed signs 
are $5,000 each and then $1,200 each for the software. Mr. Downey said that the concept 
of a citywide policy is great, but he is not willing to wait a long time. On a side note, he 
said that it took 70 years to get a sidewalk near his house. A few residents mentioned 
some repeat offenders, a specific red car and another red truck. Zit was suggested by the 

14-26



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 August 31, 2022 

Commission that if they recognize specific speeding cars, it can help the Police 
Department to identify and locate them. 

Councilor Doucette said he appreciates all this discussion, but he doesn't want to see 
stalling to address the Church Street issue. All the surrounding downs have speed tables, 
and he would like to see Church Street used as a "test case" in the meantime. Chief 
Giorgi said that, at the moment, it falls on the Police Department and he can have other 
officers, outside of the Traffic Unit, be assigned there at night. The data from the speed 
summary will show when the best time is to do this. The high volume isn't necessarily 
the high-speed time. We will keep this on the agenda for the meeting next month and see 
what we come up with. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTEI? to REFER to the POLICE 
DEPARTMENT for enforcement and to ENGINEERING to look into the temporary 
speed bumps/tables. 

~s~ l~~~e~~~t for l~-~~~aa~~~ ~~~king at Sugar Heaven — update to prior agenda 
~~~~e 

Update: Sgt. Ney advised that this business is now closed. The issue was regarding 
specific short-term parking for customers. The owner ended up being able to park her car 
in the back. The temporary short term parking sign on Lincoln St, near the corner was 
removed when the permanent sign went up near the building, Councilor Dumais said that 
his parents own that building and he knows that another business will still be there. The 
current business owner is still in discussions with them. It will not be vacant. 

Councilor Robey asl~ed if this permanent spot would be an issue with the construction 
across the street. No, it was only a temporary 15-minute spot. 

Zd) Tr~a~~c Concerns at ir~a~rsection of l~apte St. & Shawa~a~~ ~~~o 

Stefanie Ferrecchia sent an email to Chief Giorgi and was present for the meeting. She 
said that cars continue to park too close to the in#ersection. The employees at VMA are 
parking right up to the corner and it's very difficult to see if it is safe to pull out of 
Shawmut to cross Maple Street. She is asking if it's possible to install a "no parking here 
to corner sign" on Shawmut Ave. to remind people not to park so close to the 
intersection. 

Steve Kerrigan asked if we could paint this area yellow. Officer Larose pulled up a photo 
of the area for reference. There is a little silver truck that parks on Shawmut right up to 
the intersection. Right at the edge of the guardrail there is usually a line of cars that goes 
up the hill. Ms. Ferrecchia said she lrnows that they have to park somewhere but it's just 
really dangerous. Chief Giorgi advised that the Police Department can talk to the 
business and pick up enforcement and progress to signage if necessary. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT 
for enforcement. 

2e) Regaest for "Slow Down" sign at I~osaner Street (~a~€1~~ 'I'~me Educational 
Child Care). 

14-27



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 August 31, 2022 

Priyanka Joshi, from Kiddie Time Educational Child Care, sent an email on this issue and 
was in attendance for the meeting. She is speaking for at least 50 families and explained 
how difficult it is to turn in and out of their school driveway. Their driveway exits onto 
Hosmer Street and a lot of times people are driving way too fast for families and teachers 
trying to get in and out safely. She said there was a bad accident involving one of their 
teachers 2 weeks ago and she had her baby in the car. There have been multiple 
accidents here including flipped cars. It is very difficult to see what is coming from the 
left and there is also a bus stop for Jaworek School on the corner. Teachers stand up at 
the top of the driveway to watch for the bus and cars drive too fast and the driveway is 
hidden and it's hard to see the crosswalk. Officer Larose brought up a photo of the area 
for reference. 

Chief Giorgi asked if we could put up something to indicate that the crosswalk was there. 
An advance warning sign is definitely needed. Commissioner Divoll said this is a 
midblock crosswalk and should have the ladder style painting. Tom DiPersio asked 
Priyanka, what is blocking their view? She said there are trees on the left going down the 
street. It is not their property. The trees have grown out from what we can see in Officer 
Larose's google maps photo. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to CODE ENFORCEMENT for 
the shrubs and site distance issue and to the DPW for Advance Warning Signs and 
crosswalk painting (the style is up to the Commissioner). Chief Giorgi asked Ms. Joshi 
to be patient as it won't all happen next week. 

~~ Traffic Patte~°ffi ~~~~~rrn~ at Rte. 20, I~~st~n ~'c~~~ ~~ad E & entrance to 

Battalion Chief MacEwen from the Fire Department sent an email to Chief Giorgi and 
Caroline Booker, owner of New England Academy of Gymnastics, and Devan Tonelli, 
were also in attendance for this same issue. Chief MacEwen explained in his email that 
there are two lanes here, the right is marked for traveling straight while the left is marked 
for left turns only into Raytheon. He said that the left turn lane is being used by traffic to 
speed up and travel straight through the intersection. He said in his email, "The issue 
with this is that traffic travelling east bound and who axe attempting to turn left at this 
intersection into the access road to the businesses on the North side of Rt. 20 are being 
put into danger of these vehicles who axe not properly following the traffic pattern and 
using the WB Left Turn Lane as an opportunity to speed past other WB traffic." He also 
said there is a blind spot for those pulling out of these businesses onto Rte. 20. 

Ms. Booker said that 2 of her staff members have been in major accidents here. She said 
that EB, the left lane into the facility goes from a single lane to a double lane. Cars pass 
in the left but don't turn. People are turning into her facility, but others think they are 
going into Raytheon. People go around thinking they are both hirning, and this results in 
a T-bone accident. You cannot see the cars coming straight and have to pull out inch by 
inch into their driveway. She is asking if the light can be signalized to help them. 

Tom DiPersio advised that there is a project in the works where the intersection will be 
reconfigured, but it won't actually start until next year at the earliest. This is a state-
ownedroad and they will be making exclusive left turn lanes from the east and west. The 

14-28



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 8 August 31, 2022 

resident of 849 Boston Post Road East asked if something could be painted on the road 
that says "Only" rather then just the arrows. Tom DiPersio said that yes, they could try 
something like that for now. It's very confusing the way it is now and the turns for the 
two businesses need to be separate. T'he Chief said that the left into Raytheon is the 
problem lane. There is no left turn signal for those coming East Bound. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to see what 
can be done naw to make it clear that it is a left turn only. Mr. DiPersio will contact the 
DOT and discuss it with them. 

2g) Intersection concerns, West Main St. & Winthrop/Orchard Street. 

Councilor Duxnais sent an email to Chief Giorgi on this issue and was rn attendance for 
the meeting. A constituent has brought to his attention the backlog of traffic from South 
Street which causes some concerns crossing both lanes. He is asking if it's possible to 
have blinking lights like on Granger Blvd. when pedestrians want / need to cross. It is a 
busy area with the library, funeral home, ar~d Ward Park. 

Officer Larose advised that after the tragic pedestrian accident, warning signs were put up 
for the crosswalk. Chief Giorgi said he noticed that a tree is covering the sign. Officer 
Larose brought up a photo for reference. The Chief asked if this is the only crosswalk in 
the arEa. Yes, it is, and traffic gets backed up down to the library because of the trafFic 
light. With the combination of speed, the traffic light and the backlog, you don't know 
that someone is crossing. Also, when there is a wake at the funeral home, pedestrians are 
coming from all different directions, and it is very dangerous. They don't always have a 
police detail. 

Steve Kerrigan asked if this crosswalk could be painted with the ladder style since it is a 
midblock crosswalk? Commissioner Divoll advised that yes it can. Sgt. Ney also said 
that after 3:00 pm he has seen it backed up to V~ater Street. The push button crosswalk 
with the light that people can see would help. There are also flashing signs like the stops 
signs on Hudson Street. Officer Larose advised that these are LED frames that attach to 
the sign. They can be purchased for stop signs or pedestrian crosswalks. Sgt. Ney said 
the problem with these types of signs is that they flash all the time, and it means nothing 
to people, especially if they travel the road frequently. 

Chief Giorgi agrees that this would be an area for further discussion about a signalized 
crosswalk. It's the only crosswalk in the area and he agrees that it is dangerous all 
around and it is something to look into. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for further 
review and recommendation. 

3-Old Business 

3a) Issues with the turn movement at intersection of Boston Post Road Nest ~ 
Ames Street 

~1~c~ate: No update at this time. Still pending. 

14-29



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 9 August 31, 2022 

3b) Request for permanent speed limit sign & other signage on Lincoln St. 

~U te: Ashley Miller advised that the "Thickly Settled" sign was put up. She provided 
photos of the speed signs on East Main St. near the traffic lights, one for 25 mph and the 
other for "End Speed Zone". Officer Larose advised that he has had the electronic speed 
signs there again. Eastbound was not bad but at 73 Lincoln Street, WB, the 85~' 
percentile was 30 mph. The traffic light slows the tr~c but the resident is more east, 
toward Lincoln Court. With the installation of the "Thickly Settled" sign this issue is 
satisfied. 

3c) Request to revise st~~~ time noted ~n permanent "11~110 Beach Parking" signs 
around Memorial Beach from ~~n~e 15t" tm May 15tH

Update: This is now all set. Chief Giorgi created the revised regulation to change the 
start time to May 15th. All in favor, approved. Remove from agenda. 

3d) Stop sign concern on ~Il~~~~~v Street. 

Update: It was reviewed that at the last meeting there was a concern that people weren't 
stopping at the stop sign on Bigelow Street at the intersection of Evelina Drive. There 
was further discussion about whether the stop signs at this location, and at Nashoba, are 
warranted. Ashely Miller conducted a Warrant Analysis and presented a detailed 
Memorandum to City Engineer Tom DiPersio with her findings. (See attached for the 
detailed report.) In conclusion, Bigelow Street does not meet the warrants for any of the 
criteria. She looked at such things as accident history and minimum volumes from the 
major and minor street approaches. 

She noted in her conclusion, "The unwarranted stop signs can be unexpected to drivers 
on Bigelow, which can lead to sudden breaking, or not stopping. This could give drivers 
on Evelina and Nashoba a false sense of security in entering Bigelow when it may not be 
safe to do so." 

The question now for the Traffic Commission is to decide whether the remaining stop 
signs should be taken down. The residents of the area would need to be advised before 
this was done. There was further discussion that tickets can't be enforced with 
unwarranted stop signs, taking them down will increase the speeds on Bigelow, people 
are rolling through the stop signs or just going str~.ight through them. It probably is time 
for them to come down. The 2 electronic speed signs that were installed, at Shea Drive 
and Flagg Road, were put up when the other stop signs had been removed. Those signs 
did not record data, they only reflected speeds. They were solar powered and appear to 
have been taken down as they were not working. 

Sgt. Ney said that currently, if someone is pulling of Evelina Drive, and an accident 
occurs with the person coming down Bigelow Street, the person pulling out is at fault. 
They axe expecting the person on Bigelow Street to stop, however, technically they don't 
have to stop. 

Steve Kerrigan advised that we would have to repeal the regulation first. The stop signs 
were regulated even though they weren't warranted. Commissioner Divoll made a 

14-30



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 10 August 31, 2022 

motion to remove the stop signs at Evelina and Nashoba but also to find better placement 
for the two speed signs and use the ones that record. Further discussion followed as to 
the best way to inform residents of the area. Chief Giorgi advised that he would at least 
inform the Ward Councilors. The case can be made, as discussed above, that it is not safe 
to have unwarranted stop signs. It could actually cause accidents. No action will be 
taken until the Ward Councilors are notified. A repeal will be set to take place at the next 
meeting in September. The Traffic Commission needs to be fair and equitable to 
everyone and we just explained to the Church Street residents why they can't have stop 
signs. 

A vote was taken to 1) repeal the regulations and remove the stop signs and 2) to give 
notice to the Ward Councilors and 3) to come up with possible mitigation with the use of 
speed signs. All in favor. 

Update an issue no lop et° on Agenda 

Intersection of Balton Street and Reservoir Street. 

Update: Chief Giorgi prepared the revised regulation to repeal the yield regulation for 
the traffic coming onto Reservoir from Bolton and to add a required right turn regulation 
for traffic traveling north turning onto Reservoir from Bolton. APPROVED — All in 
favor. 

3e) Speed management concerns on Kings Grant Road. 

U date: Table until the next meeting on 9/28/22. 

3~ Traffic concerns in the State/Chandler Street neighborhood. 

Update: Table until the next meeting on 9/28/22. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 12:08 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for the Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday, August 31, 2022, including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, June 29, 2022 

14-31



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 11 August 31, 2022 

-Email from Pam Wilderman (Code Enforcement) to Chief Giorgi, dated 6/30/22, 
re: Elm and Boundary. 

-Email from Rob Veneziano to Chief Giorgi, dated 7/18/22, re: Traffic concerns 
on Church Street, including correspondence from other residents. 

-Email from Stefanie Ferrecchia to City Council, dated 8/11/22 re: 
Maple/Shawmut intersection. (Forwarded by Karen Boule to Chief Giorgi on 8/1/22). 

-Email from Priyanka Joshi to Meredith Harris, dated 8/22/22, re: Slow Down —
Sign Request. (Forwarded by Tom DiPersio to Chief Giorgi on 8/22/22). 

-Email from Kenneth MacEwen to Chief Giorgi & Chief Breen dated 7/25/22, re: 
Traffic Pattern Concern. 

-Email from Councilor Dumais to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/3/22, re: Intersection 
concerns. 

-Email from Donna B. to Councilor Brown, dated 8/22/22, re: 31 Lincoln Street 
(Forwarded by Councilor Brown to Chief Giorgi on 8/22/22). 

Additional Handouts 

-Revised regulation to amend the dates and add specific language for Ch. 586, 
Section 44, Schedule X: "Parking Prohibited Certain Hours" around the Memorial Beach 
area. 

-Revised regulation to amend Ch. 586, Section 50.2, Schedule VIB: "Yield 
Intersections" to REPEAL the Yieid sign at Reservoir Street and Bolton Street. 

-Revised regulation to amend Ch. 5$6, Section 47, Schedule III: "Required 
Turns" to ADD the right turn at Bolton St. at Reservoir St. 

-Google street view photos of the 25-mph speed sign and end of speed zone sign 
on East Main St. as it approaches the intersection with Lincoln St. 

-Memo from Ashley Miller to Tom DiPersio, dated 8/30/22, re: Warrant Analysis 
— Multi-way Stop Bigelow Street at Evelina Drive, Bigelow Street at Nashoba Drive. 

-Petition signed by Church Street Residents. 

14-32




